
 1 

 
MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 2020 

 

REGULAR MEETING, 5:30 PM 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

INVOCATION – Rev. Archie Stevens, Priest Hill Presbyterian Church 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – David Lambert, Solid Waste Director 

 

I. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 

 

II. ADDITIONAL AGENDA  

 

CHAIRMAN – Does any Commissioner have a conflict of interest concerning agenda items the Board will 

address in this meeting? 

 

III. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

All items listed below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.  No separate 

discussion will be held except on request of a member of the Board of Commissioners. 

 

A. Minutes: September 1, 2020, Regular Meeting and Closed Session 

B. Minutes: September 3, 2020, Special Meeting and Closed Session 

C. Minutes: September 8, 2020, Special Meeting 

D. Tax Releases/Refunds – August 2020 

E. Budget Amendments 

F. Digital Learning Invoices for Moore County Schools 

G. Notice of Residual Petroleum 

H. Sole Source Justification – UV Lamp Replacement 

I. Contract for Bio-Solids Tipping 

J. Resolution Accepting Final High Offer to Purchase LRK # 00023101 

K. Health Department FY21 Funding for 543 ELC Enhancing Detection Activities 

L. AIA Document G701-2017 Change Order 1 – Harrod and Assoc. Constructors, Inc. 

M. AIA Document G701-2017 Change Order 2 – Harrod and Assoc. Constructors, Inc. 

 

IV. RECOGNITIONS 

 

A. Resolution to Honor Anthony C. (Tony) Price (Commissioners and Veronica Sanchez, 

Chair, Moore Free Care Clinic) 

 

B. National Recovery Month Proclamation (Karen Wicker / Matt Garner, Drug Free Moore 

County) 

 



 2 

C. Mental Illness Awareness Week Proclamation (Commissioners) 

 

V. PRESENTATIONS 

 

A. Health Department – COVID-19 Update (Robert Wittmann, Health Director) 

 

VI. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

A. Public Hearing/Planning – Request for Conditional Rezoning: Residential and 

Agricultural – 40 (RA-40) to Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) – Mining 

(Debra Ensminger, Planning/Transportation Director) 

 

B. Public Hearing/Planning – Request for Conditional Rezoning: Rural Agricultural (RA) to 

Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) – Warehousing (Debra Ensminger, 

Planning/Transportation Director) 

 

C. Public Hearing/Planning – Request for Conditional Rezoning: Rural Agricultural (RA) to 

Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) – Pallet Recycling and Production 

(Debra Ensminger, Planning/Transportation Director) 

 

D. Public Hearing/Planning – Request for Conditional Rezoning: Highway Commercial (B-

2) to Highway Commercial Conditional Zoning (B2-CZ) – Shopping Center (Debra 

Ensminger, Planning/Transportation Director) 

 

E. Public Hearing/Planning – Request for Conditional Rezoning: Residential Agricultural 

(RA) to Neighborhood Business Conditional Zoning (B1-CZ) – Retail (Firearms and 

Accessories Sales Facility) (Debra Ensminger, Planning/Transportation Director) 

 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 

 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Sheriff – Request for Approval of Reassignment of Contract Services Provided by Edovo 

(Capt. Bill Flint) 

 

B. Information Technology – Request for Approval of Purchase of Laptops (Chris Butts, IT 

Director) 

 

C. Solid Waste – Request for Approval of Contract to Purchase Dozer (David Lambert, 

Solid Waste Director) 

 

D. Public Safety – Request for Approval for Purchase of Ambulance (Bryan Phillips, Public 

Safety Director) 

 

IX. APPOINTMENTS 

 

X. ADDITIONAL AGENDA 

 

XI. MANAGER’S REPORT 

 

XII. COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS 



 3 

 

XIII. CLOSED SESSION – if necessary 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

COMMISSIONERS’ UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS: 

 

▪ DSS Board, Monday, September 21, 5:30pm (Graham) 

▪ Pre-agenda, Wednesday, September 30, 9:30am (Graham / Quis) 

▪ Regular Meeting, Tuesday, October 6, 10:30am 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 4 

PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES 

MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners is committed to allowing members of the public an opportunity to offer comments and suggestions for 

the efficient and effective administration of government.  In addition to public hearings, a special time is set aside for the purpose of receiving such 

comments and suggestions.  All comments and suggestions addressed to the Board during the Public Comment Period shall be subject to the 

following procedures: 

 

1. The Public Comment period will be held at the beginning of the Board meeting.  The comment period will be limited to a maximum of 

thirty minutes. 

 

2. Persons who wish to address the Board during the Public Comment Period will register on a sign-up sheet available on the table 

outside the entrance door to the Commissioners’ Meeting Room indicating contact information and topic.  Sign-up sheets will be 

available beginning 30 minutes before the start of the meeting.  No one will be allowed to have his/her name placed on the list by 

telephone request to County Staff. 

 

3. Each person signed up to speak will have three (3) minutes to make his/her remarks.  Each person signed up to speak will only be 

entitled to the time allotted to each speaker and one additional time period which may be yielded to him/her by another individual who 

has also signed up to speak on a particular topic. 

 

4. Speakers will be acknowledged by the Board Chairperson in the order in which their names appear on the sign-up sheet.  Speakers 

will address the Board from the lectern at the front of the room and begin their remarks by stating their name and address. 

 

5. Public comment is not intended to require the Board to answer any impromptu questions.  Speakers will address all comments to the 

Board as a whole and not one individual commissioner.  Discussions between speakers and members of the audience will not be 

allowed. 

 

6. Speakers will be courteous in their language and presentation. Matters or comments which are harmful, discriminatory or 

embarrassing to any citizens, official or employee of Moore County shall not be allowed.  Speaker must be respectful and courteous in 

their remarks and must refrain from personal attacks and the use of profanity. 

 

7. Only one speaker will be acknowledged at a time.  If the time period runs out before all persons who have signed up get to speak, 

those names will be carried over to the next Public Comment Period. 

 

8. Any applause will be held until the end of the Public Comment Period. 

 

9. Speakers who have prepared written remarks or supporting documents are encouraged to leave a copy of such remarks and 

documents with the Clerk to the Board. 

 

10. Speakers shall not discuss any of the following:  matters which concern the candidacy of any person seeking public office, including 

the candidacy of the person addressing the Board; matters which are closed session matters, including but not limited to matters 

within the attorney-client privilege, anticipated or pending litigation, personnel, property acquisition, matters which are made 

confidential by law; matters which are the subject of public hearings. 

 

11. Information sheets outlining the process for the public’s participation in Board meetings will also be available in the rear of the 

Commissioner’s Meeting Room. 

 

12. Action on items brought up during the Public Comment Period will be at the discretion of the Board. 

  

Adopted on the 5th day of March 2007 by a 5 to 0 vote of the Moore County Board of Commissioners. 

 

Revised on the 7th day of April 2015. 

 

Revised on the 7th day of February 2017. 

 
 

 



 1 

 
MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 

 

REGULAR MEETING, 10:30 AM 

 

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners convened for a regular meeting at 10:30am, Tuesday, September 

1, 2020 in the Commissioners Meeting Room of the Historic Courthouse, Carthage, North Carolina.   

 

Commissioners Present: 

Chairman Frank Quis, Vice Chairman Louis Gregory, Catherine Graham, Jerry Daeke, Otis Ritter 

 

****************************************************************************************** 

 

Chairman Quis called the meeting to order at 10:32am and welcomed everyone.  Reverend Charles Bloom of 

Kingdom Minded Ministries offered the invocation and County Attorney Misty Leland led the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 

 

Mr. Kevin Lewis offered comment. 

 

ADDITIONAL AGENDA 

 

Upon motion made by Commissioner Gregory, seconded by Commissioner Graham, the Board voted 5-0 to 

remove from the agenda a Harrod contract amendment under Consent and an appointment to the Sandhills 

Center Board of Directors under Appointments and to add an appointment to the Planning Board under 

Appointments. 

 

Chairman Quis asked whether any commissioner had a conflict of interest concerning agenda items the Board 

would address in the meeting and none was stated.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Upon motion made by Commissioner Ritter, seconded by Commissioner Daeke, the Board voted 5-0 to approve 

the following consent agenda items: 

 

Minutes: August 18, 2020 Regular Meeting and Closed Session 

Budget Amendments 

Local Educational Bonds – 2018 Bond Referendum – Revision 11 

Deed of Dedication for La Foret 

Deed of Dedication for Gretchen Estates 

FY 21 5311 Community Transportation Program Grant Agreement 

Additional WIC Program FY 20 Funding 

Microsoft Enterprise Agreement Amendment BAA 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
III.A.09/15/2020



 2 

The budget amendments and bonds revision 11 are hereby incorporated as a part of these minutes by attachment 

as Appendices A and B, respectively. 

 

RECOGNITIONS 

 

Lorena Allen’s 110th Birthday 

 

Chairman Quis read a resolution honoring Lorena Allen for her 110th birthday.  The resolution is hereby 

incorporated as a part of these minutes by attachment as Appendix C. 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

Health Department – COVID-19 Update  

 

Health Director Robert Wittmann provided an update regarding COVID-19.  Information shared by Mr. 

Wittmann is hereby incorporated as a part of these minutes by attachment as Appendix D.  Deputy Health 

Director Matt Garner shared information about community testing available.  Chairman Quis asked what kind 

of response there was and Mr. Garner said they were averaging about forty people being tested at each 

opportunity.  Commissioner Graham expressed her thanks for these testing opportunities and asked about the 

results.  Mr. Garner said out of 180 tests administered, there were three positive cases.  Commissioner Gregory 

inquired about more frequent meetings of the Moore County Board of Health and Mr. Garner commented 

regarding a called meeting scheduled for September 14.  Mr. Wittmann said he met with the Board of Health 

Chair and Vice Chair after the last commissioners’ meeting and told them the Board of Commissioners wanted 

monthly meetings.  He said a public notification would be sent to the media this day, and that there was also a 

tentative date for October, and the next calendar year schedule would be adopted in December.  Commissioner 

Graham asked for the location of the meeting in September and Mr. Wittmann said it would be at the Ag 

Center.  Chairman Quis said he was pleased about the testing throughout the county.  He asked Mr. Wittmann 

and Mr. Garner to elaborate on their outreach efforts to the African American and Hispanic communities.  Mr. 

Wittmann shared that they had been in communication with the leadership of the NAACP and had been testing 

in the Robbins area where the Hispanic population was significant.  Mr. Garner said they had been working in 

concert with the NAACP and had been purposeful in selecting testing sites based on their input.  He said they 

had also agreed to help the County with mask distribution events.  Mr. Garner mentioned also partnering with a 

church in Robbins.  He said the County was promoting heavily to these groups.  Chairman Quis said he was 

glad the Health Department was listening and reacting in a positive way. 

 

Sandhills Center Quarterly Report  

 

Finance Director Caroline Xiong presented the quarterly fiscal report for Sandhills Center for Mental 

Health/Developmental Disabilities/Substance Abuse Services. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

Call to Public Hearing/Planning – Request for Conditional Rezoning: Residential and Agricultural – 40 (RA-40) 

to Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) – Mining  

 

Planning/Transportation Director Debra Ensminger requested the Board call a public hearing regarding a 

conditional zoning request and upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner 

Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to call for a public hearing on September 15, 2020 at 5:30pm for a General Use 

Rezoning from Residential and Agricultural – 40 (RA-40) to Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) 

for a mining operation, located at ParID 00029785, the total being approximately 8.04 acres, located on 

Partridge Lane in West End, owned by Johnny Harris Trucking, Inc, per Deed Book 4453 Page 337. 



 3 

Call to Public Hearing/Planning – Request for Conditional Rezoning: Rural Agricultural (RA) to Rural 

Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) – Warehousing  

 

Planning/Transportation Director Debra Ensminger requested the Board call a public hearing regarding a 

conditional zoning request and upon motion made by Commissioner Daeke, seconded by Commissioner 

Graham, the Board voted 5-0 to call for a public hearing on September 15, 2020 at 5:30pm for a Conditional 

Rezoning from Rural Agricultural (RA) to Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) for a warehouse, 

located on a portion of ParID 00009916, the total being approximately 4.15 acres out of approximately 23.06 

acres, located at 126 Mills Place, Biscoe, adjacent to Tarry Church Road S, owned by Bentura Cervantes Rubio, 

per Deed Book 4464 Page 20. 

 

Call to Public Hearing/Planning – Request for Conditional Rezoning: Rural Agricultural (RA) to Rural 

Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) – Pallet Recycling and Production  

 

Planning/Transportation Director Debra Ensminger requested the Board call a public hearing regarding a 

conditional zoning request and upon motion made by Commissioner Ritter, seconded by Commissioner Daeke, 

the Board voted 5-0 to call for a public hearing on September 15, 2020 at 5:30pm for a Conditional Rezoning 

from Rural Agricultural (RA) to Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) for a pallet recycling and 

production facility, located on two properties: ParID 95000361 and 00008792, the total being approximately 

28.9 acres, located at 2344 NC Hwy 705 and adjacent to West Side Road, Robbins, owned by Sandhills 

Community College per Deed Book 3770 Page 106 and Deed Book 3231 Page 287. 

 

Call to Public Hearing/Planning – Request for Conditional Rezoning: Highway Commercial (B-2) to Highway 

Commercial Conditional Zoning (B2-CZ) – Shopping Center  

 

Planning/Transportation Director Debra Ensminger requested the Board call a public hearing regarding a 

conditional zoning request and upon motion made by Commissioner Daeke, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, 

the Board voted 5-0 to call for a public hearing on September 15, 2020 at 5:30pm for a Conditional Rezoning 

from Highway Commercial (B-2) to Highway Commercial Conditional Zoning (B2-CZ) for a shopping center, 

located on ParID 00014200, approximately 1.71 acres, located at 7627 NC Hwy 211, West End, owned by 

Bernie Schaub per Deed Book 4827 Page 215. 

 

Call to Public Hearing/Planning – Request for Conditional Rezoning: Residential Agricultural (RA) to 

Neighborhood Business Conditional Zoning (B1-CZ) – Retail (Firearms and Accessories Sales Facility) 

 

 Planning/Transportation Director Debra Ensminger requested the Board call a public hearing regarding a 

conditional zoning request and upon motion made by Commissioner Daeke, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, 

the Board voted 5-0 to call for a public hearing on September 15, 2020 at 5:30pm to consider a Conditional 

Rezoning request from Rural Agricultural (RA) to Neighborhood Business Conditional Zoning (B1-CZ) for a 

retail/firearms and accessories sales facility, located on approximately 15,246 square feet of an approximate 

1.20 acre parcel, ParID 20090123, located at 1072 Stanton Hill Road, Cameron, owned by Timothy Blakeley 

and Jeanette Johnson Blakeley per Deed Book 3593 Page 1. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

Public Works – Request for Approval of Amendment to Contract with Town of Carthage for Receipt of 

Wastewater  

 

Public Works Director Randy Gould requested the Board’s approval of an amendment to the contract for receipt 

of the Town of Carthage’s wastewater by the County, as the Town wanted to change the location of the 

discharge of its wastewater.  Mr. Gould explained the project in further detail upon inquiry by Chairman Quis 



 4 

and indicated that the Town had received funding for it when asked by Commissioner Gregory.  Commissioner 

Graham asked if the project would involve Nick’s Creek and Mr. Gould indicated it would not.  Upon motion 

made by Commissioner Gregory, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the 

resolution and contract amendment No. 1 for receipt of the Town of Carthage’s wastewater by Moore County.  

The resolution is hereby incorporated as a part of these minutes by attachment as Appendix E. 

 

Solid Waste – Request for Approval of Contract for Land Purchase  

 

Solid Waste Director David Lambert requested the Board’s approval for purchase of land to improve traffic and 

safety at the Moore County Landfill.  The contract would be contingent upon proper rezoning of the property by 

the Village of Pinehurst.  Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Daeke, the 

Board voted 5-0 to purchase a portion of the Morris property (ParID 00053463) (adjacent to the Moore County 

Landfill) in the amount of $96,150.00 contingent upon zoning approval from the Village of Pinehurst and 

authorize the Chairman to sign the same. 
 

Solid Waste – Request for Approval of Contract and Amendment for Environmental Monitoring and General 

Services  

 

Solid Waste Director David Lambert requested the Board’s approval of a contract with S&ME, Inc. for 

engineering, consulting, and monitoring services and an amendment for FY 21.  Upon motion made by 

Commissioner Daeke, seconded by Commissioner Graham, the Board voted 5-0 to accept the recommendation 

of the selection committee to contract with S&ME for Solid Waste engineering, consulting, and monitoring 

services and approve the master contract in an amount not to exceed $100,000 for general consulting services 

and monitoring and authorize the Chairman to sign all necessary documents.  Upon motion made by 

Commissioner Ritter, seconded by Commissioner Daeke, the Board voted 5-0 to approve a contract amendment 

1 specifying the consulting services required for FY 20/21 and increasing this year’s annual contract amount by 

$12,200 (totaling $112,200) and authorize the Chairman to sign all necessary documents. 
 

Solid Waste – Request for Approval of Amendment to Contract for Removal of Mulch  

 

Solid Waste Director David Lambert requested the Board’s approval of a contract amendment with Judy D. 

Brooks Contractors.  Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the 

Board voted 5-0 to approve the contract amendment with Judy D. Brooks Contractors for the removal of mulch 

from the County’s Construction and Demolition Landfill and authorize the Chairman to sign the same. 
 

APPOINTMENTS 

 

Airport Authority 

 

Upon motion made by Commissioner Gregory, seconded by Commissioner Graham, the Board voted 5-0 to 

reappoint Barry Lerman to the Moore County Airport Authority for a four-year term expiring September 30, 

2024. 

 

Juvenile Crime Prevention Council 

 

Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to 

appoint Cate Frederick to the Juvenile Defense Attorney position on the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council for 

a two-year term expiring August 31, 2022. 

 

 

 



 5 

Transportation Advisory Board 

 

Upon motion made by Commissioner Ritter, seconded by Commissioner Gregory, the Board voted 5-0 to 

appoint Julius Dockery to the Transportation Advisory Board for a three-year term expiring August 31, 2023. 

 

Board of Health 

 

Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to 

appoint Dr. Paul Kuzma to fill the unexpired term of Sharon Odom (at-large position) through April 30, 2023. 

 

Planning Board 

 

Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Gregory, the Board voted 5-0 to 

appoint Amy Lynn to the Planning Board for a three-year term expiring September 30, 2023. 

 

CLOSED SESSION  

 

Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to enter 

into closed session pursuant to N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a)(3) to preserve the attorney-client privilege and 

regarding the case Walker Station et al v. Moore County, and pursuant to N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a)(4) regarding 

economic development.  Chairman Quis called for a five-minute break prior to entering closed session.   

 

The Board came out of closed session and upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by 

Commissioner Daeke, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the settlement agreement and release for the Walker 

Station and Red Brand, Inc. v. County of Moore court case as presented. 

 

Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to re-

enter into closed session pursuant to N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a)(3) and (a)(4). 

 

Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to come 

out of closed session and seal the minutes. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business, Chairman Quis adjourned the September 1, 2020, regular meeting of the 

Moore County Board of Commissioners at 12:39pm. 

 

 

 

        __________________________________________ 

        Francis R. Quis, Jr., Chairman 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Laura M. Williams, Clerk to the Board 



 

1 
 

 

MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

SPECIAL MEETING 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2020, 10:30 AM 

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners convened for a special meeting on Thursday, September 3, 2020 at 

10:30am in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room in the Historic Courthouse, Carthage, North Carolina.     

Commissioners Present:  Chairman Frank Quis, Vice Chairman Louis Gregory, Jerry Daeke, Catherine 

Graham, Otis Ritter 

Chairman Quis called the meeting to order at 10:37am.   

Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to add to 

the agenda a closed session item regarding economic development. 

Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to enter 

into closed session pursuant to N.C.G.S 143-318.11(a)(3) to preserve the attorney client privilege and regarding 

the case C.B. Ragsdale and Steve Jones v. Moore County, and pursuant to N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a)(4) regarding 

economic development. 

Adjournment 

There being no further business, upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner 

Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to adjourn the September 3, 2020, special meeting of the Moore County Board of 

Commissioners at 1:49pm. 

 

        __________________________________________ 

        Francis R. Quis, Jr., Chairman 

 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Laura M. Williams, Clerk to the Board 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
III.B.9/15/2020



 

1 
 

 

MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

SPECIAL MEETING 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2020, 4:30 PM 

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners convened for a special meeting on Tuesday, September 8, 2020 at 

4:30pm in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room in the Historic Courthouse, Carthage, North Carolina.     

Commissioners Present:  Chairman Frank Quis, Vice Chairman Louis Gregory, Jerry Daeke, Catherine 

Graham, Otis Ritter 

Chairman Quis called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone. 

Items of Business: 

Public Hearing / Economic Incentive Agreement – Project Woodpecker  

Chairman Quis introduced County Manager Wayne Vest to provide background information regarding Project 

Woodpecker.  Mr. Vest provided a brief presentation, hereby incorporated as a part of these minutes by 

attachment as Appendix A, explaining that this project would bring the United States Golf Association (USGA) 

to Moore County, and was a historic opportunity.  Mr. Vest then introduced Moore County Partners in Progress 

Executive Director Pat Corso to provide further detail regarding what the USGA would bring to Moore County.  

Following Mr. Corso’s presentation, Chairman Quis opened the duly advertised public hearing regarding this 

matter. 

Mr. Tom Pashley, Chief Executive Officer of Pinehurst, Inc., discussed that the USGA move to Moore County 

was a dream come true for the area.  He said it was a journey that may have begun in 1999 with the first US 

Open hosted in Pinehurst and that the community had earned this opportunity by how it handled that event and 

others.  He said this project would lock in championships for the next three decades, and that the permanent 

physical presence of the USGA in Pinehurst via establishment of a second golf house was incredible.  Mr. 

Pashley said the benefits were clear and significant. 

Mr. Kelly Miller, Chief Executive Officer of Pine Needles, asked for the Board’s support of this tremendous 

opportunity, which he deemed once-in-a-lifetime.  He said the facilities and jobs the USGA would bring were 

fantastic but the championships were remarkable.  Mr. Miller said the County should welcome the USGA with 

open arms and thank them for choosing Moore County and North Carolina. 

Mr. Jamie Ledford, President of Eaton Golf Pride, offered his support for this unique opportunity.  He said he 

could not think of a better opportunity for the community.  He spoke of his experience in other areas of the 

country and recruitment of employees from major corporations located elsewhere to Moore County.  Mr. 

Ledford said this could be a tipping point for the area and there were concrete benefits.  He encouraged the 

Board’s support. 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
III.C.9/15/2020



 

2 
 

Mr. Tom Beddow, Chairman of the Convention and Visitors Bureau Board (CVB) and President of the Country 

Club of North Carolina (CCNC), discussed the relevance of this project to the CVB’s identity in its website, 

homeofamericangolf.com, and he made note of US Kids Golf’s recent announcement of a move to Moore 

County.  Mr. Beddow also discussed the importance of the project with regard to CCNC.  He said he hoped the 

commissioners would support the project enthusiastically. 

Senator Tom McInnis recalled the first meeting regarding this project and how engaged everyone was 

immediately.  He discussed that what would have been a short walk turned in to a long journey as a result of 

COVID-19 and the State facing a potential $5 billion shortfall in its budget.  He said this project was an easy 

answer but it had to be a community effort with everyone in the game, and that everyone did get involved 

including the County, the Village of Pinehurst, and private philanthropists.  He said he was also thinking about 

the other counties in his district and the opportunity to enjoin these outside communities.  Senator McInnis said 

on behalf of the North Carolina Senate, and his colleague in the House of Representatives, Representative Jamie 

Boles (also present at the meeting), he asked humbly and beseeched the Board to come forward with a positive 

outcome. 

Mr. John Misiaszek shared that he tried to attend all of the commissioners’ meetings and did not always agree 

with them but said he could not agree more with what was being presented at this meeting. 

There being no further speakers, Chairman Quis closed the public hearing. 

Commissioner Gregory made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Graham, to approve an incentive agreement 

with the USGA dated September 9, 2020. 

Commissioner Graham encouraged her fellow commissioners to vote yes on this project.  She said they had 

heard all of the positive comments.  She shared that in her travels she made it a point to find out if people knew 

where Pinehurst was and about half of them knew, and she indicated that percentage would increase 

significantly with this project coming to fruition.  Commissioner Graham said this project would benefit all 

people paying taxes in Moore County, as well as Moore County Schools due to the quarter cent sales tax.  She 

said today was historic and a new generation would reap many rewards from the Board’s decision this day.  She 

again encouraged a yes vote. 

Commissioner Gregory discussed that this project would provide job opportunities now and into the future far 

beyond anyone in the room this day.  He said it was a historic event and would set Moore County apart, among 

its many other amenities.  Commissioner Gregory said he approved and encouraged the entire Board’s approval. 

The motion for approval carried 5-0.  A copy of the incentive agreement is hereby incorporated as a part of 

these minutes by attachment as Appendix B. 

Chairman Quis introduced Craig Annis, Chief Brand Officer for the USGA, to offer comment.  Mr. Annis said 

it was an honor to be present and speak on behalf of the USGA along with his colleague, Chris Fraser.  Mr. 

Annis thanked the County for what had been done for the USGA.  He said Pinehurst had always held a special 

place and appeal and this project created the opportunity for a perfect marriage that had probably had a 100 year 

courtship.  He thanked everyone again and also thanked staff.  He acknowledged the number of meetings and 

conversations that had been held and said it had been a wonderful working relationship. 



 

3 
 

Chairman Quis thanked Mr. Annis and welcomed the USGA to Moore County. 

Adjournment 

There being no further business, upon motion made by Commissioner Ritter, seconded by Commissioner 

Daeke, the Board voted 5-0 to adjourn the September 8, 2020, special meeting of the Moore County Board of 

Commissioners at 5:09pm. 

 

        __________________________________________ 

        Francis R. Quis, Jr., Chairman 

 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Laura M. Williams, Clerk to the Board 



clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
III.D.9/15/2020















 
Agenda Item:         

          Meeting Date: 09/15/2020 
 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:        
 
FROM:  Caroline L. Xiong, Finance Director 
 
DATE:  09/04/2020 
 
SUBJECT:  Budget Amendments     
 
PRESENTER:   Caroline L. Xiong  
 
REQUEST:   
Approve the attached budget amendments and accept any grant funds awarded to the County associated with the 
budget amendment. 
 

BACKGROUND:                     
The NC General Statutes provide for the County to make amendments to the budget during the fiscal year.  The 
budget should be amended to reflect the changing financial opportunities and adjustments that occur after the budget 
is adopted.  Attached are detailed explanations of each amendment and the appropriate Department Directors are 
here to answer any questions you may have.  The amendments are: 
 
 Department / 

Fund 
Amount Sources of Revenue               Justification Journal 

1. Property 
Management 

$9,212 
increase 

Appropriated Fund Balance (Insurance 
Reimbursement from Prior Year) 

Used to repair any county 
vehicles 

30007 

2. Health $304,840 
increase 

Health - Division of Public Health (DPH), 
Communicable Disease Branch (CDB) Is 
making an allocation of Epidemiology and 
Laboratory Capacity for Prevention and 
Control of Emerging Infectious Diseases 
(ELC) Enhancing Detection funds 
available to all local health departments 

Prevent, prepare for, and 
respond to Coronavirus 
Disease 2019 (COVID-19) 

30009 

 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
 N/A            
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
The overall effect is to increase/decrease the revenue and expenditures in the General Fund for $314,052 and to 
authorize the County Manager to proceed with the amendments and any actions required as a result.                      
 

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Recommend a motion to approve the following budget amendments as stated and accept any grant funds awarded to 
the County associated with the budget amendment. 
 

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
The following budget amendments and supporting information are attached: 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
III.E.



Fiscal Year 2020/2021

Budget Line Item 
Number

Budgeted 
Amount Increase/ Revised

(Decrease) Budget

Revenue 10019000 32950 Appropriated Fund Balance 220,890     9,212 230,102     

Expense 10047087 53872 Professional SVCS 60,000       9,212 69,212       

Approved this ______________day of________________________________, 2020

_______________________________________________________

Frank Quis

Moore County Board of Commissioners

______________________________________________________

Laura Williams

Clerk to the Board

30007

Property Management - Appropriated Fund Balance (Insurance Reimbursement 
from Prior Year)



Budget Amendment Staff Report 

 

Department:  

Property Management 

 

Increase or Decrease of Amount of Funding:    

10019000 32950 (Appropriated Fund Balance) $9,212.00 

10047087 53872 (Professional Services) $9,212.00 

 

Source(s) of Funding:   

Appropriated Fund Balance (Insurance Reimbursement from Prior Year) 

 

Justification (please be specific):   

Sedgwick Claims Management sent two insurance settlements to the County of Moore for the 
following amount of: 

$6,412.35 (2019 Dodge Ram VIN #7828) and $2,799.90 (2014 Dodge Charger VIN #5813) for 
settlement payment. 

The totaled amount of $9,212.25 will be used to repair any county vehicles. 

 

 



Fiscal Year 2020/2021

Budget Line Item 
Number

Budgeted 
Amount Increase/ Revised

(Decrease) Budget

Revenue 10032071 35219 ELC Enhancing Detection -                 304,840 304,840     

Expense 10039049 54109 ELC Enhancing Detections -                 304,840 304,840     

Approved this ______________day of________________________________, 2020

_______________________________________________________

Frank Quis

Moore County Board of Commissioners

______________________________________________________

Laura Williams

Clerk to the Board

30009

Health - Division of Public Health (DPH), Communicable Disease Branch (CDB) Is 
making an allocation of Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Prevention and 
Control of Emerging Infectious Diseases (ELC) Enhancing Detection funds available 
to all local health departments.





  Agenda Item: 
         Meeting Date: 09/15/2020 
 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:     
    
FROM:  Caroline L. Xiong, Finance Director 
 
DATE:             September 4, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:  Digital Learning Invoices  
 
PRESENTER:   Caroline L. Xiong 
 
REQUEST: 
 
Request the Board of Commissioners to approve the invoices for a total amount of $184,072.11 
(includes sales tax of $40,269.58) submitted by Moore County School. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
During the budget process, $750,000 was allocated to Moore County School for Digital Learning, 
and $2,521 was carried forward from FY19/20 with a revised budget of $752,521.  Currently, the 
available balance is $444,309.58.  The Board of Commissioners requested that all invoices be 
approved by the Board prior to processing for payments. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
 
Finance staff will process the payments of any invoices after the Board of Commissioners approves 
them. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
 
The County has already budgeted $752,521 in the Digital Learning budget in the General Fund. 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
 
Make a motion to approve the invoices as presented. 
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Invoices 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
III.F.







  Agenda Item:   

         Meeting Date:   

 

MEMORANDUM TO THE MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
       
FROM:  Moore County Airport Authority  

  

DATE:  August 31, 2020  

  

SUBJECT:  Notice of Residual Petroleum 

 

 

REQUEST:     Authorization for County to execute the Notice of Residual Petroleum, have it 

recorded in the Moore County Public Registry and circulated to required adjoining property owners. 

 

 

BACKGROUND:   Some Twenty Five (25) years ago, underground fuel storage tanks (“USTs”) 

were removed from that part of the current Moore County Airport property described in the Notice.  

The North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality has now notified the Airport Authority that 

because traces of residual petroleum that exceed the State maximum amount allowed by the State 

remain in the area where the USTs were removed, the Notice of Residual Petroleum in the form 

attached hereto must be recorded in the Moore County Public Registry in order to provide notice to 

any party examining the title to the subject real estate of the existence of the residual petroleum.  In 

addition, once the attached Notice is approved by NCDEQ and recorded, a copy of the recorded 

Notice must be sent to any landowner who directly abuts the portion of the Airport property 

described in the Notice as well as to the Director of the Moore County Health Department and to the 

Managers of the Town of Southern Pines and the Village of Whispering Pines in as much as each of 

those municipalities abut the Airport. 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  None known of other than cost of recording the Notice and the cost of 

sending the Notice by Certified Mail to the required parties. 

 

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:  The Moore County Airport Authority will be responsible for 

implementation of the NCDEQ requirements. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY:  Motion to approve and authorize the Board Chair to execute 

the Notice of Residual Petroleum and approve having the Notice recorded in the Moore County 

Public Registry and circulated to required adjoining property owners. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Notice of Residual Petroleum and sample letter to required parties. 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
III.G.9/15/2020



Agenda Item: 

Meeting Date:  September 15, 2020 

 

MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS: 
 

FROM: Randy Gould, PE 

  Public Works Director 

 

DATE:  September 3, 2020 

 

SUBJECT: Suez Sole Source Justification Form, UV Lamp Replacement 

 

 

REQUEST: 

Execute the Sole Source Justification Form for Suez, to allow the purchase of 130 Ultraviolet (UV) 

Lamps and 4 Upgraded Power Control Systems for the Ultraviolet Treatment System at the Water 

Pollution Control Plant (WPCP) in the amounts of $49,599 + tax.  ($23,073 for lamps and $26,526 for 

Power Control Centers) 

 

BACKGROUND: 

As part of the wastewater treatment process, prior to discharge, the WPCP must disinfect the treated 

water. This is done by the flow traveling through channels while being exposed to UV light prior to 

discharge. The UV system has been in place since 2012.  

The WPCP has purchased and tested several lamps and ballast cards from various vendors as well as 

consulted with several wastewater facilities that also use UV disinfection. It has been determined that the 

parts are not interchangeable with similar parts of another manufacturer and could affect compliance with 

the NPDES Discharge Permit.  Lamps are replaced as they go out and have a 12,000-hour warranty.  

Control centers are proprietary and there are no other vendors for the needed replacement. We will be 

upgrading 4 power control centers each year for the next four years to fully update the system.  

A contract will be prepared and executed to allow the purchase following sole source approval. 

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 

Authorize the Chair to execute the Sole Source Justification Form for Suez. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
The Ultraviolet budget for the WPCP is $53,000 for FY21.  

 

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
MOTION TO:  Authorize the Chair to approve the Sole Source Justification Form with Suez for the 

purchase of UV Lamps.  

 

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
Electronic Sole Source Form 

Quotes  

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
III.H.



SUEZ

UV	Lamps	and	Upgraded	Control	Centers

$49,599.00

X

This	if	for	the	purchase	of	130	Ultraviolet	(UV)	Lamps	and	4	Upgraded	Power	Control
Systems	for	the	Ultraviolet	Treatment	System	at	the	Water	Pollution	Control	Plant
(WPCP)	in	the	amounts	of	$49,599.	($23,073	for	lamps	and	$26,526	for	Power	Control
Centers)

As	part	of	the	wastewater	treatment	process,	prior	to	discharge,	the	WPCP	must
disinfect	the	treated	water.	This	is	done	by	the	flow	traveling	thru	channels	while	being
exposed	to	UV	light	prior	to	discharge.	The	UV	system	has	been	in	place	since	2012.	
The	WPCP	has	purchased	and	tested	several	lamps	and	ballast	cards	from	various
vendors	as	well	as	consulted	with	several	wastewater	facilities	that	also	use	UV
disinfection.	It	has	been	determined	that	the	parts	are	not	interchangeable	with	similar
parts	of	another	manufacturer	and	could	affect	compliance	with	the	NPDES	Discharge
Permit.	Lamps	are	replaced	as	they	go	out	and	have	a	12,000-hour	warranty.	
Control	centers	are	proprietary	and	there	are	no	other	vendors.	We	will	be	upgrading	4
power	control	centers	each	year	for	the	next	four	years	to	fully	update	the	system.

09/03/2020















Agenda Item: 

Meeting Date:  September 15, 2020 

 

MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS: 
 

FROM: Randy Gould, PE 

  Public Works Director 

 

DATE:  August 13, 2020 

 

SUBJECT: WPCP Service Contract for Bio-Solids Tipping  

 

 

REQUEST: 

MOTION TO:  Authorize the Chair to execute the Service Contract with Chambers Development for 

accepting the wastewater bio-solids from the Moore County WPCP in the amounts of $112,318 for FY21 

and $116,234 for FY22. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

As part of the wastewater treatment process, prior to discharge, the WPCP must remove bio-solids from 

the treated water. The bio-solids are then dewatered and stockpiled. Per DWR, the dewatered bio-solids 

must be removed from the facility and sent to an approved disposal site. The WPCP will produce 

approximately 4,450 tons annually. 

 

Chambers Development which operates the Anson Waste Management Facility in Polkton, NC has 

received the bio-solids since FY14. They were the only bidder this year at $25.24 per ton for FY21 and 

$26.12 per ton for FY22. The bio-solids will be hauled to their facility via a contracted trucking company. 

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 

MOTION TO:  Authorize the Chair to approve Service Contract with Chambers Development.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
The Service Contract will be a 2-year contract at a cost of $25.24 per ton for FY21 totaling $112,318, and 

$26.12 per ton for FY22 totaling $116,234. The total cost of the 2-year contract will be $228,552. The 

funds have been budgeted for in the current and proposed budgets.  

 

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
MOTION TO:  Authorize the Chair to approve Service Contract with Chambers Development.  

 

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
Service Contract 

Bid for Bio-Solids Tipping Services 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
III.I.















































































































clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
III.J.









clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
III.K.































clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
III.L.































clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
III.M.





























clerktoboard
Typewritten Text



  Agenda Item:   

         Meeting Date:   

 

MEMORANDUM TO THE MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
       
FROM: Misty Leland, County Attorney    

  

DATE: September 10, 2020 (on behalf of the closing attorney, John May) 

  

SUBJECT:  Earnest Money Escrow Agreement – Purchase of Krueger-Edelman, LLC 

property 

 

 

REQUEST: This is a request to approve the attached Earnest Money Escrow Agreement for the 

purchase of Krueger-Edelman, LLC property at 104 S. McNeil Street, Carthage, NC. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The Earnest Money Escrow Agreement is needed for the purchase and closing of the Krueger-

Edelman, LLC property. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  None; the Earnest Money Deposit will be applied to the purchase price at 

closing. 

 

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:  the Earnest Money Deposit will be paid to the Escrow Agent to be 

held until closing at which time it will be disbursed as part of the Purchase Price of the Property to 

the Buyer pursuant to the terms of the Purchase Contract. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY:  Make a motion to approve the attached Earnest Money 

Escrow Agreement for the purchase of Krueger-Edelman, LLC property at 104 S. McNeil Street, 

Carthage, NC and authorize the Chair to sign all necessary documents related to the real estate 

closing of this property. 

. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Earnest Money Escrow Agreement 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
III.N.09/15/2020



1  
  

 
LM TITLE AGENCY, LLC 

EARNEST MONEY ESCROW AGREEMENT  
  

   
LMT ESCROW NO:  2001211F 

  
 
This EARNEST MONEY ESCROW AGREEMENT (hereinafter “Agreement”) made and 
entered into as of the ___ day of September, 2020, by and between LM TITLE AGENCY, 
LLC (“Escrow Agent” or “Agent”), and Moore County, North Carolina, a Municipal 
Corporation ( hereinafter "Buyer"), and Krueger-Edelman, L.L.C. (hereinafter "Seller").   
 
Whereas Buyer and Seller are parties under a certain contract for the sale of certain real property 
known as 104 S. McNeill Street, Carthage, North Carolina, and further described as: 
 

BEGINNING at a stake in the northwest edge of McNeill Street and the 
outer edge of the sidewalk, the fourth corner of the Baptist Church 
Parsonage lot of the Town of Carthage, and runs thence along the line of 
that lot parallel with Saunders Street 177 feet to a stake in the third 
corner of said Baptist Church lot; thence in a northeasterly direction 
but parallel to McNeill Street 63 feet to a point opposite an extension 
of Mrs. Branson's back line; thence to and with Mrs. W. Branson's line 
in a direction parallel with Sanders Street to McNeill Street, and to 
the outer edge of the sidewalk; thence with the McNeill Street to the 
BEGINNING, subject however to such rights as the Town of Carthage may 
have in the sidewalk herein conveyed.  

 
Whereas Buyer and Seller have requested LM Title Agency, LLC to act as Escrow Agent to hold 
the earnest money agreed to therein (hereinafter “Funds”) in accordance with the terms and 
provisions of this Agreement.  
  
Now, therefore, in consideration of the promises and undertakings herein made and the proposed 
issuance of a title insurance policy (or policies) by Escrow Agent, it is agreed that:  
  

1. Buyer and Seller hereby appoint LM Title Agency, LLC as Escrow Agent hereunder.  
The Funds are hereby delivered to Escrow Agent who, by signing below, 
acknowledges its receipt in the form of a check dated _________. 
 

2. The Funds may be processed for collection in the normal course of business by Agent, 
who may commingle funds received by it with funds of others in the regular escrow 
account at TowneBank in Raleigh, NC, or such other institution as maintained from 
time to time by Agent (hereinafter the “Depository”).  The parties to this agreement 
acknowledge that the maintenance of such accounts with some Depository institutions 
may result in Agent being provided with an array of bank services, accommodations or 
other benefits by the Depository institution.  Agent or its affiliates also may elect to 
enter into other business transactions with or obtain loans for investment or other 
purposes from the Depository institution.  All such services, accommodations and other 



2  
  

benefits shall accrue to Agent, and Agent shall have no obligation to account to the 
parties to the escrow for the value of such services, accommodations or other benefits. 

 
3. Agent’s fee for holding funds shall be $0.00 and shall be immediately deducted from 

funds delivered in escrow.   
 

4. Agent shall not be liable for any loss caused by the failure, suspension, bankruptcy or 
dissolution of the Depository. 

 
5. Agent shall not be liable for loss or damage resulting from: 

 
a. Any good faith act or forbearance of Agent and/or Agent; 
b. Any default, error, action or omission of any party, other than Agent; 
c. Any defect in the title to any property unless such loss is covered under a policy 

of title insurance issued by the Agent; 
d. The expiration of any time limit or other delay which is not solely caused by 

the failure of Agent to proceed in its ordinary course of business, and in no 
event where such time limit is not disclosed in writing to the Agent; 

e. The lack of authenticity of the signatory to sign such writing; 
f. Agent’s compliance with all attachments, writs, orders, judgments, or other 

legal process issued out of any court; 
g. Agent’s assertion or failure to assert any cause of action or defense in any 

judicial or administrative proceeding; or 
h. Any loss or damage which arises after the Funds have been disbursed in 

accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 
 

6. Agent shall be fully indemnified by the parties hereto for all its expenses, costs, and 
reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred in connection with any interpleader action which 
Agent may file, in its sole discretion, to resolve any dispute as to the Funds or which 
may be filed against the Agent.  Such costs, expenses or attorneys’ fees may be 
deducted from the Funds.  

 
7. If Agent is made a party to any judicial, non-judicial or administrative action, hearing 

or process based on acts of any of the other parties hereto and not on the malfeasance 
and/or negligence of Agent in performing its duties hereunder, the expenses, costs and 
reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred by Agent in responding to such action, hearing or 
process may be deducted from the Funds held hereunder and the party/parties whose 
alleged acts are a basis for such proceedings shall indemnify, save and hold Agent 
harmless from said expenses, costs and fees so incurred. 

 
8. ESCROW AGENT SHALL HOLD THE FUNDS UNTIL WRITTEN 

RELEASE/DISBURSEMENT INSTRUCTIONS ARE RECEIVED FROM BUYER 
AND SELLER. 

  



3  
  

 
 
ESCROW AGENT: 
 
 
LM TITLE AGENCY, LLC 
 
____________________________________________ 
By:  Troy Crawford, Managing Counsel 
 
 
 
BUYER:   
Moore County, North Carolina, a Municipal Corporation  
 
 
____________________________________________ 
By:   _________________________ 
Title: _________________________ 
 
 
 
SELLER: 
Krueger-Edelman, LLC  
 
 
____________________________________________ 
By:   _________________________ 
Title: _________________________ 
 
 



  Agenda Item:   

         Meeting Date:  09/15/2020 

 

MEMORANDUM TO THE MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
       
FROM: Laura M. Williams, Clerk 

  

DATE: 08/31/2020 

  

SUBJECT: Resolution to Honor Tony Price 

 

 

 

REQUEST: 

 

Adopt a resolution to honor Tony Price for his leadership and significant contribution to Moore 

County as CEO of Moore Free & Charitable Clinic. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Tony Price has been an impactful leader of the Moore Free & Charitable Clinic and has recently led 

its significant expansion.  The clinic’s board would like him to be publicly recognized for his efforts. 

 

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 

 

Make a motion to adopt a Resolution to Honor Anthony C. (Tony) Price. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

Resolution 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
IV.A.



Moore County 

North Carolina 

 
 

A RESOLUTION TO HONOR ANTHONY C. (TONY) PRICE 

 

WHEREAS, Moore Free & Charitable Clinic has pursued its mission of providing free or 

affordable primary health care to uninsured, low income residents of Moore County since 2004; 

and 

WHEREAS, since 2011, Anthony C. (Tony) Price has served as chief executive officer of 

Moore Free & Charitable Clinic; and 

WHEREAS, Moore Free & Charitable Clinic has achieved state-wide recognition for the quality 

of its clinical services and outcomes and Tony has received accolades for his leadership; and  

WHEREAS, the physical and behavioral health of the underserved in Moore County has been 

measurably improved, thus increasing the prosperity of our community and the productivity of 

our workforce while reducing the burden on hospital emergency departments; and 

WHEREAS, Tony recognized the need to expand capacity for a growing patient base, and 

nearly single-handedly raised sufficient private funding to double the size of the existing clinic 

space; and  

WHEREAS, Tony has successfully managed the arduous process of clinic expansion, as well as 

the COVID-19 crisis, with no interruption of services to the people of Moore County who need 

care; and    

WHEREAS, the Moore County Board of Commissioners wishes to recognize the significant 

contributions of Tony, as well as those of the employees and volunteers of the Moore Free & 

Charitable Clinic, to the quality of life in Moore County; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Moore County Board of Commissioners, 

on behalf of the people of this County, hereby honors Anthony C. (Tony) Price for helping 

sustain and grow Moore Free & Charitable Clinic as an invaluable community asset.   

 

This the 15th day of September 2020. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Francis R. Quis, Jr., Chairman 

 

____________________________________ 

Laura M. Williams, Clerk to the Board 



  Agenda Item:   

         Meeting Date:  Sept 15 2020 

 

MEMORANDUM TO THE MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
       
FROM: Drug Free Moore County , Karen Wicker Executive Director 

 

DATE: August 26, 2020 

  

SUBJECT: Proclamation for National Recovery Month 

 

 

 

REQUEST:    

To present and have Moore County Commissioners to sign and endorse the Proclamation for 

National Recovery Month, which is the Month of September in Moore County.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

Drug Free Moore County is a non profit organization that has been serving Moore County for over 30 

years. It was established by the County of Moore Board of Commissioners in 1989 to provide 

information and create awareness of substance use and addiction. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

N/A 

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 

 

To create awareness of substance use and mental health disorders in order to promote positive 

support and resources.  To promote DFMC annual fundraiser and awareness event the Moore 

Recovery Challenge. 

 

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 

 

Adopt proclamation. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

 

Proclamation For National Recovery Month 

Flyer on the Moore Recovery Challenge  

 

 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
IV.B.



Proclamation 
County of Moore 

North Carolina 

National Recovery Month 

September 2020 

Join the Voices for Recovery: Together We Are Stronger 

Whereas, recovery from mental and substance use disorders, including co-

occurring disorders is an essential part of health and one’s overall wellness; and 

Whereas, treatment and recovery services for mental and substance use 

disorders and co-occurring disorders is effective, and people can and do recover in 

Moore County and around the nation; and 

Whereas, addressing and overcoming mental and substance use disorders and co-

occurring disorders is essential to achieving healthy lifestyles, both physically and 

emotionally; and 

Whereas we must encourage relatives and friends of people with substance use 

disorders to implement preventative measures, recognize the signs of a problem, 

and guide those in need to appropriate treatment and recovery support services. 

And we must provide enough resources throughout the county to serve those in 

need. 

WHEREAS, an estimated one in 4 people in North Carolina are affected by these 

conditions; and 

Whereas, the impact of substance use disorders is apparent in our local 

community and the disease of addiction is not going away without proper 



understanding and support of this disease. Our hospital and private practice 

physicians, our law enforcement and our court system all struggle with providing 

necessary care for recovery. Drug related deaths in Moore County keep rising. 

 The number of women who are affected by substance use disorders is also rising, 

far exceeding the use by men. The effect on children who are growing up in homes 

where the disease of addiction is active its having a major impact on their risk for 

a successful future.  

Isolation and loss of jobs created from the effects of Covid 19 has added to the 

stress and lack of resources for those seeking recovery. 

WHEREAS, to help more people with lived experience achieve and sustain recovery, 

the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), the Substance Abuse 

and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA), and Drug Free Moore 

County invite all residents of Moore County to participate in National Recovery 

Month; and 

Now, therefore, we, County Commissioners of Moore County, North Carolina, 

are asking the citizens of Moore County to join in celebrating this September 

2020 as National Recovery Month. We call upon our community to observe this 

month with events that support this year’s theme, “Join the Voices for Recovery: 

Together we are stronger.” 

In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand this fifteenth day of 

September, in the year of our Lord, two thousand twenty, and of the Independence 

of the United States of America the two-hundred and forty fourth. 

 

      _______________________________ 

               Francis R. Quis, Jr., Chairman 

 



COUNTY-WIDE SCAVENGER HUNT
A  F U N  S C A V E N G E R  H U N T  F O R 
I N D I V I D U A L S  A N D  F A M I L I E S  T O 
D I S C O V E R  M O O R E  C O U N T Y  A N D  R A I S E 
T H E I R  A W A R E N E S S  O F  S U B S T A N C E 
A B U S E  A N D  R E C O V E R Y .

P R O C E E D S  G O  T O W A R D S  P R O V I D I N G 
R E C O V E R Y  R E S O U R C E S  T O 
I N D I V I D U A L S  A N D  F A M I L I E S  T H R O U G H 
A  C O M M U N I T Y  R E C O V E R Y  C E N T E R .

P A R T I C I P A N T S  W I L L  R E C E I V E  A  M O O R E 
C O U N T Y  R E C O V E R Y  C H A L L E N G E  M A S K , 
A  S I G N  T O  P L A C E ,  A N D  A  S C O R E  S H E E T 
I N  A  C O O L  D R A W S T R I N G  B A G .

G R A B  Y O U R  M A S K S ,  A  M A P , 
A L O N G  W I T H  Y O U R  F R I E N D S  O R 
F A M I LY ,  A N D  J O I N  T H E  F U N  F O R 
A  G O O D  C A U S E !

C L I C K  H E R E  T O  S I G N U P

MOORE MOORE 
RECOVERY RECOVERY 
CHALLENGE CHALLENGE 
20202020
S E P T.  2 8 T H  T H R U  O C T.  1 6 T H
A D VA N C E  T I C K E T S :
 $ 4 0  F O R  FA M I L I E S
 $ 2 0  F O R  I N D I V I D U A L S

Sponsored by:

Drug Free Moore County
drugfreemoore.org
910.947.1902

S T O P  S T I G M AS T O P  S T I G M A
S U P P O R T  R E C O V E R YS U P P O R T  R E C O V E R Y

FIND THE SIGNS - ANSWER THE QUESTIONS - TAKE A SELFIE



  Agenda Item:   

         Meeting Date:  09/15/2020 

 

MEMORANDUM TO THE MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
       
FROM: Laura M. Williams, Clerk 

  

DATE: 09/08/2020 

  

SUBJECT: Mental Illness Awareness Week 

 

 

 

REQUEST: 

 

Proclaim Mental Illness Awareness Week. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Request has been received for the Board to proclaim October 4-10, 2020 as Mental Illness Awareness 

Week. 

 

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 

 

Make a motion to adopt a proclamation declaring October 4-10, 2020 as Mental Illness Awareness 

Week. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

Proclamation 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
IV.C.



Moore County 

North Carolina 

 
 

MENTAL ILLNESS AWARENESS WEEK 

OCTOBER 4 – 10, 2020 

A PROCLAMATION 

 

 

WHEREAS, each year, millions of Americans face the reality of living with a mental 

health condition, and mental illness affects everyone directly or indirectly through family, 

friends, or coworkers; and 

 

WHEREAS, despite mental illnesses’ reach and prevalence, stigma and 

misunderstanding are also, unfortunately, widespread; and 

 

WHEREAS, each year, during the first week of October, the National Alliance on 

Mental Illness and participants across the country raise awareness of mental illness; and 

 

WHEREAS, mental health conditions are important to discuss year-round, but 

highlighting them during this week provides a dedicated time for mental health advocates across 

the country to come together as one unified voice; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moore County Board of Commissioners hereby proclaims 

October 4 – 10, 2020, as National Mental Illness Awareness Week and dedicates this week to 

raising awareness that mental illnesses are treatable medical conditions, to bringing help and 

hope to children and adults with mental illnesses and their families, and to eliminating the stigma 

associated with mental illness. 

 

This the 15th  day of September 2020. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Francis R. Quis, Jr., Chairman 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Laura M. Williams, Clerk to the Board 



Partridge Lane – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

Agenda Item: __ 
Meeting Date: September 15, 2020  

 
MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
FROM:  Debra Ensminger 
     Planning & Transportation Director 
 
DATE:  August 20, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Conditional Rezoning Request: Residential and Agriculture -40 (RA-

40) to Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) – Mining  
 
PRESENTER:  Debra Ensminger 
 
 
REQUEST 
Chad Harris is requesting a Conditional Rezoning from Residential and Agriculture -40 (RA-40) 
to Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) for a mining operation, located at ParID 
00029785, the total being approximately 8.04 acres, located on Partridge Lane in West End, 
owned by Johnny Harris Trucking, Inc. per Deed Book 4453 Page 337. 
 
Public notification consisted of publishing a legal notice in the local newspaper for two 
consecutive weeks, notification by mail to adjacent property owners, and placing public hearing 
signs on the property. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The applicant is requesting an expansion of the existing sand mine to approximately 8.04 acres. 
The property is undeveloped. Adjacent land uses include single family homes and a sand mine. 
 
The adjacent sand mine has been in operation since 1997. The original mining location is located 
on 3 adjacent parcels (ParID 96000516, 00019634, 9700046) consisting of approximately 60 
acres. Johnny Harris received conditional use district approval to expand the mine to an 
additional 3 parcels (approximately 37.28 acres total) on May 19, 2008 (ParID 20000071, 
00990775, 00013973).  
 
The property also consists of a 3 acre land clearing and inert debris facility, approved as an 
accessory use to the mine in 2017. The LCID business expanded to approximately 15.17. The 
remaining approximate 22.11 acres will remain RA-CUD – Mining.  
 
COMMUNITY MEETING 
The community meeting was conducted at the Moore County Agricultural Center on June 16, 
2020 between 5:30pm and 6:30pm. Adjacent properties were notified by certified return receipt 
mail, sent on June 5, 2020. Please refer to attached report for more details. 
 
CONDITIONAL ZONING (CZ) 
Conditional rezoning affords a degree of certainty in land use decisions not possible when 
rezoning to a general district. Conditional Zoning Districts are established to provide for 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VI.A.



Partridge Lane – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

flexibility in the development of property while ensuring that the development is compatible 
with neighboring uses. Pursuant to NCGS 153A-342, conditional zoning districts requires the 
approval of a rezoning by the Moore County Board of Commissioners and approval of a site-
specific development plan allowing for the development of specific land uses.  
 
Parallel conditional zoning districts are restricted to those uses (meaning either one or multiple 
uses) listed in the corresponding general use zoning district. 
 
The request shall be in compliance with all relevant portions of the UDO, except that variations 
from these standards may be approved by the Board of Commissioners if the site plan is 
submitted and determined to be suitable for the request, is consistent with the intent of the 
standards, and ensures compatibility with land uses on surrounding properties. 
 
Specific additional conditions applicable to the rezoning request may be proposed by the 
applicant, the Planning Board, or Board of Commissioners. Only those conditions mutually 
approved by the county and the applicant may be incorporated into the permit requirements. If a 
proposed condition is unacceptable to the owner, the petition can be withdrawn and the proposed 
rezoning cannot go forward. Likewise, if a condition is unacceptable to the Board of 
Commissioners, the petition can be denied and there is no rezoning.  
 
Per NCGS 153A-342(B), conditions and site-specific standards shall be limited to those that 
address the conformance of development and use of the site to County ordinances and officially 
adopted plans and those that address the impacts reasonably expected to be generated by the 
development or use of the site. 
 
ZONING DISTRICT COMPATIBILITY 
Adjacent properties are zoned Residential and Agricultural-40 (RA-40) and RA-CUD (Mining).  
The requested rezoning to Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) for a mining 
operation is consistent with the Rural Agricultural (RA) zoning district.  
 
The Unified Development Ordinance states the intent of the Rural Agricultural (RA) District is 
intended to encourage the continuance of agricultural uses as well as to ensure that residential 
development of appropriate intensities that area consonant with the suitability of land, 
availability of public services, and that are compatible with surrounding development, will occur 
at appropriate densities to provide a healthful environment.  
 
The RA District is also intended to accommodate rural commercial activities where the use of 
site specific development plans, individualized development conditions, vegetative buffers, 
larger lots, and the compatibility of adjacent land uses are considered to provide suitable 
locations for rural commerce and other rural activities. 
 
CONSISTENCY WITH THE 2013 MOORE COUNTY LAND USE PLAN  
The site has a Rural Agricultural Land Use Classification. The requested zoning to Rural 
Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) for a sand mine is compatible with the Rural 
Agricultural Land Use Classification. The Land Use Plan states the primary use of the Rural 
Agricultural Land Use Classification is to support rural residential life associated with 
agricultural uses and other rural activities. The requested rezoning to Rural Agricultural 
Conditional Zoning District (RA-CZ) for a sand mine is consistent with rural activities. 



Partridge Lane – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

The rezoning request is also consistent with several goals as included in the attached Land Use 
Plan Consistency Statement, including: Recommendation 1.7: Support and promote local 
businesses and Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development that will optimize the use 
of existing infrastructure. 
 
MOORE COUNTY COMPARISON LAND USE MAP      
 

 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 
Hold the public hearing and approve / deny the Conditional Rezoning request.  
 
ACTION BY THE PLANNING BOARD 
The Planning Board met on July 2, 2020 and unanimously recommended approval.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT 
No financial impact to the County’s FY 2020-2021 budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
This item requires two separate motions: 
 
Motion #1: Make a motion to adopt or deny the attached Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 
and authorize its Chairman to execute the document as required by North Carolina General 
Statute 153A-341.  
 
Motion #2: Make a motion to approve or deny the Conditional Rezoning from Residential and 
Agriculture -40 (RA-40) to Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) for a mining 
operation, located at ParID 00029785, the total being approximately 8.1 acres, located on 
Partridge Lane in West End. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Pictures of Property and Adjacent Properties 
• Vicinity Map  



Partridge Lane – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

• Land Use Map 
• Rezoning Map  
• Submitted Rezoning Application 
• Submitted Site Specific Development Plan 
• Submitted Reclamation Plan 
• Board of Commissioners Consistency Statement – Approval 
• Board of Commissioners Consistency Statement – Denial 
• Community Meeting Report 
• Deed Book 4453 Page 337 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Partridge Lane – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

View of Rubicon Road from Partridge Lane  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Partridge Lane – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

Views of Partridge Land 
 

 

 
 
 
 



Partridge Lane – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

356 Partridge Lane (located app. 600 feet south of the subject property) 
 

 



THE TOWN OF 
SOUTHERN PINES

THE TOWN OF 
CARTHAGE

THE TOWN OF 
ABERDEEN

THE TOWN OF 
TAYLORTOWN

THE VILLAGE OF 
PINEHURST

THE VILLAGE OF 
FOXFIRE

THE VILLAGE OF 
WHISPERING PINES

U
S
 1

D
O

W
D

NC 73

NC 211

N
C

 2
2

JOEL

M
AY

N
C

 7
0
5

C
A

R
T

H
A

G
E

VASS-CARTHAGE

M
U

R
D

O
C

K
S

V
IL

L
E

NC 24-27

U
N

IO
N

 C
H

U
R

C
H

S
H

A
W

M
ILL

C
U

R
R

IE
 M

IL
L

B
E

U
L

A
H

 H
IL

L
 C

H
U

R
C

H

P
E

A
C

E

B
R

Y
A

N
T

FIRE TOWER

L
E

A

SKILL

D
E

R
B

Y

ESTHER

BRINKLEY

HULSEY

JODY

YOUNGS

LONGLEAF

O
M

N
I

HOLLY GROVE SCHOOL

H
IL

L

SEVEN L
AKES

S
N

E
E
D

L
A

W
H

O
N

SAYLO
R

FALLS

MONTICELLO

KANOY

HANNON

O
A

K
 R

ID
G

E

T
H

O
M

A
S

G
O

O
D

W
IL

L

F
R

Y
E

BAKER

PEBBLE

R
IV

E
R

W
A

Y

D
IC

K
S

 H
IL

L

NC 73

US 1

Vicinity Map

Urban Transition COD (400' from ROW line on each side)



P
A

R
T
R

ID
G

E

Land Use Map

Single Family 
Dwellings

Single Family 
Dwelling

Undeveloped

Sand Mine

Sand Mine

Sand Mine
LCID

Undeveloped

Undeveloped

Single Family 
Dwelling



RA-40

RA-CUD

RA-CZP
A

R
T
R

ID
G

E

Zoning Map

Shaded area requested
to be rezoned to RA-CZ







Moore County Board of Commissioners 

Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 

Conditional Use Rezoning Request 

Residential and Agricultural-40 (RA-40) to  

Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) - Mining  

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners finds that:  

 

1. The rezoning request is consistent with the following goals as listed in the 2013 

Moore County Land Use Plan: 

 

Goal 1: Preserve and Protect the Ambiance and Heritage of the County of 

Moore (inclusive of areas around the municipalities) 

• Recommendation 1.7: Support and promote local businesses  

• Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development that will optimize 

the use of existing infrastructure. 

 

2. The rezoning request is reasonable and in the public interest due to the need of 

Sand Mine facilities in Moore County.  

 

Therefore, the Moore County Board of Commissioners APPROVES the 

Conditional Rezoning request from Residential and Agriculture -40 (RA-40) to 

Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) for a mining operation, located 

at ParID 00029785, the total being approximately 8.04 acres, located on Partridge 

Lane in West End.   

 

__________________________________________          _________________________ 

Frank Quis, Chair                                Date 

Moore County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Moore County Board of Commissioners 

Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 

Conditional Use Rezoning Request 

Residential and Agricultural-40 (RA-40) to  

Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) - Mining  

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners finds that:  

 

1. The rezoning request is consistent with the following goals as listed in the 2013 

Moore County Land Use Plan: 

 

Goal 1: Preserve and Protect the Ambiance and Heritage of the County of 

Moore (inclusive of areas around the municipalities) 

• Recommendation 1.7: Support and promote local businesses  

• Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development that will optimize 

the use of existing infrastructure. 

 

2.  The proposed rezoning is not reasonable and not in the public interest because 

the proposed rezoning will have an unreasonable impact on the surrounding 

community. 

 

Therefore, the Moore County Board of Commissioners DENIES the Conditional 

Rezoning request from Residential and Agriculture -40 (RA-40) to Rural 

Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) for a mining operation, located at 

ParID 00029785, the total being approximately 8.04 acres, located on Partridge 

Lane in West End.   

 

__________________________________________          _________________________ 

Frank Quis, Chair                      Date 

Moore County Board of Commissioners 



SITE

Vicinity Map (Not to Scale)

SHEET NUMBER:

PRELIMINARY

DO NOT USE FOR

CONSTRUCTION

CLIENT:

DATE:

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

:

180 Perry Drive

Southern Pines, NC 28387

Phone: (910) 246-0038

NC License # C-3791

Engineering-Surveying-Planning

www. s n s e n g i n e e r s . c o m

S
H

E
E

T
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
:

R
E

C
L

A
M

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

H
A

R
R

I
S

 
P

I
T

 
#

2

JOHNNY HARRIS TRUCKING,

INC.

4291 DOWD ROAD

CARTHAGE, NC 28327

C04

1-31-20

18115

RR

1"= 50'

RECLAMATION NOTES:                  

1. Mining equipment will be removed from site.

2. All mining related refuse will be removed from site and properly disposed of

per applicable regulations.

3. The open pit will be graded for internal drainage.

4. Property access shall be controlled via the two existing gated access points

located at Rubicon Road.

5. All remaining uncompleted cut slope will be graded to a minimum of 3-foot

horizontal to 1-foot vertical, stabilized and seeded.

6. Final pit cross-section will be the same as the active pit cross-section

ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH

MOORE COUNTY UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE

AND NCDEQ STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

Legend:

 Perimeter Berm & Cut Slope Detail        

OWNER:                

NAME: JOHNNY HARRIS TRUCKING, INC.

OWNER ADDRESS: 4291 DOWD ROAD

CARTHAGE, NC 28327

PARCEL ID #: 00029785

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 310 RUBICON ROAD

WEST END NC 27376

PROPERTY ACREAGE: 8.04

DEED BOOK & PAGE: BOOK 4453, PAGE 337

SITE DATA TABLE

 DEVELOPER: 

JOHNNY HARRIS TRUCKING, INC.

CHAD HARRIS

4291 DOWD ROAD

CARTHAGE, NC 28327

PH: (910) 947-2112

HARRISTRUCKING@LIVE.COM

ACREAGE TO BE

AFFECTED/DISTURBED

Seeding Specifications Ground Stabilization

Ground Stabilization Chart

20' Vegetative Strip - Planting Schedule  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Johnny Harris Trucking, Inc.  DB 4453 PG 337

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FOOT HIGH BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 SLOPE FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FOOT HIGH BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 SLOPE FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FOOT HIGH BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 SLOPE FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FOOT HIGH BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 SLOPE FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FOOT HIGH BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 SLOPE FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS ROAD TO BE GRADED AND SEEDED AT CLOSURE OF MINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' VEGETATIVE STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' VEGETATIVE STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' VEGETATIVE STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' VEGETATIVE STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' VEGETATIVE STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Partridge Lane (Private)

AutoCAD SHX Text
John & Patricia Hopton DB 5121 PG 306 PC 14 SL 870 Zoned RA-40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brenda Williams  DB 2016E PG 530 DB 2931 PG 51 Zoned RA-40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Albert D. Woods Estate  DB 166 PG 109 Zoned RA-40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jason Ryan Bender  DB 2946 PG 254 PC 9 SL 970 Zoned RA-40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Johnny Harris Trucking, Inc.  Plat Cabinet 18 Slide 193 Zoned RA-CUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
John & Patricia Hopton  DB 5121 PG 306 Zoned RA-40

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE FINAL PIT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' TALL SAFETY BERM OR 6' TALL SCREENING BERM (SEE PLAN FOR LOCATION) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' WIDE BENCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3  1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3  1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"= 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
= Iron Pipe Found  = Iron Rod Found  = Concrete Monument Found  = PK Nail Found  = PK Nail Set  = Calculated Point = Existing Right of Way  = Proposed Right of Way = Boundary Line  = Adjacent Property Lines not Surveyed  = Existing Setback Lines  = Proposed Setback Lines = Existing Contour  = Proposed Contour = Approximate Location of Existing Waterline  = Proposed 6" Waterline = Approximate Location of Existing Gas line  = Existing Sanitary Sewer Line = Proposed 8" Sanitary Sewer Line  = Existing Easement = Proposed Easement = Existing Overhead Utility = Existing Underground Utility = Existing Utility Pole = Proposed Spot Elevations = Existing Spot Elevations

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Scale: None

AutoCAD SHX Text
462.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
 HARRIS PIT #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MOORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MINERAL SPRINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
 RA-CUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CURRENT USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 RESIDENTIAL & AGRICULTURAL-40

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PROPOSED USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
 RIVER BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CAPE FEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
 HQW (HIGH QUALITY WATER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 WATERSHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
 WS-III-BW (BALANCE OF WATERSHED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 TOTAL PROJECT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8.04 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
 TOTAL DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5.63 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACREAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
 TAILINGS/SEDIMENT PONDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STOCKPILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
 WASTEPILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PROCESSING AREA/HAUL ROADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MINE EXCAVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
 0.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OTHER (ACCESS ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
 TOTAL DISTURBED ACREAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
until ground has been established).

AutoCAD SHX Text
naturally, contractor shall supply the remaining amount

AutoCAD SHX Text
A minimum of 1 inch of rainfall a week (if not supplied 

AutoCAD SHX Text
mulch damaged areas immediately.

AutoCAD SHX Text
80 lb/acre common unhulled bermuda (Nov. 1 - mar 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
80 lb/acre common hulled bermuda (mar 1- Nov. 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
500 lb/acre 0-20-0 super phosphate

AutoCAD SHX Text
Anchor straw by tacking with asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Work lime and fertilizer into the soil.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Leaving surface smooth and uniform.

AutoCAD SHX Text
minimum.  Remove all loose roots, rocks, etc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rip the area to be seeded 4-6 inches

AutoCAD SHX Text
In well maintained areas, refertilize in the

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 lb/acre german millet (may 1-Aug. 15)

AutoCAD SHX Text
120 lb/acre rye (grain) (Aug. 15-Dec. 30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 lb/acre kobe lespedeza (Jan. 1-may 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
mowing is not necessary. Reseed, fertilize, and

AutoCAD SHX Text
second year unless growth is fully adequate.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000 lb/acre straw mulch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maintenance

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000 lb/acre limestone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seeding Preparation

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000 lb/acre 10-10-10 fertilizer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temporary Seeding

AutoCAD SHX Text
  Permanent Seeding

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000 lb/acre limestone

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000 lb/acre 10-10-10 fertilizer

AutoCAD SHX Text
a) Soil stabilization shall be achieved on any area of a site where Soil stabilization shall be achieved on any area of a site where land-disturbing activities have temporarily or permanently ceased according to the following schedule: i) All perimeter dikes, swales, ditches, perimeter slopes and all slopes All perimeter dikes, swales, ditches, perimeter slopes and all slopes steeper than 3 horizontal to 1 vertical (3: 1) shall be provided temporary or permanent stabilization with ground cover as soon as practicable but in any event within 7 calendar days from the last land-disturbing activity.  ii) All other disturbed areas shall be provided temporary or permanent All other disturbed areas shall be provided temporary or permanent stabilization with ground cover as soon as practicable but in any event within 14 calendar days from the last land-disturbing activity. b) Conditions - In meeting the stabilization requirements above, the following Conditions - In meeting the stabilization requirements above, the following conditions or exemptions shall apply: i) Extensions of time may be approved by the permitting authority Extensions of time may be approved by the permitting authority based on weather or other site-specific conditions that make compliance impracticable. ii) All slopes 50' in length or greater shall apply the ground cover All slopes 50' in length or greater shall apply the ground cover within 7 days except when the slope is flatter than 4: 1. Slopes less than 50' shall apply ground cover within 14 days except when slopes are steeper than 3:1, the 7 day-requirement applies. iii) Any sloped area flatter than 4: I shall be exempt from the 7-day Any sloped area flatter than 4: I shall be exempt from the 7-day ground cover requirement. iv) Slopes 10' or less in length shall be exempt from the 7-day ground cover requirement except when the slope is steeper than 2: I. iv) Slopes 10' or less in length shall be excempt from the 7-day Slopes 10' or less in length shall be excempt from the 7-day ground cover requirements except when the slope is steeper than 2:1. v) Although stabilization is usually specified as ground cover, other Although stabilization is usually specified as ground cover, other methods, such as chemical stabilization, may be allowed on a case-by-case basis. vi) For portions of projects within the Sediment Control For portions of projects within the Sediment Control Commission-defined "High Quality Water Zone" (15A NCAC 04A. 0105) , stabilization with ground cover shall be achieved as soon as practicable but in any event on all areas of the site within 7 calendar days from the last landdisturbing act. vii) Portions of a site that are lower in elevation than adjacent Portions of a site that are lower in elevation than adjacent discharge locations and are not expected to discharge during construction may be exempt from the temporary ground cover requirements if identified on the approved E&SC Plan or added by the permitting authority.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Area Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stabilization Time Frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stabilization Time Frame Exceptions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter dikes, swales, ditches, and slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 days

AutoCAD SHX Text
None

AutoCAD SHX Text
High Quality Water (HQW) Zones

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 days

AutoCAD SHX Text
None

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slopes steeper than 3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 days

AutoCAD SHX Text
If slopes are 10' of less in length and are not steeper than 2:1, 14 days are allowed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slopes 3:1 or flatter

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 days

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-days for slopes greater than 50 feet in length

AutoCAD SHX Text
All other areas with slopes flatter than 4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 days

AutoCAD SHX Text
None (except for perimeters and HQW Zones)

AutoCAD SHX Text
*Extensions of time may be approved by the permitting authority based on weather or other site-specific conditions that make compliance impracticable. (Section II.B(2)(b))

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: None

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN PLANTINGS TO FACE PERMIT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN SHRUBS























126 Mills Place – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

Agenda Item: __ 
Meeting Date: September 15, 2020  

 
MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
FROM:  Debra Ensminger 
     Planning & Transportation Director 
 
DATE:  August 20, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Conditional Rezoning Request: Rural Agricultural (RA) to Rural 

Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) – Warehousing  
 
PRESENTER:  Debra Ensminger 
 
 
REQUEST 
Marlene Hernandez is requesting a Conditional Rezoning from Rural Agricultural (RA) to Rural 
Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) for a warehouse, located on a portion of ParID 
00009916, the total being approximately 4.15 acres out of approximately 23.06 acres, located at 
126 Mills Place, Biscoe, adjacent to Tarry Church Road S, owned by Bentura Cervantes Rubio, 
per Deed Book 4464 Page 20.  
 
Public notification consisted of publishing a legal notice in the local newspaper for two 
consecutive weeks, notification by mail to adjacent property owners, and placing public hearing 
signs on the property. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The portion of the property to be rezoned is undeveloped. Adjacent land uses include single 
family homes and agriculture. 
 
COMMUNITY MEETING 
The community meeting was conducted at the Moore County Agricultural Center on June 18, 
2020 between 5:30pm and 6:30pm. Adjacent properties were notified by certified return receipt 
mail, sent on June 5, 2020. Please refer to attached report for more details. 
 
CONDITIONAL ZONING (CZ) 
Conditional rezoning affords a degree of certainty in land use decisions not possible when 
rezoning to a general district. Conditional Zoning Districts are established to provide for 
flexibility in the development of property while ensuring that the development is compatible 
with neighboring uses. Pursuant to NCGS 153A-342, conditional zoning districts requires the 
approval of a rezoning by the Moore County Board of Commissioners and approval of a site-
specific development plan allowing for the development of specific land uses.  
 
Parallel conditional zoning districts are restricted to those uses (meaning either one or multiple 
uses) listed in the corresponding general use zoning district. 
 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VI.B.



126 Mills Place – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

The request shall be in compliance with all relevant portions of the UDO, except that variations 
from these standards may be approved by the Board of Commissioners if the site plan is 
submitted and determined to be suitable for the request, is consistent with the intent of the 
standards, and ensures compatibility with land uses on surrounding properties. 
 
Specific additional conditions applicable to the rezoning request may be proposed by the 
applicant, the Planning Board, or Board of Commissioners. Only those conditions mutually 
approved by the county and the applicant may be incorporated into the permit requirements. If a 
proposed condition is unacceptable to the owner, the petition can be withdrawn and the proposed 
rezoning cannot go forward. Likewise, if a condition is unacceptable to the Board of 
Commissioners, the petition can be denied and there is no rezoning.  
 
Per NCGS 153A-342(B), conditions and site-specific standards shall be limited to those that 
address the conformance of development and use of the site to County ordinances and officially 
adopted plans and those that address the impacts reasonably expected to be generated by the 
development or use of the site. 
 
ZONING DISTRICT COMPATIBILITY 
Adjacent properties are zoned Rural Agricultural (RA). The requested rezoning to Rural 
Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) for a warehouse is consistent with the Rural 
Agricultural (RA) zoning district.  
 
The Unified Development Ordinance states the intent of the Rural Agricultural (RA) District is 
intended to encourage the continuance of agricultural uses as well as to ensure that residential 
development of appropriate intensities that area consonant with the suitability of land, 
availability of public services, and that are compatible with surrounding development, will occur 
at appropriate densities to provide a healthful environment.  
 
The RA District is also intended to accommodate rural commercial activities where the use of 
site specific development plans, individualized development conditions, vegetative buffers, 
larger lots, and the compatibility of adjacent land uses are considered to provide suitable 
locations for rural commerce and other rural activities. 
 
CONSISTENCY WITH THE 2013 MOORE COUNTY LAND USE PLAN  
The site has a Rural Agricultural Land Use Classification. The requested zoning to Rural 
Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) for a warehouse is compatible with the Rural 
Agricultural Land Use Classification. The Land Use Plan states the primary use of the Rural 
Agricultural Land Use Classification is to support rural residential life associated with 
agricultural uses and other rural activities. The requested rezoning to Rural Agricultural 
Conditional Zoning District (RA-CZ) for a warehouse is consistent with rural activities. 
 
The rezoning request is also consistent with several goals as included in the attached Land Use 
Plan Consistency Statement, including: Recommendation 1.7: Support and promote local 
businesses and Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development that will optimize the use 
of existing infrastructure. 
 
 
 



126 Mills Place – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

MOORE COUNTY COMPARISON LAND USE MAP      
 

  
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 
Hold the public hearing and approve / deny the Conditional Rezoning request.  
 
ACTION BY THE PLANNING BOARD 
The Planning Board met on July 2, 2020 and unanimously recommended approval.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT 
No financial impact to the County’s FY 2020-2021 budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
This item requires two separate motions: 
 
Motion #1: Make a motion to adopt or deny the attached Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 
and authorize its Chairman to execute the document as required by North Carolina General 
Statute 153A-341.  
 
Motion #2: Make a motion to approve or deny the Conditional Rezoning from Rural 
Agricultural (RA) to Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) for a warehouse, located 
on a portion of ParID 00009916, the total being approximately 4.15 acres out of approximately 
23.01 acres, located at 126 Mills Place, Biscoe, adjacent to Tarry Church Road S.  
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Pictures of Property and Adjacent Properties 
• Vicinity Map  
• Land Use Map 
• Rezoning Map  
• Submitted Rezoning Application 
• Submitted Site Specific Development Plan 
• Proposed Minor Subdivision 



126 Mills Place – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

• Board of Commissioners Consistency Statement – Approval 
• Board of Commissioners Consistency Statement – Denial 
• Community Meeting Report 
• Deed Book 4464 Page 20 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



126 Mills Place – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

View of subject property 
 

 
 
 
View of remainder property 

  



126 Mills Place – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

View of property on other side of Mills Place 
 

 
 
Southbound view of Tarry Church Road 
 

 



126 Mills Place – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

Northbound view of Tarry Church Road 
 

 
 



MONTGOMERY COUNTY

THE TOWN OF 
ROBBINS

Vicinity Map

Urban Transition COD (400' from ROW line on each side)

¯



Land Use Map

Barn

Single Family 
Dwelling

Single Family 
Dwelling

Single Family 
DwellingUndeveloped

Single Family 
Dwelling

Undeveloped

¯



Surrounding Area

Montgomery 
County

Moore 
County

Subject 
Parcel



RA

NC 24-27

MILLS

T
A

R
R

Y
 C

H
U

R
C

H

LONG BRANCH

Zoning Map

Shaded area requested
to be rezoned to RA-CZ

¯







PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DATE/DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

SEVEN

LAKES

ENGINEERING

SERVICES,

INC.

2223 Seven Lakes South

Seven Lakes, NC 27376

Telephone: 910.673.0978

Email: cfarwell44@gmail.com

TITLE:

SCALE:

C
lie

nt
:

2/27/2020

SSR

APP.B

NTS

0of 6
Sheet Number:

1/05/2020

B
IS

C
O

E,
 N

C
 2

7
2

0
9

1
7
2

 J
A
C
KS

O
N
 D

R
IV

E
M

A
R
LE

N
E 

FL
O

R
EZ

 H
ER

N
A
N
D

EZ

20-64-507

2018 APPENDIX B
BUILDING CODE SUMMARY FOR ALL COMMERCIAL PROJECTS

(EXCEPT 1 AND 2-FAMILY DWELLINGS AND TOWNHOUSES)
(Reproduce the following data on the building plans sheet 1 or 2)

Name of Project: _______________________________________________________________________________
Address: ______________________________________________________________ Zip Code _____________
Owner/Authorized Agent: _____________ Phone # ( _____ ) _____ - _______
Owned By:________________
Code Enforcement Jurisdiction:

CONTACT: ___________________________________________________________________________
DESIGNER FIRM

Electrical
Fire Alarm
Plumbing
Mechanical

NAME LICENSE # TELEPHONE #
Architectural        ___________________ ____________ ____________ (___)________
Civil __________________ _______________ ____________ (___)________

__________________ _______________ ____________ (___)________
__________________ _______________ ____________ (___)________
__________________ _______________ ____________ (___)________
__________________ _______________ ____________ (___)________

Sprinkler-Standpipe ________________ _______________ ____________ (___)________
Structural
Retaining Walls > ____________ ____________ ____________ (___)________
Other
(“Other” should include firms and individuals such as truss, precast, pre-engineered, interior designers, etc.)

2018 NC BUILDING CODE:

2018 NC EXISTING BUILDING CODE:

CONSTRUCTED: (date) __________
(date) __________RENOVATED:

BASIC BUILDING DATA
Construction Type:

Sprinklers:
Standpipes:
Primary Fire District:
Special Inspections Required:

FLOOR
3rd Floor
2nd Floor
Mezzanine
1st Floor
Basement

TOTAL

NEW (SQ FT)

Gross Building Area Table
EXISTING (SQ FT) SUB-TOTAL

RISK CATEGORY (Table 1604.5):

CURRENT OCCUPANCY(S) (Ch. 3): __________________
PROPOSED OCCUPANCY(S) (Ch. 3): __________________

Proposed:

__________________ _______________ ____________ (___)________

___________________ ____________ ____________ (___)________

E-Mail ___________________________

Flood Hazard Area:

ALLOWABLE AREA

Primary Occupancy Classification(s):

Accessory Occupancy Classification(s):
Incidental Uses (Table 509):
Special Uses (Chapter 4 – List Code Sections):
Special Provisions: (Chapter 5 – List Code Sections):
Mixed Occupancy: Select one Separation: Select one Exception: ___________________

Select one
Actual Area ofOccupancy A + Actual Area ofOccupancy B < 1

Allowable Area ofOccupancy A

STORY

NO.

DESCRIPTION AND

USE

(A)
BLDG AREA PER

STORY (ACTUAL)

Allowable Area ofOccupancy B

+ _____________________ + …… = ______

(B)
TABLE 506.24

AREA

(C)
AREA FOR FRONTAGE

INCREASE1,5

(D)
ALLOWABLE AREA PER

2,3STORY OR UNLIMITED

< 1.00

1 Frontage area increases from Section 506.3 are computed thus:
a. Perimeter which fronts a public way or open space having 20 feet minimum width = _______ (F)
b. Total Building Perimeter = ________ (P)

2 Unlimited area applicable under conditions ofSection 507.

c. Ratio (F/P) = ___________ (F/P)
d. W = Minimum width of public way = ________ (W)
e. Percent of frontage increase If = 100[F/P – 0.25] x W/30 = ________ (%)

3 Maximum Building Area = total number of stories in the building x D (maximum 3 stories) (506.2).
4 The maximum area of open parking garages must comply with Table 406.5.4.
5 Frontage increase is based on the unsprinklered area value in Table 506.2.

ALLOWABLE HEIGHT
ALLOWABLE

Building Height in Feet (Table 504.3) 2

Building Height in Stories (Table 504.4) 3

1 Provide code reference if the “Shown on Plans” quantity is not based on Table 504.3 or 504.4.
2 The maximum height of air traffic control towers must comply with Table 412.3.1.
3 The maximum height of open parking garages must comply with Table 406.5.4.

SHOWN ON PLANS CODE REFERENCE 1

FIRE PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS

BUILDING ELEMENT FIRE
SEPARATION

DISTANCE
(FEET)

Structural Frame,
including columns, girders,
trusses

Bearing Walls
Exterior

North
East
West
South

Interior

Nonbearing Walls and
Partitions

Exterior walls
North
East
West
South

Interior walls and partitions

Floor Construction
Including supporting beams
and joists

Floor Ceiling Assembly
Columns Supporting Floors

RoofConstruction, including
supporting beams and joists
RoofCeiling Assembly
Columns Supporting Roof

Shaft Enclosures - Exit
Shaft Enclosures - Other

Corridor Separation
Occupancy/Fire Barrier Separation

Party/Fire Wall Separation
Smoke Barrier Separation
Smoke Partition
Tenant/Dwelling Unit/
Sleeping Unit Separation
Incidental Use Separation

* Indicate section number permitting reduction

REQ'D

RATING
PROVIDED

(W/_________*
REDUCTION)

DETAIL #
AND

SHEET #

DESIGN #
FOR

RATED
ASSEMBLY

SHEET # FOR
RATED

PENETRATION

SHEET #
FOR

RATED
JOINTS

PERCENTAGE OF WALL OPENING CALCULATIONS
FIRE SEPARATION DISTANCE
(FEET) FROM PROPERTY LINES

DEGREE OF OPENINGS
PROTECTION

(TABLE 705.8)

ALLOWABLE AREA
(%)

ACTUAL SHOWN ON PLANS
(%)

LIFE SAFETY SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS

Emergency Lighting:
Exit Signs:
Fire Alarm:
Smoke Detection Systems:
Carbon Monoxide Detection:

LIFE SAFETY PLAN REQUIREMENTS

Life Safety Plan Sheet #: _____________________

Fire and/or smoke rated wall locations (Chapter 7)
Assumed and real property line locations (if not on the site plan)
Exterior wall opening area with respect to distance to assumed property lines (705.8)
Occupancy Use for each area as it relates to occupant load calculation (Table 1004.1.2)
Occupant loads for each area
Exit access travel distances (1017)
Common path of travel distances (Tables 1006.2.1 & 1006.3.2(1))
Dead end lengths (1020.4)
Clear exit widths for each exit door
Maximum calculated occupant load capacity each exit door can accommodate based on egress width (1005.3)
Actual occupant load for each exit door
A separate schematic plan indicating where fire rated floor/ceiling and/or roof structure is provided for
purposes of occupancy separation
Location of doors with panic hardware (1010.1.10)
Location of doors with delayed egress locks and the amount of delay (1010.1.9.7)
Location of doors with electromagnetic egress locks (1010.1.9.9)
Location of doors equipped with hold-open devices
Location of emergency escape windows (1030)
The square footage of each fire area (202)
The square footage of each smoke compartment for Occupancy Classification I-2 (407.5)
Note any code exceptions or table notes that may have been utilized regarding the items above

ACCESSIBLE DWELLING UNITS
(SECTION 1107)

TOTAL
UNITS

ACCESSIBLE
UNITS

REQUIRED

ACCESSIBLE
UNITS

PROVIDED

TYPE A
UNITS

REQUIRED

TYPE A
UNITS

PROVIDED

TYPE B
UNITS

REQUIRED

TYPE B
UNITS

PROVIDED

TOTAL
ACCESSIBLE UNITS

PROVIDED

ACCESSIBLE PARKING
(SECTION 1106)

LOT OR PARKING
AREA

TOTAL # OF PARKING SPACES
REQUIRED PROVIDED REGULAR WITH

5' ACCESS AISLE

# OF ACCESSIBLE SPACES PROVIDED
VAN SPACES WITH

132” ACCESS
AISLE

8' ACCESS
AISLE

TOTAL #
ACCESSIBLE
PROVIDED

TOTAL

PLUMBING FIXTURE REQUIREMENTS
(TABLE 2902.1)

USE

SPACE EXIST’G

NEW

REQ’D

WATERCLOSETS
MALE       FEMALE       UNISEX

URINALS LAVATORIES
MALE      FEMALE         UNISEX

SHOWERS
/TUBS

DRINKING FOUNTAINS
REGULAR       ACCESSIBLE

SPECIAL APPROVALS

Special approval: (Local Jurisdiction, Department of Insurance, OSC, DPI, DHHS, etc., describe below)

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

ENERGY SUMMARY
ENERGY REQUIREMENTS:
The following data shall be considered minimum and any special attribute required to meet the energy code shall
also be provided. Each Designer shall furnish the required portions of the project information for the plan data sheet.
If performance method, state the annual energy cost for the standard reference design vs annual energy cost for the
proposed design.

Existing building envelope complies with code:

Exempt Building:  (Provide code or statutory reference):

Climate Zone:

Method of Compliance:

THERMAL ENVELOPE (Prescriptive method only)

Roof/ceiling Assembly (each assembly)
Description of assembly: ______________________________
U-Value of total assembly: ___________
R-Value of insulation: ___________
Skylights in each assembly: ___________

U-Value of skylight: ___________
total square footage of skylights in each assembly: ___________

Exterior Walls (each assembly)
Description of assembly: ______________________________
U-Value of total assembly: ___________
R-Value of insulation: ___________
Openings (windows or doors with glazing)

U-Value of assembly:

Door R-Values:

Walls below grade (each assembly)
Description of assembly:

___________
Solar heat gain coefficient: ___________
projection factor: ___________

___________

______________________________
U-Value of total assembly: ___________
R-Value of insulation: ___________

Floors over unconditioned space (each assembly)
Description of assembly:

Floors slab on grade
Description of assembly:

______________________________
U-Value of total assembly: ___________
R-Value of insulation: ___________

______________________________
U-Value of total assembly: ___________
R-Value of insulation: ___________
Horizontal/vertical requirement: ___________
slab heated: ___________

2018 APPENDIX B
BUILDING CODE SUMMARY FOR ALL COMMERCIAL PROJECTS

STRUCTURAL DESIGN
(PROVIDE ON THE STRUCTURAL SHEETS IF APPLICABLE)

DESIGN LOADS:

Importance Factors:

Live Loads:

Ground Snow Load:

Wind Load:

Snow (IS)       ___________
Seismic (IE)   ___________

Roof

_________ psf

Ultimate Wind Speed

SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY:
Provide the following Seismic Design Parameters:

Risk Category (Table 1604.5)

Data Source:
Basic structural system

Analysis Procedure:
Architectural, Mechanical, Components anchored?

LATERAL DESIGN CONTROL:
SOIL BEARING CAPACITIES:

Field Test (provide copy of test report)_____________________________psf

Spectral Response Acceleration SS_________ %g

Site Classification (ASCE 7)

S1_________ %g

_________ mph (ASCE-7)
Exposure Category

__________ psf

__________ psf
Mezzanine      __________ psf
Floor

MECHANICAL SUMMARY
MECHANICAL SYSTEMS, SERVICE SYSTEMS AND EQUIPMENT

Thermal Zone
winter dry bulb: ___________
summer dry bulb:___________

Interior design conditions
winter dry bulb: ___________
summer dry bulb:___________
relative humidity: ___________

Building heating load:

Building cooling load:

Mechanical Spacing Conditioning System
Unitary

description of unit:
heating efficiency:
cooling efficiency:
size category of unit:

Boiler
Size category. If oversized, state reason.:

Chiller
Size category. If oversized, state reason.:

List equipment efficiencies: ___________

___________

___________

ELECTRICAL SUMMARY

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM AND EQUIPMENT

Method of Compliance:

Lighting schedule (each fixture type)
lamp type required in fixture
number of lamps in fixture
ballast type used in the fixture
number of ballasts in fixture
total wattage per fixture
total interior wattage specified vs. allowed
total exterior wattage specified vs. allowed

Additional Efficiency Package Options
(When using the 2018 NCECC; not required for ASHRAE 90.1)

C406.2 More Efficient HVAC Equipment Performance
C406.3 Reduced Lighting Power Density
C406.4 Enhanced Digital Lighting Controls
C406.5 On-Site Renewable Energy
C406.6 Dedicated Outdoor Air System
C406.7 Reduced Energy Use in Service Water Heating

I-A                II-A                     III-A                           IV                         V-A           
1-B                II-B                     III-B                                                        V-B

X

(check all that apply)

X

Alteration:

Current: I
I

II
II

III
III

IV
IV

No
No

Partial
Yes

Yes
Class I II III Wet Dry

NFPA 13 NFPA  13R NFPA 13D

No Yes
No Yes

No Yes
(Contact the local inspection jurisdiction for additional
procedures and requirements

Assembly
Buisiness
Educational
Factory
Hazardous
Institutional

A-1

F-1 Moderate
H-1 Detonate
I-1 Condition

R-1

A-2 A-3 A-4 A-5

F-2 Low
H-2 Deflagrate H-3 Combust H-4 Health H-5 HPM
1 2
1 2
1 2

I-2 Condition
I-3 Condition
I-4

3 4

Residential
Storage

Mercantile
R-2 R-3 R-4

S-1 Moderate S-2 Low High-piled
Parking Garage Open Enclosed Repair Garage

Utility and Miscellaneous
No Yes
No Yes
No Yes
No Yes
No Yes

Partial __________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

SEVEN LAKES ENGRG

SEVEN LAKES ENGRG

SEVEN LAKES ENGRG

SEVEN LAKES ENGRG

SEVEN LAKES ENGRG

SEVEN LAKES ENGRG

SEVEN LAKES ENGRG

CHARLES FARWELL

CHARLES FARWELL

CHARLES FARWELL

CHARLES FARWELL

CHARLES FARWELL

CHARLES FARWELL

CHARLES FARWELL

10163

10163

10163

10163

10163

10163

10163

X

X

X

X

X

X

No Yes (The rfemainderof this section is not applicable)X

No YesX

3-A 4A

Performance PrescriptiveX

5AX

Energy Code
Performance PrescriptiveXASHRAE 90.1

Exempt Building:  

0.041

STEEL

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

R-13+R-7.5ci

NOT APPLICABLE

R-4

0.5

0.5

NONE

#4 REBAR

R-15

NOT APPLICABLE

NO

4" SLAB ON GRADE

0.520

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

X

X

X

X

A B C D

I II III IV

A B C D E F
Field Test Presumptive Historical Data
Bearing Wall
Building Frame
Moment Frame
Simplified

Dual w/Special Moment Frame

Inverted Pendulum
Dual w/Intermediate R/C or Special Steel

Equivalent Lateral Force Dynamic

Yes NoX

Earthquake WindX

Presumptive Bearing capacity____________________________________psf
Pile size, type, and capacity__________________________________________

Performance PrescriptiveX
Energy Code

Performance PrescriptiveASHRAE 90.1

910 673-0978

910 673-0978

910 673-0978

910 673-0978

910 673-0978

910 673-0978

910 673-0978

910 673-0978

CHARLES FARWELL

SEVEN LAKES ENGRG

10163

(910) 673-0978

UL

UL

16'-0"

1

N/A

Marlene Flores Hernandez

172 JACKSON DRIVE, BISCOE, NC 

27209

JOSE HERNANDEZ
0972974910 

1 4,800 UL UL

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

3A

50%

97 F

22 F

97 F

22 F

NOT APPLICABLE

SEE DRAWING & SCHEDULES FOR DETAILS

SEE DRAWING & SCHEDULES FOR DETAILS

SEE DRAWING & SCHEDULES FOR DETAILS

SEE DRAWING & SCHEDULES FOR DETAILS

SEE DRAWING & SCHEDULES FOR DETAILS

SOURCE EFFICACY > 45 LUMENS/WATT

2257,290 ACTUAL vs. 324,480 ALLOWED

2000

1.0

1.0

1.0

Wind (IW)      ___________

NA

30

100

15.0

B

120

13.88
29.98

X

X

NOT APPLICABLE

X

STORAGE WAREHOUSE

Unprotected, Nonsprinkled

(UP,NS)0 to less than 3

Not Permitted

X

X

R-10+R-19 FC

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

X

X

X

JOSE HERNANDEZ

4,800  SF.

X

X

X

X

MARLENE120707@ICLOUD.COM

0.041

STEEL

4,800  SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Building     Addition         Renovation

AutoCAD SHX Text
First Time Interior Completion

AutoCAD SHX Text
First Time Interior Completion

AutoCAD SHX Text
                            City                           County                     State

AutoCAD SHX Text
                            City/County                     Private                     State

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shell/Core - Contact the local inspection jurisdiction for possible additional procedures and requirements 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phase Construction - Shell/Core - Contact the local inspection jurisdiction for possible additional procedures and requirements

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prescriptive      Repair          Chapter 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
Level 1         Level 2         Level 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Historic Property                 Change of Use

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 HRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 hrs

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 hrs

AutoCAD SHX Text
>9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
>9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
>9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
>9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 hrs

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 HRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 HRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 HRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A



PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DATE/DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

SEVEN

LAKES

ENGINEERING

SERVICES,

INC.

2223 Seven Lakes South

Seven Lakes, NC 27376

Telephone: 910.673.0978

Email: cfarwell44@gmail.com

TITLE:

SCALE:

C
lie

nt
:

B
IS

C
O

E,
 N

C
 2

7
2
0

9

2/27/2020

EJA

SITE PLAN

NTS

1of 6
Sheet Number:

1/05/2020

1
2

6
 M

IL
LS

 P
LA

C
E

M
A
R
LE

N
E 

FL
O

R
EZ

 H
ER

N
A
N
D

EZ

20-64-507

NOTES:
SITE PLAN WAS SKETCHED USING
MOORE COUNTY GIS DATA. THIS
SITE PLAN WAS NOT CREATED
FROM A LAND SURVEY AND
SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED A
LAND SURVEY.

F
O

U
N

D
 
A

X
L

E

(
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
)

F
O

U
N

D
 
I
R

O
N

 
R

O
D

O

V

E

R

H

E

A

D

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P

O

W

E

R

O

V

E

R

H

E

A

D

 
 
 
 
 
P

O

W

E

R

1
-
S

T
O

R
Y

F
R

A
M

E
D

H
O

U
S

E

S
M

A
G

 
3

.
9

'

E
A

S
T

 
O

F
 
C

L

R

 W

R

 W

TARRY CHURCH ROAD S.

     
 (S

R 1281)

P
C

 
1

1
 
S

L
 
1

1

D
B

 
2

4
6

4
 
P

G
 
1

0
4

J
-
B

O
B

 
F

A
R

M
,
 
I
N

C
.

R
E

M
A

I
N

D
E

R
 
O

F
:

P
H

Y
L

L
I
S

 
B

.
 
W

I
C

K
E

R

D
B

 
1

8
7

4
 
P

G
 
5

0
4

J
E

F
F

R
E

Y
 
M

A
R

S
H

D
B

 
2

1
0

8
 
P

G
 
5

0
5

J

E

F

F

R

E

Y

 
M

A

R

S

H

D

B

 
2

1

0

8

 
P

G

 
5

0

5

C
H

R
I
S

T
O

P
H

E
R

 
H

A
L

L

D
B

 
8

0
4

 
P

G
 
2

6
6

(
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
)

F
O

U
N

D
 
I
R

O
N

 
R

O
D

L

O

N

G

B

R

A

N

C

H

M

I

L

L

S

 

P

L

A

C

E

 

(

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

)

(

O

L

D

 

A

B

A

N

D

O

N

E

D

 

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

)

L
O

N
G

B
R

A
N

C
H

 
L

A
N

E

(
P

R
I
V

A
T

E
)

2
3

.
0

6
 
+

/
-
 
A

C
R

E
S

T
R

A
C

T
 
#

1

(
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
)

F
O

U
N

D
 
I
R

O
N

 
R

O
D

E
L

I
Z

A
B

E
T

H
 
K

E
L

L
Y

D
B

 
1

0
1

3
 
P

G
 
3

2
4

R
E

M
A

I
N

D
E

R
 
O

F
:

J
-
B

O
B

 
F

A
R

M
,
 
I
N

C
.

D
B

 
2
4
6
4
 
P

G
 
1
0
4

P
C

 
1
1
 
S

L
 
1
1

J
E

F
F

R
E

Y
 
M

A
R

S
H

D
B

 
2

1
0

8
 
P

G
 
5

0
5

T
R

A
C

T
 
#
2

2
.
3

5
 
+

/
-
 
A

C
R

E
S

R

 

W

R

 

W

(
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
)

F
O

U
N

D
 
I
R

O
N

 
R

O
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
F

O
O

T
P

R
I
N

T

A
S

 
S

T
A

K
E

D
 
B

Y
 
O

W
N

E
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC 11 SL 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00%%d40'56"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
577.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S70%%d06'52"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S26%%d50'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02%%d21'39"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85%%d25'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85%%d25'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00%%d40'56"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%d40'56"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
352.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87%%d25'57"W  621.79' FROM CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
579.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N07%%d49'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.000 ACRES TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.236 ACRES IN R/W OF SR 1281

AutoCAD SHX Text
S37%%d47'23"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S36%%d24'50"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79%%d46'13"E 383.34' TO CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
349.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S07%%d49'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
471.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84%%d22'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S60%%d56'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
458.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S67%%d07'56"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
413.27'



20'-0"

80'-0"

20'-0" 20'-0"6
0
'-0

"

3
'-0

"

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DATE/DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

SEVEN

LAKES

ENGINEERING

SERVICES,

INC.

2223 Seven Lakes South

Seven Lakes, NC 27376

Telephone: 910.673.0978

Email: cfarwell44@gmail.com

TITLE:

SCALE:

C
lie

nt
:

2/27/2020

EJA

FOUNDATION PLAN

1/4" = 1'0"

2of 6
Sheet Number:

1/05/2020

5
7
'-0

"

20'-0"

3
'-0

"

6
3
'-0

"

3'-0"

1) SLAB IS TO BE A MINIMUM OF 4" THICK, 
CONCRETE SLAB

REINFORCED

JOINTS FOR THIS SLAB.
2) CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ALL EXPANSION

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED BY

83'-0"

FOUNDATION PLAN

3) COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE: 3,000 PSI

B
IS

C
O

E,
 N

C
 2

7
2

0
9

1
2
6

 M
IL

LS
 P

LA
C
E

M
A
R
LE

N
E 

FL
O

R
EZ

 H
ER

N
A
N
D

EZ

20-64-507

4) THE CONCRETE IS NOT RATED TO WITHSTAND THE LOADS 
OF HEAVY EQUIPMENT. THE CONCRETE SLAB WAS DESIGNED 
USING THE DESIGNATED STORAGE LOADS IN THE 2018 
NORTH CAROLINA STATE BUILDING CODE: BUILDING CODE

1) SLAB IS TO BE A MINIMUM OF 4" THICK, 
CONCRETE SLAB

REINFORCED

JOINTS FOR THIS SLAB.
2) CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ALL EXPANSION

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED BY

3) COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE: 3,000 PSI

4) THE CONCRETE IS NOT RATED TO WITHSTAND THE LOADS 
OF HEAVY EQUIPMENT. THE CONCRETE SLAB WAS DESIGNED 
USING THE DESIGNATED STORAGE LOADS IN THE 2018 
NORTH CAROLINA STATE BUILDING CODE: BUILDING CODE

17'-0" 3'-0" 17'-0" 3'-0" 17'-0" 3'-0" 17'-0" 3'-0"



PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DATE/DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

SEVEN

LAKES

ENGINEERING

SERVICES,

INC.

2223 Seven Lakes South

Seven Lakes, NC 27376

Telephone: 910.673.0978

Email: cfarwell44@gmail.com

TITLE:

SCALE:

C
lie

nt
:

2/27/2020

EJA

FLOOR PLAN

1/4" = 1'0"

3of 6
Sheet Number:

1/05/2020

4'-3" 12'-0" 6'-10" 12'-0" 9'-10"

6
0
'-0

"

4'-3" 10'-8" 12'-0" 12'-0" 22'-0"

80'-0" 3
'-8

"

3'-6"

80'-0"

6
0
'-0

"

3'-8"

87'-2"

6
7
'-4

"

12'0"x10'0"  GARAGE DOOR 12'0"x10'0"  GARAGE DOOR

12'0"x10'0"  GARAGE DOOR12'0"x10'0"  GARAGE DOOR

FLOOR PLAN

B
IS

C
O

E,
 N

C
 2

7
2

0
9

1
2
6

 M
IL

LS
 P

LA
C
E

M
A
R
LE

N
E 

FL
O

R
EZ

 H
ER

N
A
N
D

EZ

20-64-507

NOTES:
DESIGN BASED OFF OF STEEL
INDUSTRY STANDARD FOR NEW
CONSTRUCTION.

SEVEN LAKES ENGINEERING INC.
LLC.(SLES) IS NOT RESPONSIBLE
FOR STRUCTURAL MEMBER
CONDITIONS AND/OR
CONNECTIONS. THE SUBJECT
DESIGN IS BASED OFF OF NEW
BUILDING MATERIALS.

12'0"x12'0"  GARAGE DOOR

12'-0" 4'-1"

14'0"x10'0"  GARAGE DOOR

12'-0" 5'-9" 9'-2"

3'-0"x7'-0" DOOR

2'-2"

3'-0"x7'-0" DOOR

3'-0"x7'-0" DOOR



PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DATE/DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

SEVEN

LAKES

ENGINEERING

SERVICES,

INC.

2223 Seven Lakes South

Seven Lakes, NC 27376

Telephone: 910.673.0978

Email: cfarwell44@gmail.com

TITLE:

SCALE:

C
lie

nt
:

2/27/2020

EJA

ELEVATIONS

1/4" = 1'0"

4of 6
Sheet Number:

1/05/2020

FRONT ELEVATION

SIDE ELEVATIONS ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION

SIDE ELEVATIONS ELEVATION

METAL ROOFING

1
0
'-0

" H
EA

D
ER

1
2
'-7

" P
LA

TE
 H

EI
G

H
T

FINAL DOOR BY 
CONTRACTOR

METAL SIDING 

1
0
'-0

" H
EA

D
ER

1
2
'-7

" P
LA

TE
 H

EI
G

H
T

14'-9"14'-0"1'-6"14'-0"14'-9"

B
IS

C
O

E,
 N

C
 2

7
2

0
9

1
2
6

 M
IL

LS
 P

LA
C
E

M
A
R
LE

N
E 

FL
O

R
EZ

 H
ER

N
A
N
D

EZ

20-64-507

NOTES:
DESIGN BASED OFF OF STEEL
INDUSTRY STANDARD FOR NEW
CONSTRUCTION.

SEVEN LAKES ENGINEERING INC.
LLC.(SLES) IS NOT RESPONSIBLE
FOR STRUCTURAL MEMBER
CONDITIONS AND/OR
CONNECTIONS. THE SUBJECT
DESIGN IS BASED OFF OF NEW
BUILDING MATERIALS.

METAL SIDING 



PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DATE/DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

SEVEN

LAKES

ENGINEERING

SERVICES,

INC.

2223 Seven Lakes South

Seven Lakes, NC 27376

Telephone: 910.673.0978

Email: cfarwell44@gmail.com

TITLE:

SCALE:

C
lie

nt
:

2/27/2020

EJA

FRAMING PLAN

1/4" = 1'0"

5of 6
Sheet Number:

1/05/2020

H
O

R
IZ

O
N
TA

L 
PU

R
LI

N
S
 

@
 5

'0
" O

.C
.

H
O

R
IZ

O
N
TA

L 
PU

R
LI

N
S
 

@
 5

'0
" O

.C
.

H
O

R
IZ

O
N
TA

L 
PU

R
LI

N
S
 

@
 5

'0
" O

.C
.

H
O

R
IZ

O
N
TA

L 
PU

R
LI

N
S
 

@
 5

'0
" O

.C
.

H
O

R
IZ

O
N
TA

L 
PU

R
LI

N
S
 

@
 5

'0
" O

.C
.

19'-8" 20'-0" 19'-8"20'-0"

14'-4" 7'-1" 12'-6" 11'-6" 12'-6" 7'-1" 14'-4"

3
0
'-0

"
3
0
'-0

"

STEEL COLUMN

STEEL COLUMN

STEEL COLUMN

14'-4" 7'-1" 12'-6" 11'-6" 12'-6" 7'-1" 14'-4"

1
4
'-9

"
1
4
'-0

"
1
'-6

"
1
4
'-0

"
1
4
'-9

"

1
4
'-9

"
1
4
'-0

"
1
'-6

"
1
4
'-0

"
1
4
'-9

"

19'-8" 20'-0" 20'-0" 19'-8"

B
IS

C
O

E,
 N

C
 2

7
2

0
9

1
2
6

 M
IL

LS
 P

LA
C
E

M
A
R
LE

N
E 

FL
O

R
EZ

 H
ER

N
A
N
D

EZ

20-64-507

NOTES:
DESIGN BASED OFF OF STEEL
INDUSTRY STANDARD FOR NEW
CONSTRUCTION.

SEVEN LAKES ENGINEERING INC.
LLC.(SLES) IS NOT RESPONSIBLE
FOR STRUCTURAL MEMBER
CONDITIONS AND/OR
CONNECTIONS. THE SUBJECT
DESIGN IS BASED OFF OF NEW
BUILDING MATERIALS.



PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DATE/DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

SEVEN

LAKES

ENGINEERING

SERVICES,

INC.

2223 Seven Lakes South

Seven Lakes, NC 27376

Telephone: 910.673.0978

Email: cfarwell44@gmail.com

TITLE:

SCALE:

C
lie

nt
:

B
IS

C
O

E,
 N

C
 2

7
2
0

9

2/27/2020

EJA

DETAIL DRAWINGS

1/4" = 1'0"

6of 6
Sheet Number:

1/05/2020

SECTION 
A1

SECTION 
A2

SECTION 
A3

SECTION 
A4

SECTION 
A5

SECTION 
A5

SECTION 
A1

SECTION 
A3

A325 1 1/4"
HEAVY HEX  BOLT
TYP.

1/2" BASE PLATE

A325 1 1/4"
HEAVY HEX  NUT
TYP.

A325 1 1/4"
HEAVY HEX  BOLT
TYP.

1/2" BASE PLATE

A325 1 1/4"
HEAVY HEX  NUT
TYP.

A325 1 1/4"
HEAVY HEX  NUT
TYP.

A325 1 1/4"
HEAVY HEX  BOLT

1/2" BASE PLATE

1/4" WELD

1/4" WELD

1/4" WELD

1/4" WELD

1/4" WELD
1/4" WELD

1/4" WELD

1/4" WELD

3'-0"

1
2

6
 M

IL
LS

 P
LA

C
E

M
A
R
LE

N
E 

FL
O

R
EZ

 H
ER

N
A
N
D

EZ

20-64-507

NOTES:
DESIGN BASED OFF OF STEEL
INDUSTRY STANDARD FOR NEW
CONSTRUCTION.

SEVEN LAKES ENGINEERING INC.
LLC.(SLES) IS NOT RESPONSIBLE
FOR STRUCTURAL MEMBER
CONDITIONS AND/OR
CONNECTIONS. THE SUBJECT
DESIGN IS BASED OFF OF NEW
BUILDING MATERIALS.

1
'-0

"

R4
'-2

"

SECTION 
A2

3'-0"

1
'-0

"

#4 BAR
13.5" O.C.
EACH WAY
TYP.

A307 3/4"X12"
ANCHOR BOLT

BASE PLATE
1/2" 1/4" WELD

SECTION 
A4

3'-0"

1
'-0

"

#4 BAR
13.5" O.C.
EACH WAY

TYP.

A307 3/4"X12"
ANCHOR BOLT

BASE PLATE
1/2" 1/4" WELD



PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DATE/DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

SEVEN

LAKES

ENGINEERING

SERVICES,

INC.

2223 Seven Lakes South

Seven Lakes, NC 27376

Telephone: 910.673.0978

Email: cfarwell44@gmail.com

TITLE:

SCALE:

C
lie

nt
:

B
IS

C
O

E,
 N

C
 2

7
2
0

9

2/27/2020

EJA

SITE PLAN

NTS

1of 6
Sheet Number:

1/05/2020

1
2

6
 M

IL
LS

 P
LA

C
E

M
A
R
LE

N
E 

FL
O

R
EZ

 H
ER

N
A
N
D

EZ

20-64-507

NOTES:
SITE PLAN WAS SKETCHED USING
MOORE COUNTY GIS DATA. THIS
SITE PLAN WAS NOT CREATED
FROM A LAND SURVEY AND
SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED A
LAND SURVEY.

F
O

U
N

D
 
A

X
L

E

(
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
)

F
O

U
N

D
 
I
R

O
N

 
R

O
D

O

V

E

R

H

E

A

D

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P

O

W

E

R

O

V

E

R

H

E

A

D

 
 
 
 
 
P

O

W

E

R

S
M

A
G

 
3

.
9

'

E
A

S
T

 
O

F
 
C

L

R

 W

R

 W

TARRY CHURCH ROAD S.

     
 (S

R 1281)

R
E

M
A

I
N

D
E

R
 
O

F

(
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
)

F
O

U
N

D
 
I
R

O
N

 
R

O
D

L

O

N

G

B

R

A

N

C

H

M

I

L

L

S

 

P

L

A

C

E

 

(

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

)

(

O

L

D

 

A

B

A

N

D

O

N

E

D

 

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

)

L
O

N
G

B
R

A
N

C
H

 
L
A

N
E

(
P

R
I
V

A
T

E
)

P
A

R
C

E
L

 
I
D

 
0

0
0

0
9

9
1

6

R

 

W

R

 

W

(
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
)

F
O

U
N

D
 
I
R

O
N

 
R

O
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
F

O
O

T
P

R
I
N

T

A
S

 
S

T
A

K
E

D
 
B

Y
 
O

W
N

E
R

F
O

U
N

D
 
I
R

O
N

 
R

O
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
N

E
W

 
P

A
R

C
E

L

4
.
1

5
 
A

C
R

E
S

 
T

O
T

A
L

(
0

.
3

7
 
A

C
R

E
 
I
N

 
R

/
W

 
N

C
S

R
 
1

2
8

1

S
H

E
D

B
A

R
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
N

E
W

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N
 
L

I
N

E
S

1
8

.
9

 
A

C
R

E
S

 
+

/
-

7
2

.
8

8
'

S

C

R

E

E

N

I

N

G

 

T

Y

P

E

:

T

Y

P

E

 

1

:

 

B

A

S

K

E

T

 

W

E

A

V

E

 

C

H

A

I

N

 

L

I

N

K

 

F

E

N

C

E

G
R

A
V

E
L

 
D

R
I
V

E
W

A
Y

 
E

N
T

R
A

N
C

E

G
R

A
V

E
L

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
S

P
A

C
E

3
'-5

 1
/2

"

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE RATIO
IMPERVIOUS PERVIOUS
0.18 ACRES 4.15 ACRES

129.74'

2
0
'

9'

1
8
'

TOTAL(%): 4.33 %

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC 11 SL 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S70%%d06'52"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S26%%d50'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02%%d21'39"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85%%d25'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85%%d25'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00%%d40'56"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%d40'56"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
352.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84%%d22'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S60%%d56'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
458.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S60%%d25'02"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%d40'56"E  577.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
517.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S16%%d56'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
258.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%d19'04"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
423.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.16'



Moore County Board of Commissioners 

Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 

Conditional Rezoning Request 

Rural Agricultural (RA) to Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning                                  

(RA-CZ) – Warehousing  

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners finds that:  

 

1. The rezoning request is consistent with the following goals as listed in the 2013 

Moore County Land Use Plan: 

 

Goal 1: Preserve and Protect the Ambiance and Heritage of the County of 

Moore (inclusive of areas around the municipalities) 

• Recommendation 1.7: Support and promote local businesses  

• Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development that will optimize 

the use of existing infrastructure. 

 

2. The rezoning request is reasonable and in the public interest due to the need of 

tire sales warehousing facilities in Moore County and not being a negative 

detriment to the surrounding properties.  

 

Therefore, the Moore County Board of Commissioners APPROVES the 

Conditional Rezoning request from Rural Agricultural (RA) to Rural Agricultural 

Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) for a warehouse, located on a portion of ParID 

00009916, the total being approximately 4.15 acres out of approximately 23.01 

acres, located at 126 Mills Place, Biscoe, adjacent to Tarry Church Road S.   

 

__________________________________________          _________________________ 

Frank Quis, Chair                                Date 

Moore County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Moore County Board of Commissioners 

Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 

Conditional Rezoning Request 

Rural Agricultural (RA) to Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning                                  

(RA-CZ) – Warehousing 

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners finds that:  

 

1. The rezoning request is consistent with the following goals as listed in the 2013 

Moore County Land Use Plan: 

 

Goal 1: Preserve and Protect the Ambiance and Heritage of the County of 

Moore (inclusive of areas around the municipalities) 

• Recommendation 1.7: Support and promote local businesses  

• Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development that will optimize 

the use of existing infrastructure. 

 

2.  The proposed rezoning is not reasonable and not in the public interest because 

the proposed rezoning will have an unreasonable impact on the surrounding 

community. 

 

Therefore, the Moore County Board of Commissioners DENIES the Conditional 

Rezoning request from Rural Agricultural (RA) to Rural Agricultural Conditional 

Zoning (RA-CZ) for a warehouse, located on a portion of ParID 00009916, the 

total being approximately 4.15 acres out of approximately 23.01 acres, located at 

126 Mills Place, Biscoe, adjacent to Tarry Church Road S.   

 

__________________________________________          _________________________ 

Frank Quis, Chair                      Date 

Moore County Board of Commissioners 





PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DATE/DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

SEVEN

LAKES

ENGINEERING

SERVICES,

INC.

2223 Seven Lakes South

Seven Lakes, NC 27376

Telephone: 910.673.0978

Email: cfarwell44@gmail.com

TITLE:

SCALE:

C
lie

nt
:

2/27/2020

SSR

APP.B

NTS

0of 6
Sheet Number:

1/05/2020

B
IS

C
O

E,
 N

C
 2

7
2

0
9

1
7
2

 J
A
C
KS

O
N
 D

R
IV

E
M

A
R
LE

N
E 

FL
O

R
EZ

 H
ER

N
A
N
D

EZ

20-64-507

2018 APPENDIX B
BUILDING CODE SUMMARY FOR ALL COMMERCIAL PROJECTS

(EXCEPT 1 AND 2-FAMILY DWELLINGS AND TOWNHOUSES)
(Reproduce the following data on the building plans sheet 1 or 2)

Name of Project: _______________________________________________________________________________
Address: ______________________________________________________________ Zip Code _____________
Owner/Authorized Agent: _____________ Phone # ( _____ ) _____ - _______
Owned By:________________
Code Enforcement Jurisdiction:

CONTACT: ___________________________________________________________________________
DESIGNER FIRM

Electrical
Fire Alarm
Plumbing
Mechanical

NAME LICENSE # TELEPHONE #
Architectural        ___________________ ____________ ____________ (___)________
Civil __________________ _______________ ____________ (___)________

__________________ _______________ ____________ (___)________
__________________ _______________ ____________ (___)________
__________________ _______________ ____________ (___)________
__________________ _______________ ____________ (___)________

Sprinkler-Standpipe ________________ _______________ ____________ (___)________
Structural
Retaining Walls > ____________ ____________ ____________ (___)________
Other
(“Other” should include firms and individuals such as truss, precast, pre-engineered, interior designers, etc.)

2018 NC BUILDING CODE:

2018 NC EXISTING BUILDING CODE:

CONSTRUCTED: (date) __________
(date) __________RENOVATED:

BASIC BUILDING DATA
Construction Type:

Sprinklers:
Standpipes:
Primary Fire District:
Special Inspections Required:

FLOOR
3rd Floor
2nd Floor
Mezzanine
1st Floor
Basement

TOTAL

NEW (SQ FT)

Gross Building Area Table
EXISTING (SQ FT) SUB-TOTAL

RISK CATEGORY (Table 1604.5):

CURRENT OCCUPANCY(S) (Ch. 3): __________________
PROPOSED OCCUPANCY(S) (Ch. 3): __________________

Proposed:

__________________ _______________ ____________ (___)________

___________________ ____________ ____________ (___)________

E-Mail ___________________________

Flood Hazard Area:

ALLOWABLE AREA

Primary Occupancy Classification(s):

Accessory Occupancy Classification(s):
Incidental Uses (Table 509):
Special Uses (Chapter 4 – List Code Sections):
Special Provisions: (Chapter 5 – List Code Sections):
Mixed Occupancy: Select one Separation: Select one Exception: ___________________

Select one
Actual Area ofOccupancy A + Actual Area ofOccupancy B < 1

Allowable Area ofOccupancy A

STORY

NO.

DESCRIPTION AND

USE

(A)
BLDG AREA PER

STORY (ACTUAL)

Allowable Area ofOccupancy B

+ _____________________ + …… = ______

(B)
TABLE 506.24

AREA

(C)
AREA FOR FRONTAGE

INCREASE1,5

(D)
ALLOWABLE AREA PER

2,3STORY OR UNLIMITED

< 1.00

1 Frontage area increases from Section 506.3 are computed thus:
a. Perimeter which fronts a public way or open space having 20 feet minimum width = _______ (F)
b. Total Building Perimeter = ________ (P)

2 Unlimited area applicable under conditions ofSection 507.

c. Ratio (F/P) = ___________ (F/P)
d. W = Minimum width of public way = ________ (W)
e. Percent of frontage increase If = 100[F/P – 0.25] x W/30 = ________ (%)

3 Maximum Building Area = total number of stories in the building x D (maximum 3 stories) (506.2).
4 The maximum area of open parking garages must comply with Table 406.5.4.
5 Frontage increase is based on the unsprinklered area value in Table 506.2.

ALLOWABLE HEIGHT
ALLOWABLE

Building Height in Feet (Table 504.3) 2

Building Height in Stories (Table 504.4) 3

1 Provide code reference if the “Shown on Plans” quantity is not based on Table 504.3 or 504.4.
2 The maximum height of air traffic control towers must comply with Table 412.3.1.
3 The maximum height of open parking garages must comply with Table 406.5.4.

SHOWN ON PLANS CODE REFERENCE 1

FIRE PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS

BUILDING ELEMENT FIRE
SEPARATION

DISTANCE
(FEET)

Structural Frame,
including columns, girders,
trusses

Bearing Walls
Exterior

North
East
West
South

Interior

Nonbearing Walls and
Partitions

Exterior walls
North
East
West
South

Interior walls and partitions

Floor Construction
Including supporting beams
and joists

Floor Ceiling Assembly
Columns Supporting Floors

RoofConstruction, including
supporting beams and joists
RoofCeiling Assembly
Columns Supporting Roof

Shaft Enclosures - Exit
Shaft Enclosures - Other

Corridor Separation
Occupancy/Fire Barrier Separation

Party/Fire Wall Separation
Smoke Barrier Separation
Smoke Partition
Tenant/Dwelling Unit/
Sleeping Unit Separation
Incidental Use Separation

* Indicate section number permitting reduction

REQ'D

RATING
PROVIDED

(W/_________*
REDUCTION)

DETAIL #
AND

SHEET #

DESIGN #
FOR

RATED
ASSEMBLY

SHEET # FOR
RATED

PENETRATION

SHEET #
FOR

RATED
JOINTS

PERCENTAGE OF WALL OPENING CALCULATIONS
FIRE SEPARATION DISTANCE
(FEET) FROM PROPERTY LINES

DEGREE OF OPENINGS
PROTECTION

(TABLE 705.8)

ALLOWABLE AREA
(%)

ACTUAL SHOWN ON PLANS
(%)

LIFE SAFETY SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS

Emergency Lighting:
Exit Signs:
Fire Alarm:
Smoke Detection Systems:
Carbon Monoxide Detection:

LIFE SAFETY PLAN REQUIREMENTS

Life Safety Plan Sheet #: _____________________

Fire and/or smoke rated wall locations (Chapter 7)
Assumed and real property line locations (if not on the site plan)
Exterior wall opening area with respect to distance to assumed property lines (705.8)
Occupancy Use for each area as it relates to occupant load calculation (Table 1004.1.2)
Occupant loads for each area
Exit access travel distances (1017)
Common path of travel distances (Tables 1006.2.1 & 1006.3.2(1))
Dead end lengths (1020.4)
Clear exit widths for each exit door
Maximum calculated occupant load capacity each exit door can accommodate based on egress width (1005.3)
Actual occupant load for each exit door
A separate schematic plan indicating where fire rated floor/ceiling and/or roof structure is provided for
purposes of occupancy separation
Location of doors with panic hardware (1010.1.10)
Location of doors with delayed egress locks and the amount of delay (1010.1.9.7)
Location of doors with electromagnetic egress locks (1010.1.9.9)
Location of doors equipped with hold-open devices
Location of emergency escape windows (1030)
The square footage of each fire area (202)
The square footage of each smoke compartment for Occupancy Classification I-2 (407.5)
Note any code exceptions or table notes that may have been utilized regarding the items above

ACCESSIBLE DWELLING UNITS
(SECTION 1107)

TOTAL
UNITS

ACCESSIBLE
UNITS

REQUIRED

ACCESSIBLE
UNITS

PROVIDED

TYPE A
UNITS

REQUIRED

TYPE A
UNITS

PROVIDED

TYPE B
UNITS

REQUIRED

TYPE B
UNITS

PROVIDED

TOTAL
ACCESSIBLE UNITS

PROVIDED

ACCESSIBLE PARKING
(SECTION 1106)

LOT OR PARKING
AREA

TOTAL # OF PARKING SPACES
REQUIRED PROVIDED REGULAR WITH

5' ACCESS AISLE

# OF ACCESSIBLE SPACES PROVIDED
VAN SPACES WITH

132” ACCESS
AISLE

8' ACCESS
AISLE

TOTAL #
ACCESSIBLE
PROVIDED

TOTAL

PLUMBING FIXTURE REQUIREMENTS
(TABLE 2902.1)

USE

SPACE EXIST’G

NEW

REQ’D

WATERCLOSETS
MALE       FEMALE       UNISEX

URINALS LAVATORIES
MALE      FEMALE         UNISEX

SHOWERS
/TUBS

DRINKING FOUNTAINS
REGULAR       ACCESSIBLE

SPECIAL APPROVALS

Special approval: (Local Jurisdiction, Department of Insurance, OSC, DPI, DHHS, etc., describe below)

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

ENERGY SUMMARY
ENERGY REQUIREMENTS:
The following data shall be considered minimum and any special attribute required to meet the energy code shall
also be provided. Each Designer shall furnish the required portions of the project information for the plan data sheet.
If performance method, state the annual energy cost for the standard reference design vs annual energy cost for the
proposed design.

Existing building envelope complies with code:

Exempt Building:  (Provide code or statutory reference):

Climate Zone:

Method of Compliance:

THERMAL ENVELOPE (Prescriptive method only)

Roof/ceiling Assembly (each assembly)
Description of assembly: ______________________________
U-Value of total assembly: ___________
R-Value of insulation: ___________
Skylights in each assembly: ___________

U-Value of skylight: ___________
total square footage of skylights in each assembly: ___________

Exterior Walls (each assembly)
Description of assembly: ______________________________
U-Value of total assembly: ___________
R-Value of insulation: ___________
Openings (windows or doors with glazing)

U-Value of assembly:

Door R-Values:

Walls below grade (each assembly)
Description of assembly:

___________
Solar heat gain coefficient: ___________
projection factor: ___________

___________

______________________________
U-Value of total assembly: ___________
R-Value of insulation: ___________

Floors over unconditioned space (each assembly)
Description of assembly:

Floors slab on grade
Description of assembly:

______________________________
U-Value of total assembly: ___________
R-Value of insulation: ___________

______________________________
U-Value of total assembly: ___________
R-Value of insulation: ___________
Horizontal/vertical requirement: ___________
slab heated: ___________

2018 APPENDIX B
BUILDING CODE SUMMARY FOR ALL COMMERCIAL PROJECTS

STRUCTURAL DESIGN
(PROVIDE ON THE STRUCTURAL SHEETS IF APPLICABLE)

DESIGN LOADS:

Importance Factors:

Live Loads:

Ground Snow Load:

Wind Load:

Snow (IS)       ___________
Seismic (IE)   ___________

Roof

_________ psf

Ultimate Wind Speed

SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY:
Provide the following Seismic Design Parameters:

Risk Category (Table 1604.5)

Data Source:
Basic structural system

Analysis Procedure:
Architectural, Mechanical, Components anchored?

LATERAL DESIGN CONTROL:
SOIL BEARING CAPACITIES:

Field Test (provide copy of test report)_____________________________psf

Spectral Response Acceleration SS_________ %g

Site Classification (ASCE 7)

S1_________ %g

_________ mph (ASCE-7)
Exposure Category

__________ psf

__________ psf
Mezzanine      __________ psf
Floor

MECHANICAL SUMMARY
MECHANICAL SYSTEMS, SERVICE SYSTEMS AND EQUIPMENT

Thermal Zone
winter dry bulb: ___________
summer dry bulb:___________

Interior design conditions
winter dry bulb: ___________
summer dry bulb:___________
relative humidity: ___________

Building heating load:

Building cooling load:

Mechanical Spacing Conditioning System
Unitary

description of unit:
heating efficiency:
cooling efficiency:
size category of unit:

Boiler
Size category. If oversized, state reason.:

Chiller
Size category. If oversized, state reason.:

List equipment efficiencies: ___________

___________

___________

ELECTRICAL SUMMARY

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM AND EQUIPMENT

Method of Compliance:

Lighting schedule (each fixture type)
lamp type required in fixture
number of lamps in fixture
ballast type used in the fixture
number of ballasts in fixture
total wattage per fixture
total interior wattage specified vs. allowed
total exterior wattage specified vs. allowed

Additional Efficiency Package Options
(When using the 2018 NCECC; not required for ASHRAE 90.1)

C406.2 More Efficient HVAC Equipment Performance
C406.3 Reduced Lighting Power Density
C406.4 Enhanced Digital Lighting Controls
C406.5 On-Site Renewable Energy
C406.6 Dedicated Outdoor Air System
C406.7 Reduced Energy Use in Service Water Heating

I-A                II-A                     III-A                           IV                         V-A           
1-B                II-B                     III-B                                                        V-B

X

(check all that apply)

X

Alteration:

Current: I
I

II
II

III
III

IV
IV

No
No

Partial
Yes

Yes
Class I II III Wet Dry

NFPA 13 NFPA  13R NFPA 13D

No Yes
No Yes

No Yes
(Contact the local inspection jurisdiction for additional
procedures and requirements

Assembly
Buisiness
Educational
Factory
Hazardous
Institutional

A-1

F-1 Moderate
H-1 Detonate
I-1 Condition

R-1

A-2 A-3 A-4 A-5

F-2 Low
H-2 Deflagrate H-3 Combust H-4 Health H-5 HPM
1 2
1 2
1 2

I-2 Condition
I-3 Condition
I-4

3 4

Residential
Storage

Mercantile
R-2 R-3 R-4

S-1 Moderate S-2 Low High-piled
Parking Garage Open Enclosed Repair Garage

Utility and Miscellaneous
No Yes
No Yes
No Yes
No Yes
No Yes

Partial __________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

SEVEN LAKES ENGRG

SEVEN LAKES ENGRG

SEVEN LAKES ENGRG

SEVEN LAKES ENGRG

SEVEN LAKES ENGRG

SEVEN LAKES ENGRG

SEVEN LAKES ENGRG

CHARLES FARWELL

CHARLES FARWELL

CHARLES FARWELL

CHARLES FARWELL

CHARLES FARWELL

CHARLES FARWELL

CHARLES FARWELL

10163

10163

10163

10163

10163

10163

10163

X

X

X

X

X

X

No Yes (The rfemainderof this section is not applicable)X

No YesX

3-A 4A

Performance PrescriptiveX

5AX

Energy Code
Performance PrescriptiveXASHRAE 90.1

Exempt Building:  

0.041

STEEL

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

R-13+R-7.5ci

NOT APPLICABLE

R-4

0.5

0.5

NONE

#4 REBAR

R-15

NOT APPLICABLE

NO

4" SLAB ON GRADE

0.520

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

X

X

X

X

A B C D

I II III IV

A B C D E F
Field Test Presumptive Historical Data
Bearing Wall
Building Frame
Moment Frame
Simplified

Dual w/Special Moment Frame

Inverted Pendulum
Dual w/Intermediate R/C or Special Steel

Equivalent Lateral Force Dynamic

Yes NoX

Earthquake WindX

Presumptive Bearing capacity____________________________________psf
Pile size, type, and capacity__________________________________________

Performance PrescriptiveX
Energy Code

Performance PrescriptiveASHRAE 90.1

910 673-0978

910 673-0978

910 673-0978

910 673-0978

910 673-0978

910 673-0978

910 673-0978

910 673-0978

CHARLES FARWELL

SEVEN LAKES ENGRG

10163

(910) 673-0978

UL

UL

16'-0"

1

N/A

Marlene Flores Hernandez

172 JACKSON DRIVE, BISCOE, NC 

27209

JOSE HERNANDEZ
0972974910 

1 4,800 UL UL

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

3A

50%

97 F

22 F

97 F

22 F

NOT APPLICABLE

SEE DRAWING & SCHEDULES FOR DETAILS

SEE DRAWING & SCHEDULES FOR DETAILS

SEE DRAWING & SCHEDULES FOR DETAILS

SEE DRAWING & SCHEDULES FOR DETAILS

SEE DRAWING & SCHEDULES FOR DETAILS

SOURCE EFFICACY > 45 LUMENS/WATT

2257,290 ACTUAL vs. 324,480 ALLOWED

2000

1.0

1.0

1.0

Wind (IW)      ___________

NA

30

100

15.0

B

120

13.88
29.98

X

X

NOT APPLICABLE

X

STORAGE WAREHOUSE

Unprotected, Nonsprinkled

(UP,NS)0 to less than 3

Not Permitted

X

X

R-10+R-19 FC

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

X

X

X

JOSE HERNANDEZ

4,800  SF.

X

X

X

X

MARLENE120707@ICLOUD.COM

0.041

STEEL

4,800  SF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Building     Addition         Renovation

AutoCAD SHX Text
First Time Interior Completion

AutoCAD SHX Text
First Time Interior Completion

AutoCAD SHX Text
                            City                           County                     State

AutoCAD SHX Text
                            City/County                     Private                     State

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shell/Core - Contact the local inspection jurisdiction for possible additional procedures and requirements 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phase Construction - Shell/Core - Contact the local inspection jurisdiction for possible additional procedures and requirements

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prescriptive      Repair          Chapter 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
Level 1         Level 2         Level 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Historic Property                 Change of Use

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 HRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 hrs

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 hrs

AutoCAD SHX Text
>9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
>9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
>9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
>9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 hrs

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 HRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 HRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 HRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A



PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DATE/DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

SEVEN

LAKES

ENGINEERING

SERVICES,

INC.

2223 Seven Lakes South

Seven Lakes, NC 27376

Telephone: 910.673.0978

Email: cfarwell44@gmail.com

TITLE:

SCALE:

C
lie

nt
:

B
IS

C
O

E,
 N

C
 2

7
2
0

9

2/27/2020

EJA

SITE PLAN

NTS

1of 6
Sheet Number:

1/05/2020

1
2

6
 M

IL
LS

 P
LA

C
E

M
A
R
LE

N
E 

FL
O

R
EZ

 H
ER

N
A
N
D

EZ

20-64-507

NOTES:
SITE PLAN WAS SKETCHED USING
MOORE COUNTY GIS DATA. THIS
SITE PLAN WAS NOT CREATED
FROM A LAND SURVEY AND
SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED A
LAND SURVEY.

F
O

U
N

D
 
A

X
L

E

(
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
)

F
O

U
N

D
 
I
R

O
N

 
R

O
D

O

V

E

R

H

E

A

D

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P

O

W

E

R

O

V

E

R

H

E

A

D

 
 
 
 
 
P

O

W

E

R

1
-
S

T
O

R
Y

F
R

A
M

E
D

H
O

U
S

E

S
M

A
G

 
3

.
9

'

E
A

S
T

 
O

F
 
C

L

R

 W

R

 W

TARRY CHURCH ROAD S.

     
 (S

R 1281)

P
C

 
1

1
 
S

L
 
1

1

D
B

 
2

4
6

4
 
P

G
 
1

0
4

J
-
B

O
B

 
F

A
R

M
,
 
I
N

C
.

R
E

M
A

I
N

D
E

R
 
O

F
:

P
H

Y
L

L
I
S

 
B

.
 
W

I
C

K
E

R

D
B

 
1

8
7

4
 
P

G
 
5

0
4

J
E

F
F

R
E

Y
 
M

A
R

S
H

D
B

 
2

1
0

8
 
P

G
 
5

0
5

J

E

F

F

R

E

Y

 
M

A

R

S

H

D

B

 
2

1

0

8

 
P

G

 
5

0

5

C
H

R
I
S

T
O

P
H

E
R

 
H

A
L

L

D
B

 
8

0
4

 
P

G
 
2

6
6

(
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
)

F
O

U
N

D
 
I
R

O
N

 
R

O
D

L

O

N

G

B

R

A

N

C

H

M

I

L

L

S

 

P

L

A

C

E

 

(

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

)

(

O

L

D

 

A

B

A

N

D

O

N

E

D

 

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

)

L
O

N
G

B
R

A
N

C
H

 
L

A
N

E

(
P

R
I
V

A
T

E
)

2
3

.
0

6
 
+

/
-
 
A

C
R

E
S

T
R

A
C

T
 
#

1

(
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
)

F
O

U
N

D
 
I
R

O
N

 
R

O
D

E
L

I
Z

A
B

E
T

H
 
K

E
L

L
Y

D
B

 
1

0
1

3
 
P

G
 
3

2
4

R
E

M
A

I
N

D
E

R
 
O

F
:

J
-
B

O
B

 
F

A
R

M
,
 
I
N

C
.

D
B

 
2
4
6
4
 
P

G
 
1
0
4

P
C

 
1
1
 
S

L
 
1
1

J
E

F
F

R
E

Y
 
M

A
R

S
H

D
B

 
2

1
0

8
 
P

G
 
5

0
5

T
R

A
C

T
 
#
2

2
.
3

5
 
+

/
-
 
A

C
R

E
S

R

 

W

R

 

W

(
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
)

F
O

U
N

D
 
I
R

O
N

 
R

O
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
F

O
O

T
P

R
I
N

T

A
S

 
S

T
A

K
E

D
 
B

Y
 
O

W
N

E
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC 11 SL 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00%%d40'56"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
577.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S70%%d06'52"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S26%%d50'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02%%d21'39"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85%%d25'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85%%d25'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00%%d40'56"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%d40'56"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
352.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87%%d25'57"W  621.79' FROM CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
579.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N07%%d49'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.000 ACRES TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.236 ACRES IN R/W OF SR 1281

AutoCAD SHX Text
S37%%d47'23"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S36%%d24'50"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79%%d46'13"E 383.34' TO CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
349.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S07%%d49'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
471.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84%%d22'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S60%%d56'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
458.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S67%%d07'56"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
413.27'



20'-0"

80'-0"

20'-0" 20'-0"6
0
'-0

"

3
'-0

"

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DATE/DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

SEVEN

LAKES

ENGINEERING

SERVICES,

INC.

2223 Seven Lakes South

Seven Lakes, NC 27376

Telephone: 910.673.0978

Email: cfarwell44@gmail.com

TITLE:

SCALE:

C
lie

nt
:

2/27/2020

EJA

FOUNDATION PLAN

1/4" = 1'0"

2of 6
Sheet Number:

1/05/2020

5
7
'-0

"

20'-0"

3
'-0

"

6
3
'-0

"

3'-0"

1) SLAB IS TO BE A MINIMUM OF 4" THICK, 
CONCRETE SLAB

REINFORCED

JOINTS FOR THIS SLAB.
2) CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ALL EXPANSION

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED BY

83'-0"

FOUNDATION PLAN

3) COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE: 3,000 PSI

B
IS

C
O

E,
 N

C
 2

7
2

0
9

1
2
6

 M
IL

LS
 P

LA
C
E

M
A
R
LE

N
E 

FL
O

R
EZ

 H
ER

N
A
N
D

EZ

20-64-507

4) THE CONCRETE IS NOT RATED TO WITHSTAND THE LOADS 
OF HEAVY EQUIPMENT. THE CONCRETE SLAB WAS DESIGNED 
USING THE DESIGNATED STORAGE LOADS IN THE 2018 
NORTH CAROLINA STATE BUILDING CODE: BUILDING CODE

1) SLAB IS TO BE A MINIMUM OF 4" THICK, 
CONCRETE SLAB

REINFORCED

JOINTS FOR THIS SLAB.
2) CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ALL EXPANSION

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED BY

3) COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE: 3,000 PSI

4) THE CONCRETE IS NOT RATED TO WITHSTAND THE LOADS 
OF HEAVY EQUIPMENT. THE CONCRETE SLAB WAS DESIGNED 
USING THE DESIGNATED STORAGE LOADS IN THE 2018 
NORTH CAROLINA STATE BUILDING CODE: BUILDING CODE

17'-0" 3'-0" 17'-0" 3'-0" 17'-0" 3'-0" 17'-0" 3'-0"



PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DATE/DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

SEVEN

LAKES

ENGINEERING

SERVICES,

INC.

2223 Seven Lakes South

Seven Lakes, NC 27376

Telephone: 910.673.0978

Email: cfarwell44@gmail.com

TITLE:

SCALE:

C
lie

nt
:

2/27/2020

EJA

FLOOR PLAN

1/4" = 1'0"

3of 6
Sheet Number:

1/05/2020

4'-3" 12'-0" 6'-10" 12'-0" 9'-10"

6
0
'-0

"

4'-3" 10'-8" 12'-0" 12'-0" 22'-0"

80'-0" 3
'-8

"

3'-6"

80'-0"

6
0
'-0

"

3'-8"

87'-2"

6
7
'-4

"

12'0"x10'0"  GARAGE DOOR 12'0"x10'0"  GARAGE DOOR

12'0"x10'0"  GARAGE DOOR12'0"x10'0"  GARAGE DOOR

FLOOR PLAN

B
IS

C
O

E,
 N

C
 2

7
2

0
9

1
2
6

 M
IL

LS
 P

LA
C
E

M
A
R
LE

N
E 

FL
O

R
EZ

 H
ER

N
A
N
D

EZ

20-64-507

NOTES:
DESIGN BASED OFF OF STEEL
INDUSTRY STANDARD FOR NEW
CONSTRUCTION.

SEVEN LAKES ENGINEERING INC.
LLC.(SLES) IS NOT RESPONSIBLE
FOR STRUCTURAL MEMBER
CONDITIONS AND/OR
CONNECTIONS. THE SUBJECT
DESIGN IS BASED OFF OF NEW
BUILDING MATERIALS.

12'0"x12'0"  GARAGE DOOR

12'-0" 4'-1"

14'0"x10'0"  GARAGE DOOR

12'-0" 5'-9" 9'-2"

3'-0"x7'-0" DOOR

2'-2"

3'-0"x7'-0" DOOR

3'-0"x7'-0" DOOR



PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DATE/DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

SEVEN

LAKES

ENGINEERING

SERVICES,

INC.

2223 Seven Lakes South

Seven Lakes, NC 27376

Telephone: 910.673.0978

Email: cfarwell44@gmail.com

TITLE:

SCALE:

C
lie

nt
:

2/27/2020

EJA

ELEVATIONS

1/4" = 1'0"

4of 6
Sheet Number:

1/05/2020

FRONT ELEVATION

SIDE ELEVATIONS ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION

SIDE ELEVATIONS ELEVATION

METAL ROOFING

1
0
'-0

" H
EA

D
ER

1
2
'-7

" P
LA

TE
 H

EI
G

H
T

FINAL DOOR BY 
CONTRACTOR

METAL SIDING 

1
0
'-0

" H
EA

D
ER

1
2
'-7

" P
LA

TE
 H

EI
G

H
T

14'-9"14'-0"1'-6"14'-0"14'-9"

B
IS

C
O

E,
 N

C
 2

7
2

0
9

1
2
6

 M
IL

LS
 P

LA
C
E

M
A
R
LE

N
E 

FL
O

R
EZ

 H
ER

N
A
N
D

EZ

20-64-507

NOTES:
DESIGN BASED OFF OF STEEL
INDUSTRY STANDARD FOR NEW
CONSTRUCTION.

SEVEN LAKES ENGINEERING INC.
LLC.(SLES) IS NOT RESPONSIBLE
FOR STRUCTURAL MEMBER
CONDITIONS AND/OR
CONNECTIONS. THE SUBJECT
DESIGN IS BASED OFF OF NEW
BUILDING MATERIALS.

METAL SIDING 



PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DATE/DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

SEVEN

LAKES

ENGINEERING

SERVICES,

INC.

2223 Seven Lakes South

Seven Lakes, NC 27376

Telephone: 910.673.0978

Email: cfarwell44@gmail.com

TITLE:

SCALE:

C
lie

nt
:

2/27/2020

EJA

FRAMING PLAN

1/4" = 1'0"

5of 6
Sheet Number:

1/05/2020

H
O

R
IZ

O
N
TA

L 
PU

R
LI

N
S
 

@
 5

'0
" O

.C
.

H
O

R
IZ

O
N
TA

L 
PU

R
LI

N
S
 

@
 5

'0
" O

.C
.

H
O

R
IZ

O
N
TA

L 
PU

R
LI

N
S
 

@
 5

'0
" O

.C
.

H
O

R
IZ

O
N
TA

L 
PU

R
LI

N
S
 

@
 5

'0
" O

.C
.

H
O

R
IZ

O
N
TA

L 
PU

R
LI

N
S
 

@
 5

'0
" O

.C
.

19'-8" 20'-0" 19'-8"20'-0"

14'-4" 7'-1" 12'-6" 11'-6" 12'-6" 7'-1" 14'-4"

3
0
'-0

"
3
0
'-0

"

STEEL COLUMN

STEEL COLUMN

STEEL COLUMN

14'-4" 7'-1" 12'-6" 11'-6" 12'-6" 7'-1" 14'-4"

1
4
'-9

"
1
4
'-0

"
1
'-6

"
1
4
'-0

"
1
4
'-9

"

1
4
'-9

"
1
4
'-0

"
1
'-6

"
1
4
'-0

"
1
4
'-9

"

19'-8" 20'-0" 20'-0" 19'-8"

B
IS

C
O

E,
 N

C
 2

7
2

0
9

1
2
6

 M
IL

LS
 P

LA
C
E

M
A
R
LE

N
E 

FL
O

R
EZ

 H
ER

N
A
N
D

EZ

20-64-507

NOTES:
DESIGN BASED OFF OF STEEL
INDUSTRY STANDARD FOR NEW
CONSTRUCTION.

SEVEN LAKES ENGINEERING INC.
LLC.(SLES) IS NOT RESPONSIBLE
FOR STRUCTURAL MEMBER
CONDITIONS AND/OR
CONNECTIONS. THE SUBJECT
DESIGN IS BASED OFF OF NEW
BUILDING MATERIALS.



PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DATE/DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

SEVEN

LAKES

ENGINEERING

SERVICES,

INC.

2223 Seven Lakes South

Seven Lakes, NC 27376

Telephone: 910.673.0978

Email: cfarwell44@gmail.com

TITLE:

SCALE:

C
lie

nt
:

B
IS

C
O

E,
 N

C
 2

7
2
0

9

2/27/2020

EJA

DETAIL DRAWINGS

1/4" = 1'0"

6of 6
Sheet Number:

1/05/2020

SECTION 
A1

SECTION 
A2

SECTION 
A3

SECTION 
A4

SECTION 
A5

SECTION 
A5

SECTION 
A1

SECTION 
A3

A325 1 1/4"
HEAVY HEX  BOLT
TYP.

1/2" BASE PLATE

A325 1 1/4"
HEAVY HEX  NUT
TYP.

A325 1 1/4"
HEAVY HEX  BOLT
TYP.

1/2" BASE PLATE

A325 1 1/4"
HEAVY HEX  NUT
TYP.

A325 1 1/4"
HEAVY HEX  NUT
TYP.

A325 1 1/4"
HEAVY HEX  BOLT

1/2" BASE PLATE

1/4" WELD

1/4" WELD

1/4" WELD

1/4" WELD

1/4" WELD
1/4" WELD

1/4" WELD

1/4" WELD

3'-0"

1
2

6
 M

IL
LS

 P
LA

C
E

M
A
R
LE

N
E 

FL
O

R
EZ

 H
ER

N
A
N
D

EZ

20-64-507

NOTES:
DESIGN BASED OFF OF STEEL
INDUSTRY STANDARD FOR NEW
CONSTRUCTION.

SEVEN LAKES ENGINEERING INC.
LLC.(SLES) IS NOT RESPONSIBLE
FOR STRUCTURAL MEMBER
CONDITIONS AND/OR
CONNECTIONS. THE SUBJECT
DESIGN IS BASED OFF OF NEW
BUILDING MATERIALS.

1
'-0

"

R4
'-2

"

SECTION 
A2

3'-0"

1
'-0

"

#4 BAR
13.5" O.C.
EACH WAY
TYP.

A307 3/4"X12"
ANCHOR BOLT

BASE PLATE
1/2" 1/4" WELD

SECTION 
A4

3'-0"

1
'-0

"

#4 BAR
13.5" O.C.
EACH WAY

TYP.

A307 3/4"X12"
ANCHOR BOLT

BASE PLATE
1/2" 1/4" WELD









West Side Road – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

Agenda Item: __ 

Meeting Date: September 15, 2020  

 

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

FROM:  Debra Ensminger 

         Planning & Transportation Director  

 

DATE:  August 20, 2020 

 

SUBJECT: Conditional Rezoning Request: Rural Agricultural (RA) to Rural 

Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) – Pallet Recycling and 

Production 

 

PRESENTER:  Debra Ensminger 

 

 

REQUEST 

Reeder Pallet Company Inc. – Matthew Reeder is requesting a Conditional Rezoning from Rural 

Agricultural (RA) to Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) for a Pallet Recycling and 

Production Facility, located on two properties: ParID 95000361 and 00008792, the total being 

approximately 28.9 acres, located at 2344 NC Hwy 705 and adjacent to West Side Road, 

Robbins, owned by Sandhills Community College per Deed Book 3770 Page 106 and Deed 

Book 3231 Page 287. 

 

Public notification consisted of publishing a legal notice in the local newspaper for two 

consecutive weeks, notification by mail to adjacent property owners, and placing public hearing 

signs on the property. 

 

BACKGROUND 

The property is currently undeveloped. Adjacent properties include single family dwellings, 

undeveloped property, and the Westmoore Community Center. 

 

COMMUNITY MEETING 

The community meeting was conducted at the Moore County Agricultural Center on June 16 

between 6:30pm and 7:30pm. Adjacent properties were notified by certified return receipt mail, 

sent on June 5, 2020. Please refer to attached report for more details. 

 

CONDITIONAL ZONING (CZ) 

Conditional rezoning affords a degree of certainty in land use decisions not possible when 

rezoning to a general district. Conditional Zoning Districts are established to provide for 

flexibility in the development of property while ensuring that the development is compatible 

with neighboring uses. Pursuant to NCGS 153A-342, conditional zoning districts requires the 

approval of a rezoning by the Moore County Board of Commissioners and approval of a site-

specific development plan allowing for the development of specific land uses.  

 

 

 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VI.C.



West Side Road – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

Parallel conditional zoning districts are restricted to those uses (meaning either one or multiple 

uses) listed in the corresponding general use zoning district. 

 

The request shall be in compliance with all relevant portions of the UDO, except that variations 

from these standards may be approved by the Board of Commissioners if the site plan is 

submitted and determined to be suitable for the request, is consistent with the intent of the 

standards, and ensures compatibility with land uses on surrounding properties. 

 

Specific additional conditions applicable to the rezoning request may be proposed by the 

applicant, the Planning Board, or Board of Commissioners. Only those conditions mutually 

approved by the county and the applicant may be incorporated into the permit requirements. If a 

proposed condition is unacceptable to the owner, the petition can be withdrawn and the proposed 

rezoning cannot go forward. Likewise, if a condition is unacceptable to the Board of 

Commissioners, the petition can be denied and there is no rezoning.  

 

Per NCGS 153A-342(B), conditions and site-specific standards shall be limited to those that 

address the conformance of development and use of the site to County ordinances and officially 

adopted plans and those that address the impacts reasonably expected to be generated by the 

development or use of the site. 

  

ZONING DISTRICT COMPATIBILITY 

Adjacent properties are zoned Rural Agricultural (RA). The requested rezoning to Rural 

Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) for a Pallet Recycling and Production Facility is 

consistent with the Rural Agricultural (RA) zoning district.  

 

The Unified Development Ordinance states the intent of the Rural Agricultural (RA) District is 

intended to encourage the continuance of agricultural uses as well as to ensure that residential 

development of appropriate intensities that are consonant with the suitability of land, availability 

of public services, and that are compatible with surrounding development, will occur at 

appropriate densities to provide a healthful environment. 

 

The RA District is also intended to accommodate rural commercial activities where the use of 

site specific development plans, individualized development conditions, vegetative buffers, 

larger lots, and the compatibility of adjacent land uses are considered to provide suitable 

locations for rural commerce and other rural activities. 

 

CONSISTENCY WITH THE 2013 MOORE COUNTY LAND USE PLAN  

The site has a Rural Agricultural Land Use Classification. The requested zoning to Rural 

Agricultural Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) for a Pallet Recycling and Production Facility is 

compatible with the Rural Agricultural Land Use Classification. The Land Use Plan states the 

primary use of the Rural Agricultural Land Use Classification is to support rural residential life 

associated with agricultural uses and other rural activities.  

 

The requested rezoning to Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning District (RA-CZ) for a Pallet 

Recycling and Production Facility is consistent with rural activities. 

 

The rezoning request is also consistent with several goals as included in the attached Land Use 

Plan Consistency Statement, including: Recommendation 1.7: Support and promote local 



West Side Road – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

businesses, Action 1.7.2 Encourage emerging markets that utilize local agricultural and 

manufactured products, and enhance tourism and the service sectors, Action 1.8.5: Support and 

promote infill development that will optimize the use of existing infrastructure, Recommendation 

3.4 Encourage development in areas where the necessary infrastructure (roads, water, sewer, and 

schools) are available, planned, or most cost-efficiently be provided and extended to serve 

development, and Action 3.4.1 Direct intensive land uses to areas that have existing or planned 

infrastructure.  

 

MOORE COUNTY COMPARISON LAND USE MAP      

 

 
 

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 

Hold the public hearing and approve / deny the Conditional Rezoning request.  

 

ACTION BY THE PLANNING BOARD 

The Planning Board met on July 2, 2020 and unanimously recommended approval.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT 

No financial impact to the County’s FY 2020-2021 budget. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

This item requires two separate motions: 

 

Motion #1: Make a motion to adopt or deny the attached Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 

and authorize its Chairman to execute the document as required by North Carolina General 

Statute 153A-341.  

 



West Side Road – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

Motion #2: Make a motion to approve or deny the Conditional Rezoning from Residential and 

Agriculture -40 (RA-40) to Rural Agricultural (RA) to Rural Agricultural Conditional Zoning 

(RA-CZ) for a Pallet Recycling and Production Facility, located on two properties: ParID 

95000361 and 00008792, the total being approximately 28.9 acres, located at 2344 NC Hwy 705 

and adjacent to West Side Road, Robbins.  

 

ATTACHMENTS 

• Pictures of Property and Adjacent Properties 

• Vicinity Map, Land Use Map, Rezoning Map  

• Submitted Rezoning Application 

• Submitted Site Specific Development Plan 

• NCDOT Driveway Permit 

• Board of Commissioners Consistency Statement – Approval 

• Board of Commissioners Statement – Denial 

• Community Meeting Report 

• Deed Book 3770 Page 106 

• Deed Book 3231 Page 287 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



West Side Road – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

View of subject property from NC Hwy 705 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



West Side Road – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

View of adjacent property -2332 NC Hwy 705 
 

 
 
Southbound view of NC 705 
 

 



West Side Road – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

Northbound view of NC Hwy 705 
 

 
 
Southbound view West Side Road 
 

 



THE TOWN OF 
ROBBINS

Vicinity Map

Urban Transition COD (400' from ROW line on each side)

MONTGOMERY
COUNTY

RANDOLPH
COUNTY



N
C
 705

W
E

S
T

 S
ID

E

S
C

O
T

T
O

N

W
E

S
T

M
O

O
R

E
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

N
T

R

Land Use Map

Single Family 
Dwelling

Undeveloped

West Moore
Community Center

Single Family 
Dwelling

Undeveloped

Single Family 
Dwelling

Single Family 
Dwelling

Undeveloped



RA

B-1

N
C
 705

W
E

S
T

 S
ID

E

B
U

S
B
E
E

S
C

O
T

T
O

N

DAN

D
O

V
E
R
 C

H
U
R
C
H

B
E

N
S

Zoning Map

Shaded area requested
to be rezoned to RA-CZ







Moore County Board of Commissioners 

Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 

Conditional Use Rezoning Request 

Rural Agricultural (RA) to Rural Agricultural 

Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) – Pallet Recycling and Production 

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners finds that:  

 

1. The rezoning request is consistent with the following goals as listed in the 2013 

Moore County Land Use Plan: 

 

Goal 1: Preserve and Protect the Ambiance and Heritage of the County of 

Moore (inclusive of areas around the municipalities) 

• Recommendation 1.7: Support and promote local businesses.  

• Action 1.7.2 Encourage emerging markets that utilize local agricultural 

and manufactured products, and enhance tourism and the service sector. 

• Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development that will optimize 

the use of existing infrastructure. 

 

Goal 3: Optimize the Uses of Land Within the County of Moore 

• Recommendation 3.4 Encourage development in areas where the 

necessary infrastructure (roads, water, sewer, and schools) are available, 

planned, or most cost-efficiently be provided and extended to serve 

development. 

• Action 3.4.1 Direct intensive land uses to areas that have existing or 

planned infrastructure. 

 

2. The rezoning request is reasonable and in the public interest due to the need of 

Pallet Recycling and Production Facilities in Moore County.  

 

Therefore, the Moore County Board of Commissioners APPROVES the 

Conditional Rezoning request from Rural Agricultural (RA) to Rural Agricultural 

Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) for a Pallet Recycling and Production Facility, 

located on two properties: ParID 95000361 and 00008792, the total being 

approximately 28.9 acres, located at 2344 NC Hwy 705 and adjacent to West Side 

Road, Robbins.   

 

__________________________________________          _________________________ 

Frank Quis, Chair                                Date 

Moore County Board of Commissioners 



Moore County Board of Commissioners 

Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 

Conditional Use Rezoning Request 

Rural Agricultural (RA) to Rural Agricultural 

Conditional Zoning (RA-CZ) – Pallet Recycling and Production 

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners finds that:  

 

1. The rezoning request is consistent with the following goals as listed in the 2013 

Moore County Land Use Plan: 

 

Goal 1: Preserve and Protect the Ambiance and Heritage of the County of 

Moore (inclusive of areas around the municipalities) 

• Recommendation 1.7: Support and promote local businesses.  

• Action 1.7.2 Encourage emerging markets that utilize local agricultural 

and manufactured products, and enhance tourism and the service sector. 

• Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development that will optimize 

the use of existing infrastructure. 
 

Goal 3: Optimize the Uses of Land Within the County of Moore 

• Recommendation 3.4 Encourage development in areas where the 

necessary infrastructure (roads, water, sewer, and schools) are available, 

planned, or most cost-efficiently be provided and extended to serve 

development. 

• Action 3.4.1 Direct intensive land uses to areas that have existing or 

planned infrastructure. 
 

2.  The proposed rezoning is not reasonable and not in the public interest because 

the proposed rezoning will have an unreasonable impact on the surrounding 

community. 

 

Therefore, the Moore County Board of Commissioners DENIES the Conditional 

Rezoning request from Rural Agricultural (RA) to Rural Agricultural Conditional 

Zoning (RA-CZ) for a Pallet Recycling and Production Facility, located on two 

properties: ParID 95000361 and 00008792, the total being approximately 28.9 

acres, located at 2344 NC Hwy 705 and adjacent to West Side Road, Robbins.   

 

__________________________________________          _________________________ 

Frank Quis, Chair                      Date 

Moore County Board of Commissioners 



 

 
Reeder Pallet Co. Inc. 
476 Reeder Road 
Seagrove, NC 27341 

www.reederpallet.com 
336-879-3095 

 
 
March 20, 2020 
 
 
 
Reeder Pallet Co is a small pallet recycler in northern Moore County.  We began in 1989 and are 
currently operating in a small, 3,080 square foot facility situated on about three acres of land.  
Our business is the recycling of wooden pallets, primarily through the repair and 
remanufacturing of broken wooden pallets to a reusable condition.  This process involves 
bringing wooden pallets to our facility, removing the broken components and replacing those 
parts with used lumber.  Pallets that are not of a marketable condition are cut into component 
pieces to support the repair and remanufacturing process.  All other wood waste is ground into 
mulch.  We currently employ 21 individuals and manage our own small fleet of three tractor 
trailers that handle the procurement and delivery of our pallets.   
 
The new facility we are planning will be a 19,200 square foot facility that will allow our business 
to grow and improve efficiency.  The facility will be large enough to accommodate all of our 
process indoors and provide space for us to have flexibility in our workflow and in the markets 
we service.  We currently handle 7,000 to 9,000 pallets weekly, and this facility is designed to 
comfortably double that, with the ability to grow beyond that production through 
remanufacturing pallets and recycled lumber. 
 
We are seeking conditional rezoning for parcels 95000361 and 00008792 under UDO 8.104 – 
Debris Management Facilities.  This designation allows for mulching facilities, sawmills and 
pallet recycling production.  These properties will be the new site for our business operations 
and will be used in the production of recycled lumber, pallets and mulch.  Further, we would 
like request that the period of expiration for the conditional zoning be extended from 24 
months to 60 months to provide us greater flexibility in the implementation of our relocation. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Matthew Reeder 
Reeder Pallet Co. Inc. 





Conditional Rezoning Application Questions: 
 
Proposed rules, regulations, conditions for the proposed district that address the impacts expected to be 
generated by the development or use of the site: 
 
Our pallet facility will not negatively impact the surrounding properties in any environmentally harmful 
manner.  Given the size of our current employment (21) and projected employment over the next 
decade (approximately 30 employees), it is unlikely that there will be a dramatic alteration of this 
property or neighboring properties, as it was formally a rest area along Highway 705 and had higher 
traffic and water usage in that capacity.  Further, as a wooden pallet recycler, our business model is one 
of helping the environment. 
 
The largest impact that I can foresee for our neighbors would be through noise.  We operate a wood 
grinder to produce mulch out of our wood waste.  Standing next to our grinder, the decibel level is 87.9.  
However, the closest neighbor we will have is the Westmoore Community Center, which will be 
approximately 330 feet from our facility and 550 feet from our grinder.  I performed two measurements 
and at that distance, the decibel levels were 54.6 and 54.8.  To mitigate any noise nuisance, we will 
maintain the natural screening already in place by the trees and make sure our facility is enclosed in 
trees as much as feasibly possible to dampen any noise.  Our present design plans leave the existing 
screening on the south and west sides untouched and several hundred feet thick.  The north side will 
have the Westmoore Community Center, our closest neighbor, with approximately 200 feet of 
untouched screening.  Finally, the east wide of the proposed facility, facing West Side Drive, will have 
approximately 120 feet of existing trees for screening. 
 
Lastly, our facility will be encircled by security fencing to protect our property from harm but also to 
prevent inadvertent trespassing and danger to others.  The fence is so labeled in the Master Site Plan.  
This property currently has security fencing on part of the parcel protecting the septic system.  The plan 
is to utilize their fencing along the back side of the property, with new fencing in more vulnerable areas.  
Appendix 10 outlines the layout of the fencing.   
 
  



Statement of the reasonableness of the proposed conditional zoning.  The statement shall include, but 
not be limited to the following: 

1. The conditional rezoning compatibility with the County Land Use Plan and other adopted plans of 
the County. 

2. The conditional rezoning compatibility with the existing land uses on abutting and neighboring 
tracts. 

3. The benefits and detriments of the conditional rezoning for the subject property, neighboring 
properties and the surrounding community. 

 
The conditional rezoning being sought for this property is consistent with the UDO by Moore County.  
Chapter 8, section 104 provides the framework for a Debris Management Facility within an RA zone.  
The Debris Management Facility allows for mulching, sawmill and pallet recycling on a RA parcel that has 
this conditional use added.  As to the compatibility with the existing land uses on neighboring tracts, our 
current facility is also within an RA district that is quite rural and has some houses nearby.  The parcels 
we are seeking rezoning on, 95000361 and 00008792, maintain this same characteristic of rural, wooded 
areas with some houses nearby.  To the south of these parcels is 00990359, a parcel that we are also 
purchasing, contingent on the outcome of this rezoning request, and are not seeking conditional zoning 
on.  This parcel will remain wooded and unchanged.  To the east is 00008707, a 20-acre tract that is 
mostly wooded with one single family dwelling on the property.  This home is approximately 1,400 feet 
from our proposed facility and will not be impacted.  To the north, on the other side of Highway 705, is 
vacant property that is currently used for farmland.  Finally, to the west is the Westmoore Community 
Center.  As noted earlier, this facility will be our closest neighbor and noise will be the most likely 
detriment to their operations, although at the planned distance of 330 feet, the decibel level is 
consistent with a quiet office or rainfall.  Thus, there is minimal detriment to our potential neighbors 
and the use of the land will be consistent with the setting Reeder Pallet has utilized for much of our 30+ 
years of operation. 
 
As to the benefit of this conditional rezoning for the surrounding area, there would be the benefit of an 
established, growing local business.  As noted previously, we currently employ 21 individuals, all but two 
living in the Robbins/Carthage area.  As our business has grown and our need for relocation pressing in 
urgency, we have committed to maintaining our operations where our employees live and seeking to 
better the community that my family has lived in for at least the past four generations.  Thus, without 
trying to sound too sappy, our goal is to provide benefit to our local area.  We have strived for the past 
30 years to be good neighbors, employers and citizens and that sentiment would extend to this new 
property as well. 
  



If you will allow, let me pull away from answering the established questions that are presented and try 
to provide a glimpse of what this project looks like, the steps that we need to take to achieve it, and 
some of the issues that are currently unsettled surrounding this project. 
 
As to what this overall project will look like.  This has already been addressed a bit but let me attempt 
more detail in describing what Reeder Pallet will look like at this new facility.  First, as you’ll see from the 
many appendices, we want the entire facility to be hidden from the road as much as possible and hope 
to be surrounded by trees.  This new facility will comfortably house eight docks, an expanded repair line 
(where we repair broken, wooden pallets), a sortation station to enhance our pallet tracking, and an 
expanded board recycling operation.  I will happily describe any of these separate functions if you desire 
to further understand my industry, but I understand that for this purpose it is probably an 
overabundance of information.  Our facility will have our current wood grinder and this facility will have 
the capacity to have a second, redundant grinder as well.  There is a designated 70’x170’ concrete pad 
for outdoor inventory storage, which will be lumber and pallets only.  Although we do produce mulch 
from our wood waste, it is loaded into an open-top trailer as it is being produced by the grinder and 
delivered to a mulching facility for further grinding and coloring.  We currently have three trucks and 
approximately 60 trailers spotted throughout North and South Carolina.  Our trucks typically make 2-3 
trips each day, so there will be minimal truck traffic into this new facility.  I foresee that as we grow we 
will be potentially adding a fourth truck within 5 years, but that is heavily dependent on the market.  
The greatest advantage of this facility will be the space to gain production efficiency.  While we will most 
definitely grow; in employment, sales and sales volume, I do not project that our operations will double 
or triple in a short period of time.  Rather, I see a very methodical growth of our business as we increase 
our productive capacity in this new space. 
 
The steps that we will be taking are rather obvious, so please consider this a more thorough answer to 
our phasing plans.  My hope is that the conditional rezoning request is approved this summer and the 
property purchased shortly thereafter.  Once the property is ours we will combine 95000361 and 
00008792 into one property.  These are the two properties that conditional rezoning is being sought for.  
Simultaneously, I will begin working on the office side of the relocation.  My hopes are to change 
accounting systems, inventory management software and streamline the flow of information and work 
throughout our office to simplify the business end of our relocation.  Also during this time I would like to 
select the contractor that will oversee this project (there are three that are working with me now on the 
design bidding for this project) and have a clear plan going forward.  This will be discussed in the 
following paragraph about the currently unsettled decisions.  In the winter/spring of 2021 I would like to 
begin clearing the land and preparing it for the construction.  Construction would begin later in 2021 
and relocation occur in the winter/spring of 2022. 
 
There are some decisions still to be determined about this project.  The first issue is how we will store 
water for our sprinkler system.  In a conversation with Bryan Lyczkowski on March 11th at the Project 
Review Team Meeting, I was advised that we could use a pond or a water tower for water storage.  Up 
until that point I had been working with Sentry Fire Protection in Asheboro for a water tower.  However, 
in discussions with the contractors and graders, there will be a need for quite a bit of dirt for grading, 
and the majority of 00008792 will remain unchanged by this project.  Further, the natural lay of the land 
of 00008792 lends itself to collecting water in the middle of the property, and thus we have talked 
about making a pond in the middle of 00008792 and use the dirt for the grading.  Thus, I will soon begin 
discussions with a water engineering firm, suggested by Sentry Fire Protection, to determine the most 
effective way going forward.   
 



The second undetermined issue is the overall market and the lasting effects the COVID-19 pandemic will 
have on our economy.  This is the reason I have requested a 60 month vesting period rather than 24 
months, which falls within the parameters of 14.3 of the UDO.  Our business is strong financially and we 
have a very stable and strong customer base.  However, as of the time of this writing (April 1, 2020), the 
pandemic in the US has yet to reach its peak and it is uncertain the depth of recession that this could 
bring.  With some economists warning that this could rival the Great Depression in severity, and seeing 
the unprecedented actions by the Federal Reserve and the US Congress at the onset of this crisis, it 
seems prudent to provide our business as much leeway as possible in implementing this relocation. 
 
I hope this provides some greater insight into the scope of Reeder Pallet’s plans for this property if the 
conditional rezoning is approved.   



Master Site Plan 
 

 

Trailer Parking – 
100’ x 100’ lot for 
9 trailers 

160’x120’ Facility 

Pond? 

Outdoor 
Loading Space 
(30’x40’) 

100’ x 120’ concrete 
pad for Outdoor 
Inventory Storage 

Docks (8 trailers) 
– 53’x100’ 

Dock Access 
– 350’x120’ 

20’ Wide Driveway 
from road & 
around facility 

Security Fencing 

New Fire 
Hydrant 
Placement 

Employee 
Parking – 25 
9’x18’ spots 
total 

Water Tower?  

50’x40’ 
Office 



https://reederpalletco-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mereeder_reederpallet_com/Documents/Relocation Plant Layout (1).xlsx
RA4B

5/21/2020
1:43 PM

Sinks
Bathroom

s

Tool Room
Computer

Heat 
Chamber 

25x25

Stacker

O
ut

fe
ed

 

Stacker

O
ut

fe
ed

 

Stacker

O
ut

fe
ed

 

Stacker

O
ut

fe
ed

 

10' Buffer 10' Buffer 

Dust Collection

20' Repair Conveyor 20' Repair Conveyor

O
ffice

AirCom

Master Floor Plan

Outdoor Inventory 
Storage (100'x120')

GrinderGrinder

Chip Trailer

Loading
Space 

(30'x40')



Site Specific Development Plan 
 
Chapter 4 Section 2 of the Moore County Unified Development Ordinance.  
 
A site-specific development plan includes: 
 

1) Dimension of property (front, side, and rear property lines)  
 
See Appendix 1 
 

2) Dimensions and locations of any existing or proposed buildings and signs 
 

Manufacturing facility – 160’ x 120’ (19,200 square feet) 
Office – 50’ x 40’ (2,000 square feet)  See Appendix 2 

 
3) Existing and proposed uses of building(s) and/or land 

 
There is no existing use of the land.  It is currently lying dormant.  The proposed use of the 
facility is the manufacture of recycled lumber and wooden pallets. 
 

4) Non-residential floor plans 
 
See Appendix 3 (Manufacturing) & Appendix 4 (Office) 
 

5) Existing and proposed street right of ways and/or easements 
 
Not Applicable 
 

6) Current and/or proposed setbacks from property lines, easements, and ROWs 
 
See Appendix 5 for facility setbacks and Appendix 5A for office setbacks from property lines. 
 

7) Dimensions and locations of driveway, parking lots, and parking spaces 
 
See Appendix 6 
 

8) Dimensions and location of loading and unloading areas 
 
Loading area in front of docks is 18’x100’.  See Appendix 7 
 
There is an outdoor 40’x30’ loading space.  See Appendix 7A 

 
9) Existing and proposed utilities 

 
The septic system from the previous rest area is still on site and will be utilized.  Additionally, 
there are two wells from the rest area that are still in place that are under consideration for use.  
Further, a new hydrant will be required and the proposed location for it will be down the new 



driveway.  Public water will be available to the facility from this source.  Finally, Randolph 
Electric will be providing the three-phase power necessary for our equipment, just as they are 
currently doing on our present site.  Appendix 8 has placement information. 
 

10) Non-residential screening plan 
 
This property has trees on-site currently.  We will not be removing any trees except for on the 
construction site.  As such, the existing trees will remain in place for Type 3 screening.  Appendix 
9 gives widths of Type 3 screening to the nearest property lines of the entire project. 
 

11) Significant natural features including floodplain, wetlands, lakes, streams, etc. 
 
Not applicable 
 

12) Existing and proposed impervious surface percentages 
 
Currently, there is approximately 33,950 square feet of asphalt in place from the previous rest 
area.  Our proposal would apply approximately 33,700 square feet of concrete in place, 
consisting of the facility, office, inventory storage area and small pads for grinders and the 
landing gear of trailers.  Additionally, there will be an estimated 56,300 square feet of gravel, 
which will comprise the driveway both to and around the facility, plus parking lots. 
 
There are 28.937 acres in the two parcels under consideration, for a total of 1,260,496 square 
feet.  The impervious surface percentage would be 5.3%.  If the gravel is added to that total, the 
altered surface percentage is 9.8%. 
 

13) Location of any stormwater control devices, any stormwater control plans, and the name of the 
certifying engineer 
 
Not applicable 
 

14) Phasing plans 
 
The current timeline for the relocation of our business is as follows.  Assuming the successful 
zoning outcome, the land will be purchased in summer or early fall of 2020.  The clearing of 
trees would occur in January-March of 2021, with grading and other site development following 
in the spring of 2021.  The construction of the facility would take place in summer/fall of 2021 
with complete relocation occurring in the first quarter of 2022.  This timeline reflects the most 
aggressive under consideration.  Depending on the market, this timeline may be slowed to 
minimize hardship in the event of economic downturn. 
 

15) Any other information which the Administrator deems necessary as required per local, state, or 
federal law 
 
None 



Appendix 1 

 

 

318’ 

569’ 

321’ 

269’ 

211’ 

401’ 

433’ 

223’ 

387’ 

673’ 

798’ 

363’ 

721’ 



Appendix 2 
 

 

160’x120’ Facility (Gray Box) 
19,200 sq ft 

50’x40’ Office (Blue) 
2,000 sq ft 



https://reederpalletco-my.sharepoint.com/personal/mereeder_reederpallet_com/Documents/Relocation Plant Layout (1).xlsx
RA4B

5/21/2020
1:41 PM

Sinks
Bathroom

s

Tool Room
Computer

Heat 
Chamber 

25x25

Stacker

O
ut

fe
ed

 

Stacker

O
ut

fe
ed

 

Stacker

O
ut

fe
ed

 

Stacker

O
ut

fe
ed

 

10' Buffer 10' Buffer 

Dust Collection

20' Repair Conveyor 20' Repair Conveyor

O
ffice

AirCom

Master Floor Plan

Outdoor Inventory 
Storage (100'x120')

GrinderGrinder

Chip Trailer

Loading
Space 

(30'x40')

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 3



Appendix 4

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

9 x 12 
Office
Dad

10 x 12 
Office
JW

9 x 12 
Office
MM

10 x 10 
Office
RS

10 x 10 
Office
ED

10 x 10 
Office
MR

10 x 12 
Conference

7 x 6 
BR

14 x 26 
Break 
Room

14 x 14 
Kitchen

10 x 10 
Office
Xtra

4 x 6 
Comp

3 x 6 
Storage

5 x 8 BR

5 x 8 BR



Appendix 5 
 

 

820’ 

170’ 

470’ 

300’ 

280’ 



Appendix 5A 

700’ 

180’ 

500’ 

500’ 

320’ 



Appendix 6 
 

 

20’ Driveway 
from road & 
around facility 

Office Parking 
40’x60’ (6 
9’x18’ spaces) 

Employee Parking 
75’x60’ (15 9’x18’ 
spaces) 

Trailer Parking 
100’x100’ (9 spaces) 



C:\Users\MReeder\Google Drive\Relocation Plant Layout.xlsx
RA4B

3/4/2020
11:55 AM

Sinks
Bathroom

s

Tool Room
Computer

Heat 
Cham

ber 
25x25

Stacker
O

ut
fe

ed
 

Stacker

O
ut

fe
ed

 

Stacker

O
ut

fe
ed

 

Stacker

O
ut

fe
ed

 

10' Buffer 10' Buffer 

Dust 
Collection

20' Repair Conveyor 20' Repair Conveyor

O
ffice

AirCom

Ap
pe

nd
ix

7

18'x100' Loading Area



Appendix 7A 
 

 

Outdoor 
Loading Space 
(40’x30’) 



Appendix 8 
 

 

Existing 
Septic 
System 

Existing Wells 

Proposed 
Hydrant 
Placement 



Appendix 9 
 

 

120’ 

265’ 

100’ 

320’ 

90’ 



Appendix 10 
 

 

Existing Fencing – 4’ 
high cattle fencing 
with single strand 
barb wire at 5’. 

New Fencing – 4’-5’ 
high chain-link 
fencing with single 
strand barb wire 
above. 

Entrance Gate 

Possible auxiliary gate 
if a pond is utilized for 
water storage. 





























































NC Hwy 211 – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

Agenda Item: ___ 
Meeting Date: September 15, 2020  

 
MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
FROM:  Debra Ensminger 
   Planning & Transportation Director 
 
DATE:  July 15, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Conditional Rezoning Request: Highway Commercial (B-2) to 

Highway Commercial Conditional Zoning (B2-CZ) – Shopping 
Center 

 
PRESENTER:  Debra Ensminger 
 

 
REQUEST 
4D Site Solutions, Inc. is requesting a Conditional Rezoning from Highway Commercial (B-2) to 

Highway Commercial Conditional Zoning (B2-CZ) for a shopping center, located on ParID 

00014200,  approximately 1.71 acres, located at 7627 NC Hwy 211, West End, owned by Bernie 

Schaub, per Deed Book 4827 Page 215. 

 

Public notification consisted of publishing a legal notice in the local newspaper for two 

consecutive weeks, notification by mail to adjacent property owners, and placing public hearing 

signs on the property. 

 

BACKGROUND 
The property is currently undeveloped. Adjacent properties include offices / warehouses, 

undeveloped property, and a daycare. A Special Non-Residential Intensity Allocation will be 

required for this project due to the proposed impervious surface amount of 53.8%.  

 

COMMUNITY MEETING 
The community meeting was conducted at the Moore County Agricultural Center on June 17, 

2020 between 5:30pm and 7:00pm. Adjacent properties were notified by certified return receipt 

mail, sent on June 5, 2020. Please refer to attached report for more details.   

 

CONDITIONAL ZONING (CZ) 
Conditional rezoning affords a degree of certainty in land use decisions not possible when 

rezoning to a general district. Conditional Zoning Districts are established to provide for 

flexibility in the development of property while ensuring that the development is compatible 

with neighboring uses. Pursuant to NCGS 153A-342, conditional zoning districts requires the 

approval of a rezoning by the Moore County Board of Commissioners and approval of a site-

specific development plan allowing for the development of specific land uses.  

 

 

 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VI.D.



NC Hwy 211 – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

Parallel conditional zoning districts are restricted to those uses (meaning either one or multiple 

uses) listed in the corresponding general use zoning district. 

 

The request shall be in compliance with all relevant portions of the UDO, except that variations 

from these standards may be approved by the Board of Commissioners if the site plan is 

submitted and determined to be suitable for the request, is consistent with the intent of the 

standards, and ensures compatibility with land uses on surrounding properties. 

 

Specific additional conditions applicable to the rezoning request may be proposed by the 

applicant, the Planning Board, or Board of Commissioners. Only those conditions mutually 

approved by the county and the applicant may be incorporated into the permit requirements. If a 

proposed condition is unacceptable to the owner, the petition can be withdrawn and the proposed 

rezoning cannot go forward. Likewise, if a condition is unacceptable to the Board of 

Commissioners, the petition can be denied and there is no rezoning.  

 

Per NCGS 153A-342(B), conditions and site-specific standards shall be limited to those that 

address the conformance of development and use of the site to County ordinances and officially 

adopted plans and those that address the impacts reasonably expected to be generated by the 

development or use of the site. 

 
ZONING DISTRICT COMPATIBILITY 
The requested rezoning to Highway Commercial Conditional Zoning (B2-CZ) for a Shopping 

Center is consistent with the mixture of land uses in the area. The surrounding area is zoned 

Highway Commercial (B-2). Pinehurst’s zoning jurisdiction is located across NC Hwy 211 

including the following zoning district: Office Professional (OP). 

 
CONSISTENCY WITH THE 2013 MOORE COUNTY LAND USE PLAN  
The future land use map identifies the property as Commercial/Office/Retail/Institutional Land 

Use Classification. The requested zoning to Highway Commercial Conditional Zoning (B2-CZ) 

is compatible with the Commercial/Office/Retail/Institutional Land Use Classification.  

 

The Land Use Plan states the primary use of the Commercial/Office/Retail/Institutional Land 

Use Classification includes shopping/retail uses, dining, entertainment, services, general office 

space, medical offices, banks, schools, daycares, places of worship, libraries, etc. 

 

The Moore County Unified Development Ordinance states the Highway Commercial (B-2) 

district provides for the development of commercial and service centers that serve community, 

countywide, or regional commercial needs, are accessible by residents from surrounding 

neighborhoods, and are of such nature so as to minimize conflicts with surrounding residential 

areas. 

 

The rezoning request is also consistent with several goals as included in the attached Land Use 

Plan Consistency Statement, including Goal 3.1: Maximize accessibility among living, working, 

and shopping areas and Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development that will optimize 

the use of existing infrastructure. 

 
 
 



NC Hwy 211 – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

 
 
MOORE COUNTY COMPARISON LAND USE MAP      

  
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 
Hold the public hearing and approve / deny the rezoning request.  

 

ACTION BY THE PLANNING BOARD 
The Planning Board met on July 2, 2020 and unanimously recommended approval. (5-0) 

  

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT 

No financial impact to the County’s FY 2020-2021 budget. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the Moore County Board of Commissioners make two separate motions: 

 

Motion #1: Make a motion to Approve or Deny the attached Moore County Board of 

Commissioners Land Use Plan Consistency Statement and authorize its Chairman to execute the 

document as required by North Carolina General Statute 153A-341. 

 
Motion #2:  Make a motion to Approve or Deny the Conditional Rezoning from Highway 

Commercial (B-2) to Highway Commercial Conditional Zoning (B2-CZ) for a shopping center, 

located on ParID 00014200,  approximately 1.71 acres, located at 7627 NC Hwy 211, West End, 

owned by Bernie Schaub, per Deed Book 4827 Page 215. 



NC Hwy 211 – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

• Pictures of Property and Adjacent Properties 

• Vicinity Map  

• Land Use Map 

• Rezoning Map – County Zoning & Municipal Comparison  

• Submitted Rezoning Application 

• Submitted Site Specific Development Plan 

• Submitted Proposed Uses for Property  

• Board of Commissioners Consistency Statement – Approval 

• Board of Commissioners Consistency Statement – Denial 

• Community Meeting Report 

• Deed Book 4827, Page 215 

 
View of subject property 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



NC Hwy 211 – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

View of adjacent property - 7647 NC Hwy 211 
  

 
 

View of adjacent property - 7613 NC Hwy 211  
 

 



NC Hwy 211 – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

View of eastbound NC Hwy 211 
 

 
 

View of westbound NC 211 
 

 



FOXFIRE ETJ

PINEHURST
ETJ

FOXFIRE ETJ

SOUTHERN PINES
ETJ

THE TOWN OF 
ABERDEEN

THE TOWN OF 
SOUTHERN PINES

THE TOWN OF 
TAYLORTOWN

THE TOWN OF 
CARTHAGE

THE VILLAGE OF 
PINEHURST

THE VILLAGE OF 
FOXFIRE

Vicinity Map

Urban Transition COD (400' from ROW line on each side)

¯



PINEHURST ETJ

Land Use Map

Daycare Center

Undeveloped

Office/
Warehouse

Undeveloped

¯

Undeveloped

Office/
Warehouse



PINEHURST ETJ

B-2

RA-5

PUD/CUD

RA-40

RA-20
PUD/CUD

B-2

NC 211

JUNIPER LAKEPINESAG
E

BIRCH

CROSSOVER
NC 211

Zoning Map

TAYLORTOWN
TOWN LIMITS

Shaded area requested
to be rezoned to B-2-CZ

¯



R30

OP

R-20

RD

R-20

OP

THE VILLAGE OF 
PINEHURST

NC 211

EL
LI

S
JUNIPER LAKE

GLASGOW

STONEYKIRK

WHITEHAVEN

HAL
KI

RK

PINESAG
E

M
AIN

M
IDSO

UTH

OAKCREST

BIRCH

GALSTON

CROSSOVER

HAWICK

MAP
LE

W
OOD

KIN
BU

C
K

NC 211

NC 211 HWY

Municipal Zoning Map

Shaded area requested
to be rezoned to B-2-CZ

¯

Legend

Pinehurst Zoning
Moore County Zoning Jurisdiction

Parcels

Roads

Taylortown Zoning

R-20

RD
R30

OP







NC HIGHWAY 211

2B

2 2

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

HORIZONTAL: 1"=30'

I:\
Pa

r5
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t\1

32
7-

76
27

 N
C

 H
w

y 
21

1 
R

et
ai

l S
pa

ce
\C

IV
IL

 3
D

\D
W

G
\1

32
7-

D
ES

IG
N

.d
w

g 


 C
2.

0 
SI

TE
 

 6
.2

3.
20

20
 4

:3
2:

42
 P

M

SEAL
027452

NO

RTH  CAROL INA

PR

OFESSIONAL

C

. SCOT T  BROW
NENG I NEER

SITE PLAN

7627 NC HWY
211 RETAIL
SPACE

MB EQUITY, LLC

20 Lock Lomond Court
Pinehurst, North Carolina 27374
Phone:(910) 638-1061

REVISIONS

DRAWING SCALE

C-2.0
SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

CLIENT

PROJECT INFORMATION

CALEB

CALEB

SCOTT

1327

DATE RELEASED

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NUMBER:

JUNE 23,  2020

SITE

500
507

SITE DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
25" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W VARIES - PUBLIC STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 4D DISK #1 N 532,410.974 E 1,848,229.423 ELEV 483.17 NC GRID NAD 83 (2011) NAVD 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI #8049 HOOD 481.24 INV IN 474.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI #8026 HOOD 481.81 INV IN 477.16 INV OUT 477.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI #8008 GRATE 479.96 INV OUT 477.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI #8066 GRATE 475.89 INV OUT 473.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI #8095 HOOD 476.99 INV IN 471.78 INV OUT 471.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI #8101 HOOD 476.14 INV IN 471.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 471.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 473.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 483.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 485.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 475.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF PIPE UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF PIPE UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 473.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 475.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 477.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 477.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 497.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
URBAN TRANSITION HIGHWAY CORRIDOR OVERLAY DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LINDSEY'S ENTERPRISE, LLC DB 4471, PG 519

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F DANIEL E. ADAMS & WIFE, TRACI W. ADAMS DB 1789, PG 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F BROCK HOLDINGS, LLC DB 1846, PG 397 PC 7, SLIDE 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JUNIPER STORAGE, LLC TRACT 1 DB 3406, PG 336 PC 7, SLIDE 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JUNIPER STORAGE, LLC TRACT 1 DB 3406, PG 336 PC 7, SLIDE 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JUNIPER STORAGE, LLC TRACT 2 DB 3406, PG 336 PC 7, SLIDE 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS EASEMENT PC 7, SLIDE 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NCDOT ECM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NCDOT EPK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAIL @ BASE 1/2" EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT DB 3772, PG 463

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 500.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 488.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 488.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONEX BOX CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINING STARS DEVELOPMENTAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUSINESS CENTER BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 532,773.342 E 1,848,062.417 NC GRID NAD 83 (2011)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 532,790.004 E 1,848,329.016 NC GRID NAD 83 (2011)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,900 SF BUILDING 170'X70' FFE: 497.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
*SEPTIC FROM BUILDING TO BE PUMPED TO OFF-SITE SEPTIC FIELD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOCATION EXISTING 12" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R49.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
75' MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' SCREENING BUFFER/MINIMUM PARKING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' TURNDOWN SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABC STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMPLOYEE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'x40' LOADING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" SPILL CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
121 LF  RETAINING WALL DESIGN BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
245 LF  RETAINING WALL DESIGN BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WHEEL STOP (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK FLUSH W/ PAVEMENT AT HC PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE 233.4 LF EXISTING CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" STANDARD CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STANDARD CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' TRANSITION FROM 30" TO 24" C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' TRANSITION FROM 30" TO 24" C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' CROSS ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' FUTURE CROSS ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R9.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNIPER LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC HWY 211

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELLIS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASGOW DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALKIRK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALKIRK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTROSE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENBARR COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEYKIRK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDSOUTH DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK WOOD COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRCH PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPELWOOD COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKCREST COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAGE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINESAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC GRID NAD 83 (2011)

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 30 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP/GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F - NOW OR FORMERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W - RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
X 508.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI - CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI - DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPP - CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECM-EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP-EXISTING IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERB-EXISTING REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPK-EXISTING PK NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP - REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWOOD TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED/DENUDED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACKS REQUIRED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.71 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDEVELOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE/RETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.86 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.71 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILING ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SITE ACREAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACREAGE TO BE DEVELOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY, STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINERAL SPRINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPACES (INCLUDES 2 NEW HANDICAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SP/300 SF OFFICE GROSS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
42 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
854316822603

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINEHURST, NORTH CAROLINA 28374

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 LOCH LOMOND COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB EQUITY, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE NOTES 1. EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN ONLY WHERE EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN ONLY WHERE EVIDENCE COULD BE FOUND TO VERIFY LOCATION. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OR EXCAVATION OF THE SITE, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES TO VERIFY THE LOCATION OF THEIR RESPECTIVE UTILITIES.  ALL DAMAGE INCURRED TO EXISTING UTILITIES DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 2. ASPHALT AND BASE TYPE SHALL BE PER THE DETAILS. ASPHALT AND BASE TYPE SHALL BE PER THE DETAILS. 3. HANDICAP RAMPS, SIGNAGE AND PARKING SPACES SHALL HANDICAP RAMPS, SIGNAGE AND PARKING SPACES SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND INSTALLED PER FEDERAL ADA AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS.  4. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR TO ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR TO THE FACE OF SIDEWALK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 5. ALL RADII ARE 5' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.   ALL RADII ARE 5' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.   6. PARKING STALLS MUST BE STRIPED WITH A 4 INCH PARKING STALLS MUST BE STRIPED WITH A 4 INCH CONTRASTING STRIPE (YELLOW ON CONCRETE AND YELLOW OR WHITE ON ASPHALT PARKING LOT).  7. HANDICAP PARKING SPACES ARE TO BE DESIGNATED BY HANDICAP PARKING SPACES ARE TO BE DESIGNATED BY BLUE STRIPING AND EITHER A BLUE SYMBOL ON A WHITE BACKGROUND OR A WHITE SYMBOL ON A BLUE BACKGROUND. ALL HANDICAP PARKING STALLS REQUIRE THE INSTALLATION OF THE PROPER SIGNAGE. 8. ALL PARKING SPACES ARE TO BE LAID OUT IN ALL PARKING SPACES ARE TO BE LAID OUT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SITE PLAN DIMENSIONS.  9. ALL WASTE MATERIAL SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF-SITE IN ALL WASTE MATERIAL SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF-SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND LOCAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS. 10. ALL SITE IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MOORE ALL SITE IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MOORE COUNTY AND STATE REGULATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING NOTES 1. EXISTING VEGETATION TO BE USED TO MEET BUFFER REQUIREMENTS WHEREVER EXISTING VEGETATION TO BE USED TO MEET BUFFER REQUIREMENTS WHEREVER POSSIBLE. 2. TREES SHALL BE A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 6' AT TIME OF PLANTING AND SHALL BE TREES SHALL BE A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 6' AT TIME OF PLANTING AND SHALL BE INTENDED TO GROW TO A HEIGHT OF 10' WITHIN 2 YEARS. 3. SHRUBS SHALL BE A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 5' AT TIME OF PLANTING AND SHALL SHRUBS SHALL BE A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 5' AT TIME OF PLANTING AND SHALL BE INTENDED TO GROW TO A HEIGHT OF 10 FEET WITHIN 2 YEARS. 4. HEIGHT AND SPREAD OF TREE SPECIMEN SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS OF THE HEIGHT AND SPREAD OF TREE SPECIMEN SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS OF THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN, AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK. *THIS LANDSCAPING PLAN IS THE MINIMUM REQUIRED TO MEET WITH THE MOORE COUNTY UDO. THE OWNER OR DEVELOPER IS ENCOURAGED TO CONSULT WITH A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IN ORDER TO DEVELOP A PLAN THAT IS MORE IN DEPTH THAN THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS. THIS IS FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS SHADE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN SHADE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIENTIFIC NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS CALCS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
 74,483 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SITE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
39,831 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGLEAF PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

Scott Brown
Final Drawing



 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

June 23, 2020 
  

LETTER OF APPROVAL 
 

 
 
MB Equity, LLC 
ATTN:  Bernie Schaub, President 
20 Loch Lomond Court 
Pinehurst, NC  27374 
 
RE: Project Name:  7627 NC Hwy 211 Retail Space 
 Acres Approved:  1.86 

Project ID:  MOORE-2020-074 
 County:  Moore,      City:  Mineral Springs,     Address:  NC Hwy 211   
 River Basin:  Cape Fear 

Stream Classification:  Other 
 Submitted by:  4D Site Solutions, Inc. 
 Date Received by LQS:  May 26, 2020 

Plan Type: New 
 

Dear Mr. Schaub: 
 
This office has reviewed the subject erosion and sedimentation control plan.  We find the plan to be acceptable and hereby 
issue this Letter of Approval.  The enclosed Certificate of Approval must be posted at the job site.  This plan shall expire 
three (3) years following the date of approval, if no land disturbing activity has been undertaken, as required by Title 15A 
NCAC 4B.0129.   
 
As of April 1, 2019, all new construction activities are required to complete and submit an electronic Notice of Intent 
(NOI) form requesting a Certificate of Coverage (COC) under the NCG010000 Construction Stormwater General Permit. 
This form MUST be submitted and COC issued prior to the commencement of any land disturbing activity on the above-
named project. The NOI form may be accessed at deq.nc.gov/NCG01.  Please direct questions about the NOI form to 
Annette Lucas at Annette.lucas@ncdenr.gov or Paul Clark at Paul.clark@ncdenr.gov. After you submit a complete and 
correct NOI Form, a COC will be emailed to you within three business days. A $100 fee will be charged annually until a 
Notice of Termination is issued. This fee is to be sent to the DEMLR Stormwater Central Office staff in Raleigh. 
 
Title 15A NCAC 4B .0118(a) and the NCG01 permit require that the following documentation be kept on file at the job 
site: 
 

1. The approved E&SC plan as well as any approved deviation. 
2. The NCG01 permit and the COC, once it is received. 
3. Records of inspections made during the previous 12 months. 

 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Annette.lucas@ncdenr.gov
mailto:Paul.clark@ncdenr.gov


 
Letter of Approval  
MB Equity, LLC 
June 23, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 
This letter gives the notice required by G.S. 113A-61.1(a) of our right of periodic inspection to ensure compliance with 
the approved plan. 
 
Title 15A NCAC 4B .0118(a) requires that a copy of the approved erosion control plan be on file at the job site.  
Also, this letter gives the notice required by G.S. 113A-61.1(a) of our right of periodic inspection to ensure 
compliance with the approved plan. 
North Carolina's Sedimentation Pollution Control Act is performance-oriented, requiring protection of existing natural 
resources and adjoining properties. If, following the commencement of this project, it is determined that the erosion and 
sedimentation control plan is inadequate to meet the requirements of the Sedimentation Pollution Control Act of 1973 
(North Carolina General Statute 113A-51 through 66), this office may require revisions to the plan and implementation of 
the revisions to ensure compliance with the Act. 
 
Acceptance and approval of this plan is conditioned upon your compliance with Federal and State water quality laws, 
regulations, and rules. In addition, local city or county ordinances or rules may also apply to this land-disturbing activity. 
This approval does not supersede any other permit or approval. 
 
Please note that this approval is based in part on the accuracy of the information provided in the Financial Responsibility 
Form, which you provided. You are requested to file an amended form if there is any change in the information included 
on the form.  This permit allows for a land-disturbance, as called for on the application plan, not to exceed the approved 
acres.  Exceeding the acreage will be a violation of this permit and would require a revised plan and additional application 
fee. In addition, it would be helpful if you notify this office of the proposed starting date for this project. Please notify us 
if you plan to have a preconstruction conference.   
 
Your cooperation is appreciated. 
 
 

   Sincerely, 
 
 

              Jodi Pace, EI 
                                                     Regional Engineering Associate 

  DEMLR 
 
 
Enclosures:  Certificate of Approval 
          NPDES NCG01 Fact Sheet 
 
 
cc:        Scott Brown, 4D Site Solutions, Inc. – electronic copy 

 Debra Ensminger, Moore County Planning – electronic copy 
             DEMLR - Fayetteville Regional Office File 
 



 

16 

 

 

ACCESSORY USES &  

ACCESSORY BUILDINGS R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Accessory Uses & Buildings P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.1 R, S, U 

 

AGRICULTURAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards  

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Agricultural Uses and Buildings (Not a Bona Fide 

Farm) 
P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.2 U 

Bona Fide Farm  
 “Bona Fide Farm” exemption status is obtained 

through the Moore County Planning Department.  
8.3 S, U 

 

RESIDENTIAL USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

SINGLE FAMILY HOUSEHOLD 

Accessory Dwelling Located within Stick Built 

Dwelling  
P P P P   P P P      8.4 R 

Accessory Dwelling Located within Non-

Residential Building 
          P P P  8.5 Mix 

Accessory Manufactured Home  P P P P   P P P      8.6 R 

Accessory Stick Built Dwellings P P P P   P P P      8.7 R 

Dwellings, Single Family P P P P P P P P P      8.8 R-3 

Dwellings, Duplexes P P    P P        8.9 R-3 

Family Care Home (6 or less) P P P P P P P P P      8.10 I, R 

Home Occupation, Level 1 P P P P P P P P P      8.11 R 

Home Occupation, Level 2   Z Z   Z  Z      8.12 R 

Manufactured Home P P P P   P P P      8.13 R-3 

Manufactured Home Park         Z      8.14 Mix 

Personal Workshop / Storage Building P P P P   P P P      8.15 R, S 

Planned Unit Development – Mixed Use   Conditional Rezoning to PUD-CZ is required.  8.16 Mix 

MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL 

Group Care Facility         Z    C P   8.17 I, R 

Multifamily Dwellings (3 or more units per lot) Conditional Rezoning to MF-CZ is required. 8.18 R-2 

Nursing Home C C C C     C   P P  8.19 B, I 

 



 

17 

 

COMMERCIAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

ANIMAL SERVICES 

Animal Shelter         Z     P 8.20 B 

Animal Training Facility, Military         Z     P 8.21 B 

Kennels, Overnight         Z   Z Z P 8.22 B 

Pet Day Care, Grooming, Obedience Training         Z  P P P  8.23 B 

Veterinary Clinic             P   Z   P P P   8.24 B 

OFFICES & GENERAL SERVICES 

Automatic Teller Machine (ATM)           P P P P 8.25 U 

Beauty / Barber Shop / Nail Salon           P         P P P   8.26 B 

Bed and Breakfast Z Z Z Z    Z Z      8.27  

Dry Cleaning and Laundromat           P         P P P P 8.28 B 

Equestrian Cottage       Z        8.29  

Hotel and Motel             P  8.30 R-1 

Office           P P P P 8.31 B 

Small Appliance Repair Shop            P P P P 8.32 B 

Trade Contractor Office and Workshop            P Z P P 8.33 B, S 

COMMERCIAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

RETAIL SERVICES 

Auction House            P P P 8.34 A-3, B 

Convenience Store       P   C   P P P P 8.35 M 

Feed and Seed Sales       C  C   P P P 8.36 B, M 

Florist         P  P P P P 8.37 B 

Flea Market         Z   Z P  8.38 B, M 

Garden Center            P P P  8.39 M, U 

Manufactured or Modular Home Sales             P P 8.40 B 

Restaurant      P     P P P P 8.41 A-2 

Retail            P P P  8.42 M 

Shopping Centers             Z C 8.43 M 

Wholesales           C  P P 8.44 M 

 

 

 

Scott Brown
Highlight

Scott Brown
Highlight

Scott Brown
Highlight

Scott Brown
Highlight

Scott Brown
Highlight

Scott Brown
Highlight

Scott Brown
Highlight

Scott Brown
Highlight

Scott Brown
Highlight

Scott Brown
Highlight

Scott Brown
Highlight

Scott Brown
Highlight

Scott Brown
Highlight

Scott Brown
Highlight



 

18 

 

COMMERCIAL USES  

(CONTINUED) R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

VEHICLE SERVICES 

Boat & RV Storage     P      P  Z  8.45 S-1 

Car Wash or Auto Detailing                     P P P P 8.46 B 

Commercial Truck Wash            C P P 8.47 B 

Parking Lot as principal use of lot           P P P P 8.48 S-2 

Taxi Service            Z P P 8.49 B, A-3 

Vehicle, Auto Parts, Tires, Farm Equipment, Boat, 

RV -  Sales, Rental, or Service 
          P P P P 8.50 B, S-1 

Vehicle Service Stations (Gas Stations)           Z P P P 8.51 M 

Vehicle Wrecker Service            Z Z P 8.52 S-1 

ADULT USES 

Adult Gaming Establishments              C 8.53 B 

Bars / Tavern             C  P  8.54 A-2 

Brewery /  Winery         C  P  P P 8.55 A-2, F 

Dance Club, Night Club, Billiard            Z  P  8.56 A-2, A-3 

Distillery              P 8.57 F-1 

Massage & Bodywork Therapy Practice, 

Unlicensed 
            P  8.58 B 

Pawn Shop           Z  P P 8.59 B 

Sexually Oriented Business                Z 8.60 A-2, M 

Tattoo Parlor, Body Piercing             P  8.61 B 

 

EDUCATIONAL &  

INSTITUTIONAL USES  R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Cemetery or Mausoleum, Commercial     C C     C   C   P   8.62 n/a 

Cemetery, Family P P P P P P P P P      8.63 n/a 

Child Care Facility C C C P   C C C C   C P P   8.64 E, I 

Child Care Home Facility  C P P P     C C P           8.65 E, R 

Colleges, Business & Trade Schools             C     P P 8.66 B 

Funeral Home, accessory crematorium                      P P P P 8.67 A-3, B 

Government Facility  P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.68 B 

Hospital P P P P C C P P P P  P P P 8.69 I 

Museums and Art Galleries                 C   P P P   8.70 A-3 

Religious Institutions  P P P P P  P P P P P P P  8.71 A-3, E 

Security Training Facility         C      8.72 B 

Schools, Elementary, Middle, High            P P  8.73 E 

Scott Brown
Highlight

Scott Brown
Highlight

Scott Brown
Highlight



 

19 

 

 

RECREATIONAL USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Accessory, Swimming Pool P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.74 A, R 

Airport, Public or Private                C        Z 8.75 A-3, B 

Airstrip, Small Private         C   P   8.76 B 

Assembly Hall      Z   Z  Z  Z P 8.77 A-4, A-5 

Camp or Care Centers                 P           8.78 A-3, R-1 

Campground, Public and Private                P         8.79 A-3, R-1 

Camp, Recreation Day          P      8.80 A-3 

Civic / Social Club, Lodge, & Organization   P P C C    C  P P P  8.81 A-2, A-3 

Golf Driving Range         C C       P   P  8.82 A-3 

Golf Course, including Par 3        C C       P    P   8.83 U 

Marina (fuel supplies)     P P         8.84 M 

Neighborhood Park P P P P P P P P P P P P P  8.85 U 

Recreation, Indoor            C C P  8.86 A-5 

Recreation, Low Impact Outdoor   
P

P 
P P P P P P P  C P P  8.87 A-5 

Recreation, High Impact Outdoor         Z  Z  P  8.88  

Shooting Range, Indoor         Z    P  8.89 A-5 

Shooting Range, Outdoor         Z    P  8.90 A-5 

Zoo, Petting Zoo         Z    P  8.91 A-5, U 

 

INDUSTRIAL USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

PRODUCTION 

Manufacturing, Light (no odors, no smoke)              P 8.92 F 

Manufacturing, General               Z 8.93 F-1, F-2 

UTILITIES / SERVICES 

Amateur Radio and Receive-only Antennas P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.94 U 

Contractors Storage Yard and Office          Z    P P 8.95 S-1, U 

Crematorium Facility             Z P 8.96 B 

Public & Private Utility Facilities  P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.97 U 

Solar Collector Facility              C 8.98 U 

Solar Collectors, On-Site Use P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.99 U 

Wireless Communication Facility         Z    Z Z 8.100 U 

Collocation on Existing WCF P P P P   P P P P P P P P 8.101 U 



 

20 

 

INDUSTRIAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

WAREHOUSING 

Mini-Warehouse (Self-Service)      P     Z Z P P 8.102 S 

Warehousing and/or Distribution Center         Z    C P 8.103 S-1, S-2 

WASTE RELATED SERVICES 

Debris Management Facility         Z   Z  P 8.104 U 

Hazardous Waste /Toxic Chemicals Disposal or 

Processing  
             C 8.105 U 

Landfill               C 8.106 U 

Mining / Quarry Operation         Z     C 8.107 U 

Salvage Yard              C 8.108 U 

 

TEMPORARY USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Construction Office, Temporary P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.109 S-1 

Drop-In Child Care Facility           P P P  8.110  

Itinerant Merchant           P P P P 8.111 n/a 

Land Clearing  P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.112 F-1 

Manufactured Home or RV, Temporary P P P P   P P P      8.113 R-3 

Real Estates Office, Temporary P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.114 S-1 

Temporary Events (Special Event) P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.115 n/a 

Yard Sales, Residential and Civic P P P P P P P P P   P P  8.116 n/a 

 

OTHER USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

S
L

 

G
C

W
L

 

R
E

 

R
A

-U
S

B
 

R
A

 

P
-C

 

V
B

 

B
-1

 

B
-2

 

I 

Specific 

Use 

Standards  

Bldg. 

Code 

Group 

Major Subdivision – Residential (1) C C      C       18.6-18.11 Mix 

Major Subdivision – Non-Residential 

(Business Park) 
            C C 18.6-18.11 Mix 

 

 

 

 

 

Scott Brown
Highlight



Moore County Board of Commissioners 

Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 

Conditional Rezoning Request 

Highway Commercial (B-2) to Highway Commercial Conditional Zoning                

(B2-CZ) – Shopping Center 

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners finds that:  

 

1. The rezoning request is consistent with the following goals as listed in the 2013 

Moore County Land Use Plan: 

 

Goal 1: Preserve and Protect the Ambiance and Heritage of the County of 

Moore (inclusive of areas around the municipalities) 

• Recommendation 1.7: Support and promote local businesses 

• Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development that will optimize 

the use of existing infrastructure. 

 

Goal 3: Optimize the Uses of Land Within the County of Moore 

• Recommendation 3.1: Maximize accessibility among living, working, and 

shopping areas 

• Recommendation 3.4: Encourage development in areas where the necessary 

infrastructure (roads, water, sewer, and schools) are available, planned or 

most cost-efficiently be provided and extended to serve development. 

 

2. The rezoning request is reasonable and in the public interest considering the 

property is located adjacent to the Village of Pinehurst and Town of Taylortown 

communities and has availability of public water. 

 

Therefore, the Moore County Board of Commissioners recommends APPROVAL 

of the Conditional Rezoning from Highway Commercial (B-2) to Highway 

Commercial Conditional Zoning (B2-CZ) for a shopping center, located on an 

approximate 1.97 acre parcel, located at 7627 NC Hwy 211, West End. 

 

 

 

__________________________________________          _________________________ 

Frank Quis, Chairman                               Date 

Moore County Board of Commissioners 

 

 



Moore County Board of Commissioners 

Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 

Conditional Rezoning Request 

Highway Commercial (B-2) to Highway Commercial Conditional Zoning                     

(B2-CZ) – Shopping Center 

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners finds that:  

 

1. The rezoning request is consistent with the following goals as listed in the 2013 

Moore County Land Use Plan: 

 

Goal 1: Preserve and Protect the Ambiance and Heritage of the County of 

Moore (inclusive of areas around the municipalities) 

• Recommendation 1.7 Support and promote local businesses 

• Action 1.8.5: Support and promote infill development that will optimize 

the use of existing infrastructure. 

 

Goal 3: Optimize the Uses of Land Within the County of Moore 

• Recommendation 3.1: Maximize accessibility among living, working, and 

shopping areas 

• Recommendation 3.4: Encourage development in areas where the necessary 

infrastructure (roads, water, sewer, and schools) are available, planned or 

most cost-efficiently be provided and extended to serve development.  

 

4. The proposed rezoning is not reasonable and not in the public interest because 

the proposed rezoning will have an unreasonable impact on the surrounding 

community. 

 

Therefore, the Moore County Board of Commissioners recommends DENIAL of 

the Conditional Rezoning from Highway Commercial (B-2) to Highway 

Commercial Conditional Zoning (B2-CZ) for a shopping center, located on an 

approximate 1.97 acre parcel, located at 7627 NC Hwy 211, West End. 

 

 

 

__________________________________________          _________________________ 

Frank Quis, Chairman Board of Commissioners Date 
 





NC HIGHWAY 211

2B

2 2

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

HORIZONTAL: 1"=30'

I:\
Pa

r5
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t\1

32
7-

76
27

 N
C

 H
w

y 
21

1 
R

et
ai

l S
pa

ce
\C

IV
IL

 3
D

\D
W

G
\1

32
7-

D
ES

IG
N

.d
w

g 


 C
2.

0 
SI

TE
 

 6
.2

3.
20

20
 9

:5
6:

39
 A

M

SEAL
027452

NO

RTH  CAROL INA

PR

OFESSIONAL

C

. SCOT T  BROW
NENG I NEER

SITE PLAN

7627 NC HWY
211 RETAIL
SPACE

MB EQUITY, LLC

20 Lock Lomond Court
Pinehurst, North Carolina 27374
Phone:(910) 638-1061

REVISIONS

DRAWING SCALE

C-2.0
SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NAME

CLIENT

PROJECT INFORMATION

CALEB

CALEB

SCOTT

1327

DATE RELEASED

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NUMBER:

JUNE 1,  2020

SITE

500
507

SITE DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
25" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W VARIES - PUBLIC STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 4D DISK #1 N 532,410.974 E 1,848,229.423 ELEV 483.17 NC GRID NAD 83 (2011) NAVD 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI #8049 HOOD 481.24 INV IN 474.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI #8026 HOOD 481.81 INV IN 477.16 INV OUT 477.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI #8008 GRATE 479.96 INV OUT 477.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI #8066 GRATE 475.89 INV OUT 473.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI #8095 HOOD 476.99 INV IN 471.78 INV OUT 471.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI #8101 HOOD 476.14 INV IN 471.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 471.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 473.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 483.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 485.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 475.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF PIPE UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF PIPE UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 473.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 475.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 477.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 477.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV 497.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
URBAN TRANSITION HIGHWAY CORRIDOR OVERLAY DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LINDSEY'S ENTERPRISE, LLC DB 4471, PG 519

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F DANIEL E. ADAMS & WIFE, TRACI W. ADAMS DB 1789, PG 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F BROCK HOLDINGS, LLC DB 1846, PG 397 PC 7, SLIDE 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JUNIPER STORAGE, LLC TRACT 1 DB 3406, PG 336 PC 7, SLIDE 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JUNIPER STORAGE, LLC TRACT 1 DB 3406, PG 336 PC 7, SLIDE 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JUNIPER STORAGE, LLC TRACT 2 DB 3406, PG 336 PC 7, SLIDE 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS EASEMENT PC 7, SLIDE 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NCDOT ECM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NCDOT EPK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAIL @ BASE 1/2" EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT DB 3772, PG 463

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 500.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 488.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 488.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONEX BOX CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINING STARS DEVELOPMENTAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUSINESS CENTER BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 532,773.342 E 1,848,062.417 NC GRID NAD 83 (2011)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 532,790.004 E 1,848,329.016 NC GRID NAD 83 (2011)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
75' MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' MINIMUM PARKING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' TURNDOWN SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LANDSCAPE  STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
R50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,900 SF BUILDING 170'X70' FFE: 497.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABC STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMPLOYEE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'x40' LOADING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" SPILL CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121 LF  RETAINING WALL DESIGN BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
245 LF  RETAINING WALL DESIGN BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*SEPTIC FROM BUILDING TO BE PUMPED TO OFF-SITE SEPTIC FIELD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOCATION EXISTING 12" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WHEEL STOP (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK FLUSH W/ PAVEMENT AT HC PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE 233.4 LF EXISTING CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
R30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" STANDARD CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNIPER LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC HWY 211

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELLIS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASGOW DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALKIRK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALKIRK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTROSE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENBARR COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEYKIRK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDSOUTH DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK WOOD COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRCH PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPELWOOD COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKCREST COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAGE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINESAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC GRID NAD 83 (2011)

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 30 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP/GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F - NOW OR FORMERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W - RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
X 508.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI - CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI - DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPP - CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECM-EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP-EXISTING IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERB-EXISTING REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPK-EXISTING PK NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP - REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWOOD TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED/DENUDED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACKS REQUIRED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.71 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDEVELOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE/RETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.86 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.71 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILING ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SITE ACREAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACREAGE TO BE DEVELOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY, STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINERAL SPRINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPACES (INCLUDES 2 NEW HANDICAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SP/300 SF OFFICE GROSS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
854316822603

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINEHURST, NORTH CAROLINA 28374

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 LOCH LOMOND COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB EQUITY, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE NOTES 1. EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN ONLY WHERE EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN ONLY WHERE EVIDENCE COULD BE FOUND TO VERIFY LOCATION. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OR EXCAVATION OF THE SITE, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES TO VERIFY THE LOCATION OF THEIR RESPECTIVE UTILITIES.  ALL DAMAGE INCURRED TO EXISTING UTILITIES DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 2. ASPHALT AND BASE TYPE SHALL BE PER THE DETAILS. ASPHALT AND BASE TYPE SHALL BE PER THE DETAILS. 3. HANDICAP RAMPS, SIGNAGE AND PARKING SPACES SHALL HANDICAP RAMPS, SIGNAGE AND PARKING SPACES SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND INSTALLED PER FEDERAL ADA AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS.  4. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR TO ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR TO THE FACE OF SIDEWALK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 5. ALL RADII ARE 5' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.   ALL RADII ARE 5' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.   6. PARKING STALLS MUST BE STRIPED WITH A 4 INCH PARKING STALLS MUST BE STRIPED WITH A 4 INCH CONTRASTING STRIPE (YELLOW ON CONCRETE AND YELLOW OR WHITE ON ASPHALT PARKING LOT).  7. HANDICAP PARKING SPACES ARE TO BE DESIGNATED BY HANDICAP PARKING SPACES ARE TO BE DESIGNATED BY BLUE STRIPING AND EITHER A BLUE SYMBOL ON A WHITE BACKGROUND OR A WHITE SYMBOL ON A BLUE BACKGROUND. ALL HANDICAP PARKING STALLS REQUIRE THE INSTALLATION OF THE PROPER SIGNAGE. 8. ALL PARKING SPACES ARE TO BE LAID OUT IN ALL PARKING SPACES ARE TO BE LAID OUT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SITE PLAN DIMENSIONS.  9. ALL WASTE MATERIAL SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF-SITE IN ALL WASTE MATERIAL SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF-SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND LOCAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS. 10. ALL SITE IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MOORE ALL SITE IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MOORE COUNTY AND STATE REGULATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING NOTES 1. EXISTING VEGETATION TO BE USED TO MEET BUFFER REQUIREMENTS WHEREVER EXISTING VEGETATION TO BE USED TO MEET BUFFER REQUIREMENTS WHEREVER POSSIBLE. 2. TREES SHALL BE A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 6' AT TIME OF PLANTING AND SHALL BE TREES SHALL BE A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 6' AT TIME OF PLANTING AND SHALL BE INTENDED TO GROW TO A HEIGHT OF 10' WITHIN 2 YEARS. 3. SHRUBS SHALL BE A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 5' AT TIME OF PLANTING AND SHALL SHRUBS SHALL BE A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 5' AT TIME OF PLANTING AND SHALL BE INTENDED TO GROW TO A HEIGHT OF 10 FEET WITHIN 2 YEARS. 4. HEIGHT AND SPREAD OF TREE SPECIMEN SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS OF THE HEIGHT AND SPREAD OF TREE SPECIMEN SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS OF THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN, AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK. *THIS LANDSCAPING PLAN IS THE MINIMUM REQUIRED TO MEET WITH THE MOORE COUNTY UDO. THE OWNER OR DEVELOPER IS ENCOURAGED TO CONSULT WITH A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IN ORDER TO DEVELOP A PLAN THAT IS MORE IN DEPTH THAN THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS. THIS IS FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS SHADE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN SHADE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIENTIFIC NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS CALCS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
 74,483 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SITE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
39,831 SF

Scott Brown
Final Drawing













Firearms and Accessory Sales – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

Agenda Item: __ 
Meeting Date: September 15, 2020  

 
MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
FROM:  Debra Ensminger 
   Planning & Transportation Director 
 
DATE:  July 20, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Conditional Rezoning Request: Residential Agricultural (RA) to 

Neighborhood Business Conditional Zoning (B1-CZ) – Retail 
(Firearms and Accessories Sales Facility) 

 
PRESENTER:  Debra Ensminger 
 
 
REQUEST 
Tim Blakely is requesting a Conditional Rezoning from Rural Agricultural (RA) to Neighborhood 
Business Conditional Zoning (B1-CZ) for a Retail / Fire Arms and Accessory Sales Facility, 
located on approximately 15,246 square feet an approximate 1.20 acre parcel, ParID 20090123, 
located at 1072 Stanton Hill Road, Cameron, owned by Timothy Blakeley and Jeanette Johnson 
Blakeley per Deed Book 3593 Page 1.   
 
Public notification consisted of publishing a legal notice in the local newspaper for two 
consecutive weeks, notification by mail to adjacent property owners, and placing public hearing 
signs on the property. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The property is currently developed. There is an existing single-family dwelling located on the 
property. The applicant is proposing to subdivide 15,246 square feet out of the 1.20-acre parcel 
for the proposed 30’ x 50’ Firearms and Accessory Sales Facility. The applicant plans to 
recombine an additional .16 acres into the remaining parcel with the existing single-family 
dwelling to meet the minimum lot size requirement of 1 acre from ParID 00003371.  Adjacent 
properties include a single-family dwelling and undeveloped land. 
  
The applicant does not wish to utilize screening on the west property line. The applicant feels the 
screening would be aesthetically disruptive to both the proposed 15,246 square feet parcel for the 
Firearms and Accessory Sales Facility and the remaining 1.01 acres parcel for the single-family 
dwelling.  The applicant expressed desire to have the business aesthetics of the proposed parcel 
for the Firearms and Accessory Sales Facility to flow with the applicant’s single-family dwelling 
parcel.  
 
COMMUNITY MEETING 
The community meeting was conducted at the Moore County Agricultural Center on June 18, 
2020 between 6:30pm and 7:30pm. Adjacent properties were notified by certified return receipt 
mail, sent on June 5, 2020. Please refer to attached report for more details. 
 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VI.E.



Firearms and Accessory Sales – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

CONDITIONAL ZONING (CZ) 
Conditional rezoning affords a degree of certainty in land use decisions not possible when 
rezoning to a general district. Conditional Zoning Districts are established to provide for 
flexibility in the development of property while ensuring that the development is compatible 
with neighboring uses. Pursuant to NCGS 153A-342, conditional zoning districts requires the 
approval of a rezoning by the Moore County Board of Commissioners and approval of a site-
specific development plan allowing for the development of specific land uses.  
 
Parallel conditional zoning districts are restricted to those uses (meaning either one or multiple 
uses) listed in the corresponding general use zoning district. 
 
The request shall be in compliance with all relevant portions of the UDO, except that variations 
from these standards may be approved by the Board of Commissioners if the site plan is 
submitted and determined to be suitable for the request, is consistent with the intent of the 
standards, and ensures compatibility with land uses on surrounding properties. 
 
Specific additional conditions applicable to the rezoning request may be proposed by the 
applicant, the Planning Board, or Board of Commissioners. Only those conditions mutually 
approved by the county and the applicant may be incorporated into the permit requirements. If a 
proposed condition is unacceptable to the owner, the petition can be withdrawn and the proposed 
rezoning cannot go forward. Likewise, if a condition is unacceptable to the Board of 
Commissioners, the petition can be denied and there is no rezoning.  
 
Per NCGS 153A-342(B), conditions and site-specific standards shall be limited to those that 
address the conformance of development and use of the site to County ordinances and officially 
adopted plans and those that address the impacts reasonably expected to be generated by the 
development or use of the site. 
 
ZONING DISTRICT COMPATIBILITY 
The adjacent properties are zoned Rural Agricultural (RA).  The requested rezoning to 
Neighborhood Business Conditional Zoning (B1-CZ) for a Retail / Firearms and Accessories 
Sales Facility is not consistent with the Rural Agricultural (RA) zoning district. 
 
CONSISTENCY WITH THE 2013 MOORE COUNTY LAND USE PLAN  
The future land use map identifies the property as Rural Agricultural Land Use Classification. 
The requested zoning to Neighborhood Business Conditional Zoning (B1-CZ) for a Retail / 
Firearms and Accessories Sales Facility is not compatible with the Rural Agricultural Land Use 
Classification. 
 
The Land Use Plan states the primary use of land in the Rural Agricultural Land Use 
Classification is to  support rural residential life associated with agricultural uses (e.g. row crops, 
forestry, horticulture, grazing, poultry, dairy, swine operations, and intensive agricultural uses in 
certain areas) and other rural activities. Major subdivisions of land are strongly discouraged; 
however, family subdivisions and subdivisions of four or less lots would be considered. 
 
The Moore County Unified Development Ordinance states the Neighborhood Business (B-1) 
district provides for the development of commercial and service uses that serve community’s 



Firearms and Accessory Sales – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

commercial needs, are accessible by residents from surrounding neighborhoods, and are of such 
nature so as to minimize conflicts with surrounding residential areas. 
 
The site is located adjacent to the Moore County Rural Agricultural Land Use Classification, as 
indicated by the white color on the map below.  Therefore, if approved, staff recommends 
updating the Land Use Map to reclassify the site to the Commercial/Office/Retail/Institutional 
Land Use Classification. 
 
The rezoning request is also consistent with several goals as included in the attached Land Use 
Plan Consistency Statement, including Recommendation 1.5:  Encourage and support 
development of  land use principles by ensuring Moore County’s cultural, economical, and 
natural resources are considered appropriately, Recommendation 1.7: Support and promote local 
businesses, and Recommendation 3.1: Maximize accessibility among living, working, and 
shopping areas.  
 
MOORE COUNTY FUTURE LAND USE MAP                 
 
 

 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 
Hold the public hearing and approve/deny the conditional rezoning request. 
 
ACTION BY THE PLANNING BOARD 
The Planning Board unanimously approved this item during the regularly scheduled meeting on 
July 2, 2020. (5-0) 
 



Firearms and Accessory Sales – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT 
No financial impact to the County’s FY 2020-2021 budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
This item requires two separate motions: 
 
Motion #1: Make a motion to adopt the attached Approval or Denial Land Use Plan Consistency 
Statement to authorize the Chairman to execute the document as required by North Carolina 
General Statute 153A-341.  
 
Motion #2: Make a motion to  approve or deny the Conditional Rezoning from Rural Agricultural 
(RA) to Neighborhood Business Conditional Zoning (B1-CZ) for a Retail / Firearms and 
Accessories Sales Facility, located on approximately 15,246 square feet an approximately 15,246 
square feet an approximate 1.20 acre parcel, Par ID 20090123, located at 1072 Stanton Hill Road, 
Cameron, owned by Timothy Blakeley and Jeanette Johnson Blakeley. 
  
ATTACHMENTS 

• Pictures of Property and Adjacent Properties 
• Vicinity Map  
• Land Use Map 
• Rezoning Map  
• Submitted Rezoning Application 
• Submitted Site Specific Development Plan 
• Board of Commissioners Consistency Statement – Approval 
• Board of Commissioners Consistency Statement – Denial 
• Community Meeting Report 
• Deed Book 3593 Page 1   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Firearms and Accessory Sales – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

 
View of subject property from Stanton Hill Road 
 

 
 

View of subject property from Stanton Hill  

 



Firearms and Accessory Sales – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

 
Property across subject property - 1179 Stanton Hill Road 
 

 
View of northbound Stanton Hill Road 
 

 



Firearms and Accessory Sales – Conditional Rezoning – Staff Report                                    

 
View of southbound Stanton Hill Road 
 

 
View of adjacent property - 1008 Stanton Hill Road 
 

 



SOUTHERN PINES
ETJ

LEE COUNTY

HARNETT COUNTY

THE TOWN OF 
CARTHAGE

THE TOWN OF 
CAMERON

Vicinity Map

Urban Transition COD (400' from ROW line on each side)

¯



Land Use Map

Single Family 
Dwelling

Single Family 
Dwelling

Manufactured 
Home

Undeveloped

Undeveloped ¯



RA

B-1

B-1

S
T
A

N
T
O

N
 H

IL
L

US 15-501

C
O

L
E

Y

Zoning Map

Shaded area requested
to be rezoned to B-1-CZ











Moore County Board of Commissioners 

Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 

Conditional Rezoning Request 

Rural Agricultural (RA) to  

Neighborhood Business Conditional Zoning (B-1-CZ) 

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners finds that:  

 

1. The rezoning request is consistent with the following goals as listed in the 2013 

Moore County Land Use Plan: 

 

Goal 1: Preserve and Protect the Ambiance and Heritage of the County of 

Moore (inclusive of areas around the municipalities) 

• Recommendation 1.5: Encourage and support development and land use 

principles by ensuring Moore County’s cultural, economical, and natural 

resources are considered appropriately. 

• Recommendation 1.7: Support and promote local businesses.  

 

Goal 3: Optimize the Uses of Land Within the County of Moore 

• Recommendation 3.1 Maximize accessibility among living, working, and 

shopping areas. 

 

2. Approval of the rezoning request is also deemed an amendment to the Land 

Use Plan Future Land Use Map by reclassifying the site to the 

Commercial/Office/Retail/Institutional Land Use Classification. 

 

3. The rezoning request is reasonable and in the public interest due to the 

property is within 1000 feet of another property that is zoned Neighborhood 

Business (B-1). 

 

Therefore, the Moore County Board of Commissioners recommends 

APPROVAL of the Conditional Rezoning request from Rural Agricultural (RA) 

to Neighborhood Business Conditional Zoning (B-1-CZ), located on a portion of 

ParID 20090123,  the total being approximately 15,246 square feet an 

approximately 1.20 acre parcel, located at 1072 Stanton Hill Road, Cameron. 

 

__________________________________________          _________________________ 

Frank Quis, Chair                                Date 

Moore County Board of Commissioners 

 



Moore County Board of Commissioners 

Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 

General Use Rezoning Request 

Rural Agricultural (RA) to  

Neighborhood Business Conditional Zoning (B-1-CZ) 

 

 

The Moore County Board of Commissioners finds that:  

 

1. The rezoning request is not consistent with the following goals as listed in the 

2013 Moore County Land Use Plan: 

 

Goal 1: Preserve and Protect the Ambiance and Heritage of the County of 

Moore (inclusive of areas around the municipalities) 

• Recommendation 1.5: Encourage and support development and land use 

principles by ensuring Moore County’s cultural, economical, and natural 

resources are considered appropriately. 

• Recommendation 1.7: Support and promote local businesses.  

 

Goal 3: Optimize the Uses of Land Within the County of Moore 

• Recommendation 3.1 Maximize accessibility among living, working, and 

shopping areas. 

 

2. The rezoning request is not reasonable and not in the public interest 

considering the property is surrounded by the Rural Agricultural (RA) district. 

 

Therefore, the Moore County Board of Commissioners recommends DENIAL of 

the Conditional Rezoning request from Rural Agricultural (RA) to Neighborhood 

Business Conditional Zoning (B-1-CZ) located on a portion of ParID 20090123,  

the total being approximately 15,246 square feet an approximately 1.20 acre 

parcel, located at 1072 Stanton Hill Road, Cameron. 

 

 

__________________________________________          _________________________ 

Frank Quis, Chair                              Date 

Moore County Board of Commissioners 











clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII.A.

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text























 Agenda Item:         

        Meeting Date:  September 15, 2020 
 

MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:     
    
FROM:  Chris Butts, Information Technology Director    

 

DATE:  September 3, 2020    

 

SUBJECT: Data Network Solutions Laptop Purchase  

 

PRESENTER: Chris Butts 

 

 

REQUEST: 

Requesting the Board of Commissioners approve the formal bid quote for the purchase of 137 laptops 

from Data Network Solutions for the continued use of teleworking for Moore County employees to 

meet safety needs of COVID19.    

 

BACKGROUND: 

Since COVID19 many county employees have been authorized to telework from home. Many 

employees only had a desktop so were given retired laptops or brought their desktop computers 

home. The retired laptops are not ideal for employees to use as their main computer as they have 

already gone past their end of life of 5 years or older. The desktops being brought home is also not 

ideal as then the employee does not have a workstation at their office location. This laptop purchase 

allows employees to be more flexible and allows them to telework from anywhere or work in a 

hybrid model of teleworking/working in the office.   

 

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 

Employees approved for teleworking with a retired laptop or desktop computer will be given a new 

laptop replacement. If the desktop is still within 5 years of age, it will be repurposed and included in 

the county’s computer replacement plan.  

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Formal bid was posted to obtained 137 Lenovo laptops on 8/26/2020. Based on the lowest qualified 

bidder, Data Network Solutions bid in the amount of $223,114.93 including tax. This amount will be 

funded partially from the county Coronavirus Relief Fund and partially from the DSS Adult 

Protective Services/Child Protective Services COVID funding. Below are the amounts coming from 

each fund: 

 

$161,573.16     County CRF  

  $46,945.47     DSS APS/CPS CRF 

  $14,596.30     Tax 

 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII.B.



 

 

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 

 

Staff recommends the board make a motion authorizing the Chairman to execute the attached 

purchase of 137 laptops with Data Network Solutions. 
 

 

 

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 

 

DNS Bid Packet 

Bid Tabulation 

DNS Contract 

 



















HHH
h

cbutts
Highlight

cbutts
Highlight

cbutts
Highlight

cbutts
Highlight

cbutts
Highlight

cbutts
Highlight

cbutts
Highlight

cbutts
Highlight













30 $129.00 $3,870.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$165,323.00 $208,518.63 $222,251.19 $214,220.63 $258,028.17 $229,658.00 $234,912.05

$11,572.61 $14,596.30 $15,557.58 $14,995.45 $18,061.97 $16,076.06 $16,443.84

$176,895.61 $223,114.93 $237,808.77 $229,216.08 $276,090.14 $245,734.06 $251,355.89

*Bid not written on bid form - attached quote did not include all specs

** Did not acknowledge addendum

*** Quote for hardware only; did not acknowedge addendum

UNIT
PRICE 

OF ONE

TOTAL PRICE 

FOR ESTIMATED 

QUANTITY

EACH $1,129.00 $120,803.00

EACH $1,329.00 $31,896.00

EACH $1,459.00 $8,754.00

PRICE 

OF ONE

TOTAL PRICE 

FOR ESTIMATED 

QUANTITY

$1,514.37 $162,037.59

$1,545.89 $37,101.36

PRICE 

OF ONE

TOTAL PRICE 

FOR ESTIMATED 

QUANTITY

$1,559.43 $166,859.01

$1,875.60 $45,014.40

PRICE 

OF ONE

TOTAL PRICE 

FOR ESTIMATED 

QUANTITY

$1,459.99 $156,218.93

$1,967.99 $47,231.76

$172,484.00

$1,970.00 $47,280.00

$1,729.63 $10,377.78 $1,794.99 $10,769.94

$47,804.16

Data Network 

Solutions Inc.Vision 21 Solutions * A3 Communications

Colmbia Technology 

Solutions LLC

Herford Business 

Solutions LLC

Howard Technology 

Solutions **

PRICE 

OF ONE

TOTAL PRICE 

FOR ESTIMATED 

QUANTITY

$1,825.29 $195,306.03

$2,089.53 $50,148.72

PRICE 

OF ONE

TOTAL PRICE 

FOR ESTIMATED 

QUANTITY

$1,612.00

Total Item Cost

Sales Tax (7%)

TOTAL BID PRICE

$1,865.40 $11,192.40$1,649.00 $9,894.00$2,095.57 $12,573.42$1,563.28 $9,379.68
Estimated quantity - 6

Vendor added

COUNTY OF MOORE IFB 2021-02 - LAPTOPS

BID OPENING SEPTEMBER 4, 2020

ITEM

Category One:

Estimated quantity - 107

Category Two:

Estimated quantity - 24

Category Three:

Link-Tel Inc. ***

PRICE 

OF ONE

TOTAL PRICE 

FOR ESTIMATED 

QUANTITY

$1,644.07 $175,915.49

$1,991.84



  Agenda Item:         

         Meeting Date:  9/15/2020 
 

MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:     
    
FROM:  Solid Waste   

 

DATE:  9/1/2020 

 

SUBJECT:  Contract to purchase 2018 Komatsu D65 

 

PRESENTER: David Lambert, Solid Waste Director 

 

 

REQUEST:   

 

Approve purchase of 2018 Komatsu D65PX-18 Dozer with blade and final drive trash guards 

installed for the Moore County Landfill. The total cost is $261,080. Also, approve a 5-year financing 

agreement for $244,000.00 (excludes sales tax) at an interest rate of 1.95%. 

 

BACKGROUND:  

 

This device is to replace a broken track loader at the landfill.  Since 2019 one of the landfill’s track 

loaders has been inoperable.  As a result, the Solid Waste Department has increased use of the 

remaining track loader and rented additional equipment to safely operate the “sliver fill” area of the 

landfill.  This purchase will allow us to cease rental of equipment and increase operational efficiency 

of the landfill.   

 

Historically, Moore County operated the landfill exclusively with track loaders.  These are versatile 

pieces of equipment, but they are not the best tool for the job at a landfill. To our knowledge, we are 

the only landfill that has not been using a bulldozer on the working face of their landfill. As we 

sought quotes for equipment replacement the Solid Waste Department saw an opportunity to obtain a 

more appropriate piece of equipment at a less expensive price as a track loader.  This device will push 

more material, and the weight of the machine will increase compaction rates.  When we achieve 

better compaction, we achieve a longer life for our landfill.  

 

After soliciting bids for financing this equipment First Bank is the recommended vendor.  First Bank 

offers a 5-year term (final maturity of September 22, 2025) at a rate of 1.95%. The first payment 

would be scheduled in September 2021 and budgeted in next years budget.  

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:   

The contract will be contingent upon closing of the loan with First Bank in September 2020. The first 

installment of the loan will occur in September of 2021. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT:  

 

Funding for the first installment of the $244,000 loan will be allocated next fiscal year.    

 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII.C.



RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 

 

1. Make a motion to approve a contract with National Equipment Dealers contingent upon the 

closing of the direct bank loan with First Bank and to authorize the chairman to sign all 

necessary documents.     

 

2. Make a motion to approve a financing agreement with First Bank for $244,000 at an interest 

rate of 1.95% for a five-year term and authorize the County Manager to sign the necessary 

documents upon favorable review by the County Attorney and Finance Director.   

 

3. Make a motion to approve the BA attached. 
 

 

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 

 

Contract for National Equipment Dealers 

Finance Agreement with First Bank  

Budget Amendment  



 

Page 1 of 6 
FN 20-0367 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA  
           
COUNTY OF MOORE          PURCHASE CONTRACT 

 
 

This Contract is made the 3rd day of September, 2020, between the County of Moore, a political 
subdivision of the State of North Carolina (“County”), and National Equipment Dealers, LLC, a 
North Carolina limited liability company (“Seller”). 

 
1. Description of Equipment 

 
The Seller will transfer and deliver to the County, and the County, subject to the conditions set 
forth in this Contract, will take delivery and accept the Equipment, as provided for in 
Attachments 1 and 2, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference as if fully set 
forth herein. 

 
Seller agrees that all Equipment must fully conform to this Contract and failure to adhere to 
any portion, including but not limited to, quantity, quality, and time of performance, will 
constitute a breach. 

 
2. Time of Delivery 

 
The Seller will deliver the Equipment covered by this Contract to the County on or before  
November 30, 2020. Delivery will be made to the Moore County Landfill located at 456 
Turning Leaf Way, Aberdeen, North Carolina. The parties mutually agree that time is of the 
essence.   
 
This Contract is subject to the availability of funds to purchase the specified Equipment may 
be terminated at any time during the term upon thirty (30) days’ notice if such funds become 
unavailable. 
 

3. Payment 
 
The County will pay the Seller $261,080.00 which includes tax and delivery.  Payment will 
occur within 30 days of delivery of the Goods.  The County is responsible for the payment of 
any State of North Carolina taxes and registration fees. 
 

4. Inspection 
 

The County will have the right to inspect and test the Equipment prior to acceptance. 
 
5. Risk of Loss and Title 

 
The risk of loss will pass to the County upon delivery of the Equipment.  In addition, title to 
the Equipment will pass to the County upon delivery. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: DDBF1321-E100-45C2-8CC4-CF26720E1B2E



 

Page 2 of 6 
FN 20-0367 

6. Waiver 
 
The failure by one party to require performance of any provision of this Contract will not affect 
that party's right to require performance at any time thereafter or to enforce other remedies 
available to it by law or under this Contract.  In addition, no waiver of any breach or default of 
this Contract will constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach or default or a waiver of the 
provision itself. 

 
7. Warranties 
 

The Seller represents and warrants that: 
 
a. It is a corporation incorporated under the laws of Delaware, validly existing and in good 

standing under the laws of Delaware, and is Registered as an active North Carolina 
corporation in good standing and qualified to do business in North Carolina; 

b. It has the requisite power and authority to execute, deliver and perform its obligations under 
this Contract; 

c. The Equipment comply with all requirements set forth in this Contract; 
d. The Equipment are free of defects in title, claims, liens, labor, material or fabrication; 
e. The Equipment are shall comply with, and operate in accordance with, the Seller’s 

specifications for the Equipment set forth in this Contract;  
f. The Seller will provide a Komatsu Premier Extended Warranty until 6/15/2022 or 5,000 hours 

(2,600 hours are currently on the dozer); 
 
8. Product Recall 
 

In the event of any recall notice, technical service bulletin, or other important notification 
affecting the Equipment, notice will be provided to the County as provided in Section 17 of 
this Contract.   

 
9. Default 

 
In the event the Seller defaults by one of the following, the County may, by written notice to 
the Seller, cancel all or any part of this contract or exercise any other remedy allowed under 
law: 
 
a. Non-delivery, as required; 
b. Not providing adequate assurance of performance; or 
c. Breaches any term or condition of this Contract. 

 
10. Termination of Agreement 

 
This Contract may be terminated, without cause, by either party upon thirty (30) days written 
notice to the other party.  This termination notice period will begin upon receipt of the notice 
of termination.  Such a termination does not bar either party from pursuing a claim for damages 
for breach of the Contract.  This Contract may be terminated, for cause, by the non-breaching 
party notifying the breaching party of a substantial failure to perform in accordance with the 

DocuSign Envelope ID: DDBF1321-E100-45C2-8CC4-CF26720E1B2E



 

Page 3 of 6 
FN 20-0367 

provisions of this Contract and if the failure is not corrected within ten (10) days of the receipt 
of the notification. Upon such termination, the parties will be entitled to such additional rights 
and remedies as permitted by law. 
 
Termination of this Contract, either with or without cause, will not form the basis of any claim 
for loss of anticipated profits by either party. 

 
11. Iran Divestment Act  
 

The Contractor certifies that: (i) the Contractor is not listed on the Final Divestment List 
created by the State Treasurer pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 147-86.58 (the “Final Divestment List”). 
The Final Divestment List can be found on the State Treasurer’s website at the address 
https://www.nctreasurer.com/office-state-treasurer/divestment-and-do-not-contract-rules.  
Any contract in violation of this Act is void. 
 

12. Compliance with Laws 
 
The Contractor represents that it is in compliance with all Federal, State, and local laws, 
regulations or orders, as amended or supplemented.  The implementation of this Contract will 
be carried out in strict compliance with all Federal, State and local laws.   

 
13. Assignment 

 
This Contract is not assignable by either party, by operation of law or otherwise. 

 
14. Indemnification 

 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Seller will indemnify and hold harmless the County, 
its officials, agents, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, expenses 
(direct, indirect or consequential),  and costs (including reasonable attorney’s fees) for personal 
injury, including death, and damage to tangible property to the extent arising directly from the 
negligent acts, errors or omissions of the Contractor, it officers, employees, or contractors 
under this Contract, or under the contracts entered into in connection with this contract. This 
indemnification will survive the termination of this Contract. 

 
15. Governing Law 

 
The validity of this Contract and any of its terms or provisions, as well as the rights and duties 
of the parties to this Contract, are governed by the laws of the State of North Carolina.  All 
actions relating to this Contract will be brought in the General Court of Justice in the County 
of Moore and State of North Carolina. 
 

16. Severability 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: DDBF1321-E100-45C2-8CC4-CF26720E1B2E

https://www.nctreasurer.com/office-state-treasurer/divestment-and-do-not-contract-rules


 

Page 4 of 6 
FN 20-0367 

If any provision of this Contract is held to be void, illegal, unenforceable, or in conflict with 
any law, the validity of the remaining portions and provisions of this Contract will not be 
affected. 
 

17. Notices 
 
All notices which may be required by this Contract or any rule of law will be effective when 
received by certified mail sent to the following addresses: 
 

COUNTY OF MOORE: MOORE COUNTY SOLID WASTE 
 ATTN:  DAVID LAMBERT, DIRECTOR 
 P.O. BOX 905 
 CARTHAGE, NC  28327    
 
SELLER: NATIONAL EQUIPMENT DEALERS, LLC D/B/A 
 MAY RHI, LLC 

ATTN:  R. SCOTT WOODY 
215 WOODSIDE DRIVE 
LEXINGTON, NC  27292 

 
18. Priority of Document 

 
In the event of any inconsistency between this Contract and Attachments 1 and 2, the Contract 
will have priority over Attachments 1 and 2. 

 
19. Non-Exclusive Agreement 
 

The County and Seller acknowledge that this is a non-exclusive agreement.  The County may 
purchase like or similar Equipment from other sellers and the Seller may sell like or similar 
Equipment to other buyers. 
 

20. Modification 
 
This Contract can be modified or rescinded only by written agreement of the Parties. 

 
21. Entire Agreement 

 
This Contract and Attachments 1 and 2 constitute the entire understanding between the parties 
and supersedes all prior understandings and agreements, whether oral or written, relating to the 
subject matter hereof. 
 

22. Headings 
 
Subject headings are for convenience only and will not affect the construction or interpretation 
of any provision. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: DDBF1321-E100-45C2-8CC4-CF26720E1B2E



 

Page 5 of 6 
FN 20-0367 

The parties have expressed their agreement to these terms by causing this Contract to be executed 
by their duly authorized officers or agents.  This agreement is effective as of the date first written 
above. 
 
 
COUNTY OF MOORE  NATIONAL EQUIPMENT RENTAL,  
  LLC, D/B/A MAY RHI, LLC 
 
 
__________________________________               ___________________________________ 
Francis R. Quis, Jr., Chairman   R. Scott Woody,  
Moore County Board of Commissioners  Director of Municipal Sales  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Laura M. Williams 
Clerk to the Board 
  
 
PREAUDIT CERTIFICATE 
 
This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget 
and Fiscal Control Act. 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Finance Officer  

DocuSign Envelope ID: DDBF1321-E100-45C2-8CC4-CF26720E1B2E



 

Page 6 of 6 
FN 20-0367 

ATTACHMENT 1 
PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS 

 
 
The Equipment and quantity of each to be sold by the Seller to the County are as follows: 
 
The purchase of 1 used 2018 Komatsu D65PX-18 Dozer.  The Seller will install the blade and final drive 
trash guards on the dozer as reflected on Attachment 2.  Additionally, with 2,600 hours currently on the 
dozer, the Seller will provide a Komatsu Premier Extended Warranty until 6/15/2022 or 5,000 hours. 

  
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: DDBF1321-E100-45C2-8CC4-CF26720E1B2E



 Account# Order #  Brc Sls  P R E V I E W  Date  Invoice #  Page

 2954202  0  00  KS  I N V O I C E 07-28-20  00000000  1

Sold To:             000  Ship To:

 MOORE COUNTY LANDFILL  MOORE COUNTY LANDFILL

 PO BOX 1927

 CARTHAGE  NC  28327-1927 CARTHAGE  NC 28327-1927

  Ship Via

 Entered By Customer Purchase Order  Customer Contact  Ord Date

07-28-20

 Equip ID  Customer Job # Customer Phone #
910-295-4202

 Ord  Ship  B/O Part Number  Description  Unit Price  UM  Extended

 1  2018 KOMATSU D65PX-18   231,000.00

 1  BLADE & FINAL DRIVE TRASH GUARDS   12,000.00

 1  FREIGHT    1,000.00

 APPROX 2,600 HOURS

 KOMATSU PREMIER EXTENDED WARRANTY

 UNTIL 6/15/2022 OR 5,000 HOURS

 Sub Total  244,000.00

 NC  North Carolina Sales Tax  17,080.00

ALL RETURNS SUBJECT TO A 25 PERCENT RESTOCKING FEE  Total Invoice
RETURN MUST BE WITHIN 30 CALENDAR DAYS OF PURCHASE  Due By:  261,080.00

PARTS MUST BE IN ORIGINAL, UNDAMAGED PACKAGING   /  /

ELECTRICAL PARTS, SPECIAL ORDER PARTS, HOSES,

RUBBER ITEMS, ORINGS OR GASKETS ARE NON-RETURNABLE
NO CREDITS WILL BE ISSUED FOR FREIGHT

ATTACHMENT 2DocuSign Envelope ID: DDBF1321-E100-45C2-8CC4-CF26720E1B2E



Certificate Of Completion
Envelope Id: DDBF1321E10045C28CC4CF26720E1B2E Status: Sent

Subject: Please DocuSign: 9-3-20 Contract - SW - Nat'l Equipment w Quote D65PX.pdf

Source Envelope: 

Document Pages: 7 Signatures: 1 Envelope Originator: 

Certificate Pages: 5 Initials: 0 Annette McGraw

AutoNav: Enabled

EnvelopeId Stamping: Enabled

Time Zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

amcgraw@moorecountync.gov

IP Address: 184.2.42.2     

Record Tracking
Status: Original

             9/10/2020 8:59:32 AM

Holder: Annette McGraw

             amcgraw@moorecountync.gov

Location: DocuSign

Signer Events Signature Timestamp
Scott Woody

Swoody@nedealers.com

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Signature Adoption: Drawn on Device

Using IP Address: 107.77.234.64

Signed using mobile

Sent: 9/10/2020 9:21:50 AM

Viewed: 9/10/2020 9:39:10 AM 

Signed: 9/10/2020 9:40:41 AM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Accepted: 9/4/2020 11:41:59 AM
      ID: ed2a8e25-4eae-495f-97d9-73884f6e9536

Caroline Xiong

cxiong@moorecountync.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 9/10/2020 9:40:42 AM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Accepted: 2/11/2020 11:10:53 AM
      ID: 8334da48-b01d-4e85-80e0-57ff4b8596e9

Laura Williams

clerktoboard@moorecountync.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Laura Williams

clerktoboard@moorecountync.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

In Person Signer Events Signature Timestamp

Editor Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Agent Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Intermediary Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Certified Delivery Events Status Timestamp



Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp
David Lambert

dlambert1@moorecountync.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 9/10/2020 9:21:50 AM

Viewed: 9/10/2020 9:24:00 AM 

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Accepted: 7/29/2020 4:35:59 PM
      ID: 6ecc3812-0d45-41d7-b523-40ed0fb31a6c

Misty Leland

mistyleland@moorecountync.gov

County Attorney

County of Moore

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 9/10/2020 9:21:50 AM

Viewed: 9/10/2020 12:23:49 PM 

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Terra Vuncannon

tvuncannon@moorecountync.gov

Deputy Finance Officer

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 9/10/2020 9:40:42 AM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Cheryl Zielsdorf

Czielsdorf@moorecountync.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

David Lambert

dlambert1@moorecountync.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Accepted: 7/29/2020 4:35:59 PM
      ID: 6ecc3812-0d45-41d7-b523-40ed0fb31a6c

Misty Leland

mistyleland@moorecountync.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Witness Events Signature Timestamp

Notary Events Signature Timestamp

Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted 9/10/2020 9:40:43 AM

Payment Events Status Timestamps

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure



CONSUMER DISCLOSURE

From time to time, Carahsoft obo County of Moore - IT Department (we, us or Company) may
be required by law to provide to you certain written notices or disclosures. Described below are
the terms and conditions for providing to you such notices and disclosures electronically through
the DocuSign, Inc. (DocuSign) electronic signing system. Please read the information below
carefully and thoroughly, and if you can access this information electronically to your
satisfaction and agree to these terms and conditions, please confirm your agreement by clicking
the ‘I agree’ button at the bottom of this document. 
Getting paper copies

At any time, you may request from us a paper copy of any record provided or made available
electronically to you by us. You will have the ability to download and print documents we send
to you through the DocuSign system during and immediately after signing session and, if you
elect to create a DocuSign signer account, you may access them for a limited period of time
(usually 30 days) after such documents are first sent to you. After such time, if you wish for us to
send you paper copies of any such documents from our office to you, you will be charged a
$0.00 per-page fee. You may request delivery of such paper copies from us by following the
procedure described below. 
Withdrawing your consent 

If you decide to receive notices and disclosures from us electronically, you may at any time
change your mind and tell us that thereafter you want to receive required notices and disclosures
only in paper format. How you must inform us of your decision to receive future notices and
disclosure in paper format and withdraw your consent to receive notices and disclosures
electronically is described below. 
Consequences of changing your mind

If you elect to receive required notices and disclosures only in paper format, it will slow the
speed at which we can complete certain steps in transactions with you and delivering services to
you because we will need first to send the required notices or disclosures to you in paper format,
and then wait until we receive back from you your acknowledgment of your receipt of such
paper notices or disclosures. To indicate to us that you are changing your mind, you must
withdraw your consent using the DocuSign ‘Withdraw Consent’ form on the signing page of a
DocuSign envelope instead of signing it. This will indicate to us that you have withdrawn your
consent to receive required notices and disclosures electronically from us and you will no longer
be able to use the DocuSign system to receive required notices and consents electronically from
us or to sign electronically documents from us. 
All notices and disclosures will be sent to you electronically

Unless you tell us otherwise in accordance with the procedures described herein, we will provide
electronically to you through the DocuSign system all required notices, disclosures,
authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or
made available to you during the course of our relationship with you. To reduce the chance of
you inadvertently not receiving any notice or disclosure, we prefer to provide all of the required
notices and disclosures to you by the same method and to the same address that you have given
us. Thus, you can receive all the disclosures and notices electronically or in paper format through
the paper mail delivery system. If you do not agree with this process, please let us know as
described below. Please also see the paragraph immediately above that describes the
consequences of your electing not to receive delivery of the notices and disclosures

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure created on: 2/7/2018 9:07:37 AM
Parties agreed to: Scott Woody, Caroline Xiong, David Lambert, David Lambert



electronically from us. 
How to contact Carahsoft obo County of Moore - IT Department:

You may contact us to let us know of your changes as to how we may contact you electronically,
to request paper copies of certain information from us, and to withdraw your prior consent to
receive notices and disclosures electronically as follows:
 To contact us by email send messages to: cbutts@moorecountync.gov

To advise Carahsoft obo County of Moore - IT Department of your new e-mail address 

To let us know of a change in your e-mail address where we should send notices and disclosures
electronically to you, you must send an email message to us at cbutts@moorecountync.gov and
in the body of such request you must state: your previous e-mail address, your new e-mail
address.  We do not require any other information from you to change your email address..  
In addition, you must notify DocuSign, Inc. to arrange for your new email address to be reflected
in your DocuSign account by following the process for changing e-mail in the DocuSign system. 
To request paper copies from Carahsoft obo County of Moore - IT Department

To request delivery from us of paper copies of the notices and disclosures previously provided
by us to you electronically, you must send us an e-mail to cbutts@moorecountync.gov and in the
body of such request you must state your e-mail address, full name, US Postal address, and
telephone number. We will bill you for any fees at that time, if any.
To withdraw your consent with Carahsoft obo County of Moore - IT Department

To inform us that you no longer want to receive future notices and disclosures in electronic
format you may:

i. decline to sign a document from within your DocuSign session, and on the subsequent
page, select the check-box indicating you wish to withdraw your consent, or you may;
ii. send us an e-mail to cbutts@moorecountync.gov and in the body of such request you
must state your e-mail, full name, US Postal Address, and telephone number. We do not
need any other information from you to withdraw consent..  The consequences of your
withdrawing consent for online documents will be that transactions may take a longer time
to process.. 

Required hardware and software

Operating Systems: Windows® 2000, Windows® XP, Windows
Vista®; Mac OS® X 

Browsers: Final release versions of Internet Explorer® 6.0
or above (Windows only); Mozilla Firefox 2.0
or above (Windows and Mac); Safari™ 3.0 or
above (Mac only) 

PDF Reader: Acrobat® or similar software may be required
to view and print PDF files 

Screen Resolution: 800 x 600 minimum 

Enabled Security Settings: Allow per session cookies
 

** These minimum requirements are subject to change. If these requirements change, you will be
asked to re-accept the disclosure. Pre-release (e.g. beta) versions of operating systems and
browsers are not supported. 
Acknowledging your access and consent to receive materials electronically



To confirm to us that you can access this information electronically, which will be similar to
other electronic notices and disclosures that we will provide to you, please verify that you were
able to read this electronic disclosure and that you also were able to print on paper or
electronically save this page for your future reference and access or that you were able to e-mail
this disclosure and consent to an address where you will be able to print on paper or save it for
your future reference and access. Further, if you consent to receiving notices and disclosures
exclusively in electronic format on the terms and conditions described above, please let us know
by clicking the ‘I agree’ button below. 
By checking the ‘I agree’ box, I confirm that: 

• I can access and read this Electronic CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC RECEIPT OF
ELECTRONIC CONSUMER DISCLOSURES document; and
 

• I can print on paper the disclosure or save or send the disclosure to a place where I can
print it, for future reference and access; and
 

• Until or unless I notify Carahsoft obo County of Moore - IT Department as described
above, I consent to receive from exclusively through electronic means all notices,
disclosures, authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to
be provided or made available to me by  Carahsoft obo County of Moore - IT Department
during the course of my relationship with you.
 



Fiscal Year 2020/2021

Budget Line Item 
Number

Budgeted 
Amount Increase/ Revised

(Decrease) Budget

Revenue 10019000 32902 Dozer Financing Proceeds -                 244,000 244,000     

Expense 10022055 55010 Dozer -                 244,000 244,000     

Approved this ______________day of________________________________, 2020

_______________________________________________________

Frank Quis

Moore County Board of Commissioners

______________________________________________________

Laura Williams

Clerk to the Board

30355

Solid Waste - Dozer Financing Proceeds



clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII.D.




















































































































	AGENDA
	III.A. 9/1/20 MINUTES
	III.B. 9/3/20 MINUTES
	III.C. 9/8/20 MINUTES
	III.D. TAX RELEASES/REFUNDS
	III.E. BUDGET AMENDMENTS
	III.F. DIGITAL LEARNING INVOICES
	III.G. NOTICE RESIDUAL PETROLEUM 
	III.H. SOLE SOURCE UV LAMPS
	III.I. BIO-SOLIDS TIPPING CONTRACT
	III.J. FINAL OFFER LRK 00023101
	III.K. HEALTH FUNDING ADDENDUM
	III.L. HARROD CHANGE ORDER 1
	III.M. HARROD CHANGE ORDER 2
	III.N. ERNEST MONEY ESCROW
	IV.A. TONY PRICE RECOGNITION
	IV.B. NATIONAL RECOVERY MONTH
	IV.C. MENTAL ILLNESS AWARENESS
	VI.A. PUBLIC HEARING: CZ MINING
	VI.B. PUBLIC HEARING: CZ WAREHOUSE
	VI.C. PUBLIC HEARING: CZ PALLETS
	VI.D. PUBLIC HEARING: CZ SHOPPING
	VI.E. PUBLIC HEARING: CZ FIREARMS
	VIII.A. REASSIGN CONTRACTS DETENTION
	VIII.B. LAPTOPS PURCHASE
	VIII.C. DOZER PURCHASE
	VIII.D. AMBULANCE PURCHASE



